
Members of tfie CityCouncil

CITY OF

WINTERS
v a ( f / fj t ft ( ff

/ E«i. 1675

Winters City Council Meeting
City Council Chambers

318 First Street

Tuesday, June 6, 2017
6:30 p.m.
AGENDA

Wade Cowan, Mayor
BillBiasi, Mayor Pro-Tempore
Harold Anderson John W. Donlevy, Jr.. City Manager
Jesse Loren Ethan Walsh. City Attorney
Pierre Neu tJanci Mills. City Clerk

PLEASE NOTE - The numerical order of items on this agenda is for convenience
of reference. Items may be taken out of order upon request of the Mayor or
Counciimembers. Public comments time may be limited and speakers will be
asked to state their name.

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS

At this time, any member of the public may address the City Council on matters,
which are n^ listed on this agenda. Citizens should reserve their comments for
matter listed on this agenda at the time the item is considered by the Council. An
exception is made for members of the public for whom it would create a hardship
to stay until their item is heard. Those individuals may address the item after the
public has spoken on issues that are not listed on the agenda. Presentations
may be limited to accommodate all speakers within the time available. Public
comments may also be continued to later in the meeting should the time allotted
for public comment expire.



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 6, 2017 Page -2-

CONSENT CALENDAR

All matters listed under the consent calendar are considered routine and non-
controversial, require no discussion and are expected to have unanimous
Council support and may be enacted by the City Council in one motion in the
form listed below. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
However, before the City Council votes on the motion to adopt, members of the
City Council, staff, or the public may request that specific items be removed from
the Consent Calendar for separate discussion and action. Items(s) removed will
be discussed later in the meeting as time permits.

A. Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council Held on
Tuesday, May 16, 2017 (pp. 1-3)

B. Resolution 2017-28, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots and Parcels
within the City of Winters to be a Public Nuisance and Ordering the
Institution of Proceedings to Abate said Public (pp. 4-8)

C. Infrastructure Transition Plan (under separate cover) (pp. 9-10)
D. Amend the Landfill Monitoring Services Contract with Wallace Kuhl

& Associates in the Amount Not to Exceed $15,100, and Approve
Resolution 2017-29, a Resolution of the City Council of the City of
Winters for a Budget Adjustment for FY 2018-2019 in the Amount
of $7500 (pp. 11-20)

E. Amplified Sound Permit Application Submitted by St. Anthony's
Parish for St. Anthony's Fiesta, a Patronage Festival to be Held on
Saturday, June 17^^ from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. (pp. 21-24)

F. Project Acceptance - Walnut Park Phase 2 Improvements, Project
No. 11-03 (p. 25)

G. Approve Contract with Hdi for Sales Tax Services (pp. 26-54)
H. Approve Contract with Hansford Economic Consulting (pp. 55-92)

PRESENTATIONS

Proclamation Honoring the Retirement of Richard Pitts and for his
Dedication to the Residents of the City of Winters for 39 Years as a
Mail Carrier for the U.S. Postal Service

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2017-30, a Resolution of
the City Council of the City of Winters Approving the Engineer's
Report and Ordering the Levy and Collection of Assessments within
the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District,
Fiscal Year 2017/2018 (pp. 93-160)

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 6, 2017 Page -3-

2. TEFRA Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2017-27, a
Resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters Approving
Conduit Financing for the Blue Mountain Terrace Senior
Apartments Affordable Housing Project (pp.161-165)

3. Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County for Senior Services
Funded from the CDBG Grant (15-CDBG-10578) (pp. 166-178)

4. Approve Resolution 2017-32 Approving a Large Lot Parcel Map
APN 030-220-22, for Callahan Estates Subdivision, to Divide
Existing Parcel into two (2) New Lots (pp. 179-182)

5. Cost Allocation Plan (pp. 183-294)
6. City Park Futsal Court Project/Skate Park Update (pp. 295-306)
7. Designation of a Voting Delegate and Alternates for the League of

California Cities Annual Conference (pp. 307-311)

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1.

CITY MANAGER REPORT

INFORMATION ONLY

ADJOURNMENT

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing agenda for the June 6, 2017
regular meeting of the Winters City Council was posted on the City of Winters
website at www.citvofwinters.orq and Councilmembers were notified via e-mail of

its' availability. A copy of the foregoing agenda was also posted on the outside
public bulletin board at City Hall, 318 First Street on June 1, 2017, and made
available to the public during normal business hours.

ci G/. Mills

Questions about this agenda - Please call the City Clerk's Office (530) 794-6701.
Agendas and staff reports are available on the city web page
www, citvofwinters. ora/administrative/admin council, htm

General Notes: Meeting facilities are accessible to persons with disabilities. To
arrange aid or services to modify or accommodate persons with disability to
participate in a public meeting, contact the City Clerk.

City of Winters



Winters City Council Agenda
Regular Meeting of June 6, 2017 Page - 4 -

Staff recommendations are guidelines to the City CouncH. On any item, the
Council may take action, which varies from that recommended by staff.

The city does not transcribe its proceedings. Anyone who desires a verbatim
record of this meeting should arrange for attendance by a court reporter or for
other acceptable means of recordation. Such arrangements will be at the sole
expense of the individual requesting the recordation.

How to obtain City Council Agendas:

View on the internet: www, citvofwinters. ora/administrative/admin council, htm
Any attachments to the agenda that are not available online may be viewed at
the City Clerk's Office or locations where the hard copy packet is available.

Email Subscription: You may contact the City Clerk's Office to be placed on the
list An agenda summary is printed in the Winters Express newspaper.

City Council agenda packets are available for review or copying at the following
locations:

Winters Library - 708 Railroad Avenue
City Hall - Finance OfTice -318 First Street
During Council meetings - Right side as you enter the Council Chambers

City Council meetings are televised live on City of Winters Government Channel 20 (available to those who
subscribe to cable television) and replayed following the meeting.

Wednesday at 10:00 a.m.

Videotapes of City Council meetings are available for review at the Winters Branch of the YoloCounty Library.

City of Winters



CITY OF

c et ^ t' et'
Est. 1875

Minutes ofthe Regular Meeting of the Winters City Council
Held on May 16, 2017

Mayor Wade Cowan called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Present:

Absent;

Staff:

Council Members Harold Anderson, Bill Bias!, Jesse Loren, Pierre
Neu and Mayor Wade Cowan
None

City Clerk Nanci Mills, City Attorney Ethan Walsh, Economic
Development/Housing Manager Dan Maguire, Building Official
Gene Ashdown, Environmental Sen/Ices Manager Carol Sclanna
and Management Analyst Tracy Jensen.

Gene Ashdown led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Approval ofAgenda: City Clerk Nanci Mills requested that Discussion Item #1 be
removed and brought back to Council at a later date. Motion by Council Member
Neu, second by Council Member Bias! to approve the agenda with the noted
change. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None



Minutes of the Regular Winters City Council
Meeting Held on May 16, 2017 page-2 -

CONSENT CALENDAR
A. Minutes ofthe Regular Meeting ofthe Winters City Council Held on

Tuesday, May 2, 2017
B. Winters Highlands Public Improvement and Maintenance

Agreement and a Subdivision Improvement and Maintenance
Agreement

C. Resolution No. 2017-25, Amended Salary Schedule
D. Resolution No. 2017-22, Granting Consent to the County ofYolo to

Establish the Yolo County Tourism Business Improvement District
and Include the City of Winters In the District

E. Appropriation Limitfor Fiscal Year 2017- 2018

In the City Manager's absence, City Clerk Nanci Mills gave an overview. Council
Member Blasi asked for clarification regarding the oak trees by the retention
pond andwhether they were going to be removed. City Engineer Alan Mitchell
previously confirmed the pond would be made deeper and that no trees would be
removed.

Motion by Council Member Neu, second by Council Member Loren toapprove
the Consent Calendar. Motion carried with the following vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Blasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

PRESENTATIONS: None

DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. City Park Futsal Court (Item Removed from Agenda)
2. Public Hearing to Consider Adoption ofa Resolution ofthe City

Council of the City of Winters to Approve Entering into a Joint
Exercise of Powers Agreement to Establish the Yolo Sub-Basin
Groundwater Agency and the City's Membership in This Agency,
and Authorizing the Agency to Act as the Groundwater
Sustainability Agency for the Yolo Sub-Basin of the Sacramento
GroundwaterBasin, Including the Area Underlying the City of
Winters

City Clerk Nanci Mills gave a brief overview and said Tim O'Halloran and Kurt
Balasek were present to answer any questions. Council Member Loren said she
was pleased with the board and how well they worked togetheron this project
and expressed her appreciation for Tim O'Halloran's leadership.

City of Winters



Minutes of the Regular Winters City Council
Meeting Held on May 16, 2017 page-3-

Mayor Cowan opened the public hearing at6:43 p.m. and closed thepublic
hearing at 6:44 p.m. with no public comment.

City Attorney Walsh requested thedate on the resolution reflect today, May 16^^,
as the dateofadoption. Mayor Cowan asked if there were anychanges since
they last spoke about the number ofagencies that have joined the agency. Tim
O'Halloran said yes, the Cities of Woodland, Davis and Winters were taking
action tonight, Yolo County took action at their last meeting and five or six water
reclamation districts will take action soon.

Motion by Council Member Loren, second by Council Member Neu to adopt
Resolution 2017-22, approving a joint exercise of powers agreement establishing
the Yolo Sub-Basin Groundwater Agency; and approve and authorize the
execution ofa Joint Exercises of Powers Agreement establishing the Yolo Sub-
Basin Groundwater Agency. Motion earned with thefollowing vote:

AYES: Council Members Anderson, Biasi, Loren, Neu, Mayor Cowan
NOES: None
ABSENT: None
ABSTAIN: None

CITY OF WINTERS AS SUCCESSOR AGENCY TO THE WINTERS
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AGENCY

1. None

CITY MANAGER REPORT: In the City Manager's absence, staff reported there
is soccer registration on Saturday morning, staff is participating in EOC training
this week, and the State has to come up with the reasoning behind the number
theyarrived at for Chromium 6, so this issue remains up in the air. Council
Member Biasi asked if anyone was looking into getting together and approaching
the StateWater Board. It was decided that Carol would look into it. Elder Day
will be celebrated on Saturday, June 3"^ from 2pm-4pm at the Community Center.

ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Cowan adjourned the meeting at 6:51 p.m.

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

City of winters



CITY OF

c etr ^ i, et-
Est. 1S7S

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councllmembers

DATE: June 6,2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

FROM: Gene Ashdown, Building Official GR

SUBJECT: Resolution 2017-28, Declaring Weedsand Rubbish on Certain Lots and
Parcels within the City of Winters to bea Public Nuisance and Ordering
the Institution of Proceedings to Abate said Public Nuisances

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve R^oiution 2017-28, a Resolution Declaring Weeds and Rubbish on Certain Lots
and Parcels within theCity ofWinters to bea Public Nuisance and Ordering theInstitution
of Proceedings to Abate said Public Nuisances.

BACKGROUND:
Each year iat this time the Bui|ding and Code Enforcement Division surveys parcels for
which weeds or rubbish, or both, have been observed.

Apublic hearing has been scheduled for the June 20®* City Council meeting, to be held at
6:30 p.m. for the purpose of hearing and considering all objections to the proposed
removal ofthe weeds, rubbish, and refuse from the parcels described in attached list.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None by this action.

ATTACHMENTS:

a.) Resolution 2017-08
b.) Exhibit "A"



Resolution No. 2017-28

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS
DECLARING WEEDS AND RUBBISH ON CERTAIN LOTS AND PARCELS

WITHIN THE CITY OF WINTERS TO BE A PUBLIC NUISANCE AND
ORDERING THE INSTITUTION OF PROCEEDINGS

TO ABATE SAID PUBLIC NUISANCES

WHEREAS, Title 4, Division 3, Part2. Chapter 13, Article 2 ofthe
Government Code, commencing with section 39560 (herein "Weed Abatement
Law"). Provides the. City Council with an altemative procedure which it may use
for the abatement of weed and rubbish on lots and parcels within the City as
public nuisances, and

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to utilize the procedures provided in
the weed abatement law as a means of abating certain public nuisance
conditions Ideated throughout the City consisting of weeds and rubbish on lots
and parcels within the City, and

WHEREAS, The Building &Code Enforcement Division has presented the
City Council with a list describing by street name and assessor's parcel number
the lots and parcels within the City upon which weedsor rubbish, or both have
been observed; and

WHER^S, The City Council desires to abate weeds growing on said lots
as seasonal and recurrent nuisances as provided in Section 39562.1 ofthe
Weed Abatement Law;

BE It resolved by the COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AS
FOLLOWS:

1 Thatall weeds growing upon the streets, sidewalks and private
property and all rubbish and refuse upon parkways, sidewalks and
private property within the City are hereby declared to be, a public
nuisances subject to abatement as provided in the weed abatement
Law and this resolution.
Thatall weeds growing upon streets, sidewalks and private
property within the City are also declared to be a seasonal and
recurrent nuisance subject to abatement as provided in Section
39562.1 of the weed Abatement Law.
That the location of each such lotand parcel upon which a public
nuisance has been observed to presently exist, listed by street
upon which it fronts and Yolo County Assessor's parcel number, is
set forth in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference.



4:- That the Fire Chief or his Representative of the Winters Fire'
Department Is hereby designated to be the "superintendent" as
defined in Section 39560 of the Weed Abatement Law. For
purposes of performing the duties imposed by said law within the
City. Except that, the City Manager will be responsible for filing all
liens and signature approval of the abatement contractor.

5. That a public hearing is hereby set before the City Council to be
held at 6:30 P.M. on June 20, 2017 at the City Council Chambers.
City Hall 318 First Street,.Winters, California, for the purposes of
hearing and cdrisidering all objections to the proposed removal of
the weeds, rubbish and refuse from the parcels described in
Exhibit "A".

6. That the Building &Code Enforcement Division is herebydirected
to give mailed notice of said hearing to all persons owning property
described in Exhibit "A" as provided in Section 39567.1 of the
Weed Abatement Law. Said mailed notice to be in the form
provided for in the Weed Abatement Law for such notice. Said
notice shall state that weeds are seasonal and recurrent nuisances
as provided in Section 39562.1 of the Weed Abatement Law.

7. The Building Officral or his representative is hereby authorized and
directed to seek inforrhal competitive bidsfor the performance of
said abatement work on lots and parcels through the city and to
present to the City Manager for consideration following the
conclusion of the public hearing described above. The CityCouncil
finds and determines that said work of removing weeds and rubbish
as provided in the Weed Abatement Law constitutes on
professional services to theT^ity.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS DAYOF JUNE, 2017, BY THE
FOLLOWING VOTE:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

Wade Cowan, MAYOR

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK



EXHIBIT "A" 2017 Weed Abatement - Property Owner Notification List
APN Property Address (if known) Owner Mailing Address (If different)
030 372 16 902 Southdown Court Jesse Loren

030 372 17 904 Southdown Court KENNETH A & JODIE LROWELL TR, Rowell Uv Trust
030372 18 906 Southdown Court NEELEYWALUCE W & EILEENTR 29091RD 87, Winters, CA 95694
030 372 19 908 Southdown Court . Barbara Kinloch Trust

030 372 29 910 Southdown Court NancyHackley
03020047 27956 Hwy 128 Eugene & Ann Breznock Trust :

003 450 99 Valley Oak Drive Pacific Gas 8i Electric Co Tax Dept P 0 Box7054 MCB12G, San Francisco, CA 94120
00343010 Country Investors 2706 Land Park Drive, Sacramento, CA 95818
003 450 IS Thaddeus 8i Moyra BarsottI 23820 State Hwy 16, Capay, CA 95607
003 45016 Thaddeus& MoyraBarsottI 23820 State Hwy 16. Capay, CA 95607
003 450 17 Thaddeus & Moyra BarsottI 23820State Hwy 16, Capay, CA 95607
003 450 18 George Castro 27852 Matsumoto Lane, Winters
003 43011 COUNTRY INVESTORS 2706 LAND PARK DR.,Sacramento, CA 95818
00343012 Roman Catholic Bishop of Sacramento 2110 Broadway. Sacramento, CA 95818
003 120 04 Roman CatholicBishopof Sacramento 2110 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818
003 182 69 414 Main Street ANDERSON BENNYJ & CHARELJ 7464 LOCKE RD., Vacavllle CA 95688
003 242 01 105 Second Street ELDRIDGE KATHRYN

003 242 13 117 Second Street Elizabeth Coman 105 Orchard Lane, Winters
003 241 01 101 Third Street PEARSE2001 REV UV TRUST, THOMAS C & JUSTINE A PEARSETR 102 3RD ST., Winters, CA 95694
003 23017 102 RIverview Court PARADISE FARMS LLC 709 DUTTON ST, Winters, CA 95694
003 23030 108 Liwai Village Court MICHAEL G BARBOUR &VALERIE WHITWORTH TR, Barbour/WhltworthTrust P 0 BOX757, Winters. CA 95694
003 24113 0 Wolfskin Street Castro Marital Deduction Trust, George J. Castro, TR 27852 Matsumoto Lane, Winters
030 372 13 212 Suffolk Place Frank J. & Catherine De La 0

030 22019 HBT OFWINTERS HIGHLANDS LLC, C/0 ZILBER LTD 710 N PLANKINTON AVE. Milwaukee, Wl 53203
003 47211 1031 Kennedy Drive SELBY HAROLD T & MYLENE P 0 BOX374, Winters. CA 95694

00347212 1033 Kennedy Drive SCHNEIDER DANIELA

030 372 08 808 Suffolk Place SNYDERFREDERICK JR & KATHRYN 1902 MA6NILIA LN.,Lebanon, PA 17042-9087

030372 07 810 Suffolk Place DAVIS DALE & KYKER ALAN B

003 430 30 1003 Taylor Street OGANDO JOE E & KAREN M 102 WOLFSKILL ST., Winters, CA 9S694
030 220 49 Turning Point Acquisitions V, LLC 700 Ygnacio Valley Rd.,Suite 270, Walnut Creek, CA 94596
003 524 19 415 Grant Avenue PhillipJohn & Carmen Carter PO Box 929, Winters

003 392 01 720 Hemenway Street SLO Rentals LLC-Christopher Williams, Owner 500 N Street, Ste. 24, Sacramento, CA 95814

003 370 39 501 East Street PLATTJOHNTStYOlANDA 27 E EDWARDS ST., Winters, CA 95694

030 22017 HBTof Winters Highlands LLC 11060 White Rock Rd.,Ste. 150, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

030 220 40 HBTof Winters Highlands LLC 11060 White Rock Rd., Ste. ISO, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

030 220 50 HBTof Winters Highlands LLC 11060 White RockRd., Ste. 150, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670

03022034 Corp of Presiding Bishop - Church of LDS 50 E. North Temple Street, 22nd Fir.,Salt LakeCity, UT 84150-3620

030 220 35 435 Anderson Avenue Corp of Presiding Bishop - Church of LDS 50 E. North Temple Street, 22nd Fir.,Salt Lake City, UT 84150-3620

030 220 32 502 Nlemann Street Winters JT Unified School District 909 W. Grant Avenue, Winters

030 39206 Cottage Circle Carter Ranch 36LP 2481 Sunrise Blvd.,Ste. 200, Gold River,CA 95670

030 22014 Winters JT Unified School District 909 W. Grant Avenue, Winters
030 220 27 Statewide Properties Winters c/o VirgilSmith 200.'B' Street, Ste. F, Davis, CA 95616

030 22008 111 Nlemann Street Gene Mlyao 720 Borchard Court, Woodland, CA 95695

030 220 09 105 Nlemann Street Nlemann Trust, David Denebelm, TR



CO

APN Property Address (if known] Owner Mailing Address (ifdifferent)
003 330 17 0 Railroad Avenue Louis W. Conway c/o Simmons Real Estate 417 'F' Street, #3, Davis,CA 95616
003 33016 807 Railroad Avenue LouisW. Conway c/o Simmons Real Estate 417 'F' Street, #3, Davis, CA 95616
038 21011 Corner of E. Baker & E: Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 10 Corner of E. Baker 8i E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 09 Corner of E. Baker 8i E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 08 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 07 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 0'6 Corner of E. Baker 8( E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 21005 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688

038 210 04 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 03 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
038 210 02 Corner of E. Baker & E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Pinecrest Court, Vacawlle, CA 95688

038 210 01 Corner of E. Baker 8i E. Main Jeffrey S. Jaye 2066 Plnecre^ Court, Vacaville, CA 95688
003 370 27 180-188 E. Grant Ave GATEWAY INVESTORS CLUB LLC., C/O SOLANO PROPERTY MQMT 750 MASON sr#201, Vacaville, CA 95688
003 370 42 Cross Development Winters LLC 5317 Inverrary Drive, Piano, "W 75093
003 370 44 Yolo Federal Credit Union 266 Main Street, Woodland, CA 95695
003 37045 Blue Mountain Terrace Associates LPc/o Monique Hastings 9 Cushing, Suite 200, Irvine, CA 92618
003 37046 Winters Healthcare Foundation P 0 Box 674, Winters, CA 95694

003 35017 121E. Grant Avenue Lorerizo FamilyTrust - John R 8t Karen E Lorenzo TR

038 190 35 E. Grant Ave THiARA FAM TRUST, THiARAJiNDER S & SYMES-THIARAMICHELLE PO BOX3599, Yuba City, CA 95992-3599

038 050 18 29500 RUSSELL BLVO SOUTH MARKET COURT PTN LP,SKREDEN FAM TRUST 7700 COLLEGE TOWN DR STE201, Sacramento, CA 95826
038 070 35 Rabada MD Inc RETTrust, John S. Rabada-TR 2281 Mezzamonte Drive, Livermore, CA 94550-6578

038 070 37 0 Grant Ave Newkom FamilyLivTrust ETAL, Martin J. 8i NancyC. Newkom,TR 9479 Rhone Valley Way, ElkGrove, CA 95624
038 070 38 0 Grant Ave Newkom Family LivTrust ETAL, Martin J. 8i Nancy C. Newkom, TR 9479 Rhone Valley Way, ElkGrove, CA 95624
038 070 39 0 Grant Ave Newkom Family LIv Trust ETAL, Martin J. 8( Nancy C. Newkom, TR 9479 Rhone Valley Way, ElkGrove, CA 95624

038 07046 Newkom Family LivTrust ETAL, Martin J. & Nancy C..Newkom, TR 1235 Stewart Rd., Yuba City, CA 95991-9707

038 070 47 Newkom Family LivTrust ETAL, Martin J. & Nancy C. Newkom, TR, 1235 Stewart Rd., Yuba City,CA 95991-9707

038 07048 Newkom FamilyLivTrust ETAL, Martin J. & NancyC Newkom,TR 1235 Stewart Rd., Yuba City, CA 95991-9707

038 050 60 SamirAli 5000 E. 2nd Street, Ste G, Benicia, CA 94510

038 05057 999 E. Grant Avenue Ashraf 8i Yasmin A. All 5000 E. 2nd Street, Ste G, Benicia, CA 94510

038 070 52 Pacific Gas & Electric Co Tax Dept P 0 Box 7054 MCB12G, San Francisco, CA 94120

030 38101 410 Moody Slough Road RudoifoC. Aguilar

030 220 10 1000 Railroad Avenue PiNKSTON LOIS2011 REVTRUST, MARCiA HAYES TR. 442 RUSSELLST., Winters, CA 95694

038 05019 0 Walnut Lane Corbett FamilyTrust, James Corbett, TR 44167 Greenview Drive, El Macero, CA 95618

038 050 77 701 Matsumoto Lane Winters Gateway inc Attn: Property Tax Dept. 1904 Via Di Salerno, Pleasanton, CA 94566

038 050 73 27990 CR 90 Kristensen 8i Pierce Holdings, LLC P 0 Box 663, Winters, CA 95694



CITY OF

€ et ft a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayorand Council Members

DATE: June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr.,City ManagerJ

FROM: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

SUBJECT: Approval of Infiastructure TransitionPlan

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends Council approve the Infi-astructure Transition Plan
and Complaint Procedure

BACKGROUND: Staff completed a Self- Evaluation for American with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Compliance in April of 2009 as required by Section 504 of the ADA and hascontinued to review
and update on a regular basis. Although we are not required to complete a Transition Plan and
Complaint Procedure, because we are under 50 full time employees these plan and procedure
documents are required by CalTrans in order to qualify for Office of Local Assistance funding.
Additionally, the City is required to submit an annual Certification Form (Exhibit 9-C). The
form addresses the following: Identifying ADA Liaison Officer, ADA Complaint Procedure,
Self-Evaluation, developing a Transition Plan and ensuring that ADA compliance is adhered to
for capital improvement projects and City standards are updated as needed to remain compliant.
Both the attached Transition Plan (Plan) and the Complaint Procedures were scheduled to be
completed by July 2017.
The Plan prioritizes and details problem areas with estimates given on when staff plans on

addressing these issues. Prioritization is based on addressing areas that have the highest public
usage. The Plan also recommends formalizing a scheduling and tracking system of work that
needs to be done andwhen this work has beencompleted.
Currently staff addresses complaints regarding ADA access and other sidewalk concerns from
the public which are received through phone calls or email and then passed on to the Public
Works Department. The Complaint Procedure Form formalizing and improves this process.

The major efforts for ADA compliance tends to be sidewalk improvements the Plan recommends
increasing the current budget from $7000 annually to $10,000 beginning 2018-19 budget year.



FISCAL IMPACT: Recommendation to increase Sidewalk Repair/Replacement budget by
$3000 annually beginning 2018-9 budget cycle.

10



CITY OF

e a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TOt Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

FROM: Carol Scianna, Environmental Services Manager

SUBJECT: Amend Landfill Monitoring Services Contract with Wallace Kuhl & Associates in
the amount notto Exceed $15,100, Resolution 2017-29 for 2018-19 Budget
Adjustment

RECOMMKTOATION: Approve amendment to Service Agreement No. 006-16 with Wallace-
Kuhl&. Associates (WIC^ tocontinue Landfill Monitoring Services for 2017 in the amount not to
Exceed $7600, additionally to provide services in response to Central Valley Water Quality
Control Board (CVRWQCB) requiring the submittal ofReport ofWaste Discharge (ROWD),

this task is estimated at $7500.
Approval ofResolution 2017-29 for aBudget Adjustment of$7500 for 2018-19 budget cycle.

BACKGROUND: The City currendy has a service agreement with Wallace- Kuhl Associates to
perform therequired semi-annual groundwater monitoring at theformer Winters Landfill. Staff
recommends continuation ofthese services with WKA through 2018. Services will be provided
ona time and expense reimbursement basis. Sampling and subsequent reports will be done by
June and December 2017- There are three monitoring wells atthe site. The most recent sampling
inDecember showed that two ofthe three wells still and notrecharged and sampling was notable
to be completed at those two monitoring wells. With thewet winter staff is optimistic that
recharge has taken place and the City won't be forced to develop new replacement monitoring
wells.

Ongoing monitoring oftheground water is required by the CVRWQCB, it is notunusual for this
monitoring for closed landfills and other sites to be required indefinitely. The findings from the
monitoring over the last few years have shown thatthe site does appear to beinfluenced by water
migrating from the landfill materials.

WKA has continued to provide reliable and thorough monitoring services for the City

11



Additionally, on April 2, 2017 staff received aRequest for Report ofWaste Discharge at the
(ROWD) Winters LandfilL The request states that the Monitoring and Reporting (MRP) Order 5-
00-802 is out of date and that the waste discharge reporting (WDR)'s implementing Title 27
regulations need to be prepared for the facility.
The proposal received from Wallace Kuhl dated May 17, will provide assistance to complete these
tasks. The estimated cost to complete these reports is $7500. It is necessary to also approve budget
adjustment resolution 2017-29, to accommodate this additional expense

It is anticipated that the underlying technical documents are readily available, however if they are
not additional scope and budget will be required.

FISCAL IMPACT: The monitoring fees are estimated at $7600.00 annually and the additional
ROWD reporting is estimated at $7500 for atotal of$15,100 wiU be fbnded through the Landfill
Fund. Abudget adjustment, (Resolution 2017-29) is required to comply with this new
requirement as noted .

12



RESOLUTION No. 2017-29

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL
OF THE CITY OF WINTERS AMENDING THE

CITY OF WINTERS 2017-2018 ADOPTED OPERATING BUDGET

WHEREAS, On June 7, 2016 the City Council ofthe City ofWinters adopted operating
budget forFiscal Year 2016-2017 and 2017-2018; and

WHEREAS, expenditures for items not included in the budget are required;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Winters
that the adopted operating budget for fiscal year 2018-2019 beamended as follows:

Section 1: Increase budgeted expenditures inthe following fimds and accoimts for
fiscal year 2018-2019 for Closed Winters Landfill Report ofWaste
Discharge Preparation:

a. 422-54419-650 $7500.00

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council, City of Winters, this 6th day of June
2017 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN;

ABSENT:

Wade Cowen, Mayor

ATTEST:

Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

13



CoaPOElATE OpplCS

aASSDCiATES 5050 Industrial Boulevard
West Sacramento, CA 9S69I

February 13 2017 916-372.1434 phonsjr IW, A.UI/ 916.372.2565 fax

STOCfCTOM OppiCS
3422 West Hammer Lane, Suite D

Ms. Carol Scianna Stockton, ca95219wiaiina 209.234.7722 phone
City of Winters Department of Public Works 209.234.7727 fax
318 First Street
Winters, CA 95694-1923

and Annual Groandwater Monitoring 2017
ORMER WINTERS LANDFILL - 2017 IMONITORING PROGRAM

County Road 33 and County Road 88
Winters. California
WKA Proposal No. 3PR17027

Dear Ms. Scianna:

Si (WKA) is pleased to provide the Crty of Winters an estimated budgetfor ^0 semi-annuai groundwater sampling events to collect groundwater samples from three
shaHow groundwater monitoring wells that are in the vicinity of the Former Winters Landfill
WKA has performed these services since 2009. This scope outlined below is in general

fCV^rm the California Regional Water Quality Control Board. Central Valley Region
Lnn o/S^ of Winters Landfill Revised Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP)(5-00-802) dated September 11. 2001. The purpose of this proposal is to establish ascope
Tee and agreement for required work in the 2017 calendar year.

Scope of Services

WKA's scope of services is comprised of the activities that are listed below:

Collectwn and laboratory analyses of groundwater samples from three monitoring wells
according to the MRP semi-annual schedule for groundwater monitoring;
Collection and laboratory analyses of groundwater samples from three monitoring wells
according to the MRP annual schedule for groundwater monitoring;
Preparation of asemi-annual groundwater monitoring report;

• Preparation of an annual groundwater monitoring report;
Submit data electronically to the California State Water Quality Control Board's
GeoTracker database.

14



Moss 20,7
WKANo. 3PR17027

Schedule

Page 2
February 13, 2017

groundwater samples from the three monitoring wells (MW-I, MW-2, and

to^P December 2017. WKA will submit the Semi-Annual monitoring report
CVRWnrR H ^ ^ Annual monitoring report to theUVRWQCB by January 15. 2018.

Compensation

WKA proposes to perform the scope of work described herein for afee of $7,600 which i
summanzed inthe following table. IS

Activity Budget
2017 Semi-Annual Monitoring Event $3,000
2017 Annual Monitoring Event $4,000

Total $7,600

Closing

If this proposal is acceptable, please issue aCity of Winters Consultant Services Agreement
referencing this letter.

W^ appreciates receiving this opportunity to assist the City of Winters in monitoring conditions
at the former landfill. WKA looks forward to providing the City with environmental, geotechnical
and matenals testing services for its future projects.

Please call either me if you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Wallace-Kuhl &Associates

Nelson S. Pi. MS, PE
Staff Engineer

Dennis B. Nakamoto, PG, CEG, CHG
Senior Hydrogeologlst

WINTERS LANDFILL 2017 SAMR\3PR17027 - 2017 SAMRrUKJWER WINTERS LANDFILL PROPOSALDOC



Wallace Kuhl CoBPORATE Office
S ASSOCIATBB 30SO Industrtal Boulevard

West Sacramento, CA9S69I

916.372.1434 phone
916.372.2565 fax

May 17, 2017
Stockton Office

3422 West Hammer Lane, Suite O

Stockton, CA 95219

a a /-k I fiik • 209.234.7722 phoneMs. Carol Scianna 209.234.7727 fax
City ofWinters Department of Public Works
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694-1923

Proposal for Environmental Services
FORMERWINTERS LANDFILL
County Road 33 and County Road 88
Winters, California
WKA Proposal No. 3PR17116

Dear Ms. Scianna:

Wallace-Kuhl &Associates (WKA) is pleased to provide environmental services to the City of
Winters, in response to the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board (CVRWQCB)
letter, dated April 7,2017, titled "Request for Report of Waste Discharge, Winters Landfill, Yolo
County" (attached). This former City of Winters Landfill (herein referred to as Site) is currently
regulated under the Revised Monitoring and Reporting Program (MRP) (5-00-802), dated
September 11, 2001. The purpose of the April 7,2017 CVRWQCB letter is to regulate the Site
under aWaste Discharge Requirement and revised MRP. At your request, WKA has prepared
the following scope of services to respond to the April 7, 2017 letter.

Scope of Services

WKA s proposed scope of services is comprised ofthe activities that are listed below:

Task 1: Enter into a dialog with CVRWQCB to determine the most appropriate manner to move
forward with the long term monitoring and disposition of the Site and associated regulatory
requirements.

o Review files at the CVRWQB and City ofWinters to collect available
documentation to accurately respond to the April 7, 2017 CVRWQCB letter,

o Meet with CVRWQCB staff to review existing Site conditions, Site history,
and potential options for a path forward.

Task 2: Prepare a Report of Waste Discharge (ROWD) for submittai to theCVRWQCB. The
ROWD will include the following information (if available) within the body of the report and/or at
attachments.



Proposal for Environmental Services
FORMER WINTERS LANDFILL
WKANo. 3PR17116

Page 2
May 17,2017

Schedule

Prepare asummary of Site information including ownership, parcel map(s),
Site boundary, land use designatlon(s), etc.
Summarize landfill gas monitoring information if any including well diagrams,
well/boring logs, monitoring data, etc.
Attach the most current approved or submitted Water Quality Protection
Standard Report, ifany.
Attach the most recently approved Sample Collection and Analysis Plan for
groundwater monitoring.
Attach the most recent Site topographic survey conducted including the
landfill area.

Attach the most recent Post-Closure Maintenance Plan including but not
limited to post-closure cost estimates.
Provide corrective action cost estimates to address a known or reasonably
foreseeable release from the landfill.
Complete and attach the Application/Report of Waste Discharge General
infonnation Form for Waste Discharge Requirements or NPDES Permit
(Form 200).

WKA proposes to complete this proposed scope of services by July 5, 2017. The April 7,2017
CVRWQCB letter states that the ROWD is required for submittal no later than July 10,2017.

Compensation

WKA proposes to perform the scope of work described herein for a fee of $7,500, which is
summarized in the following table.

Activity Budget
Task 1 Consultation/File Review $1,700
Task 2 Document Preparation $5,800

Total $7,500

Assumptions

WKA made the following assumptions in preparing the proposed scope and budget outlined
above:

No invasive studies including sample collection and laboratory analysis will be required.
City ofWinters staff will sign all required forms and forward the completed package to
the CVRWQCB.

\\



Proposal for Environmental Services
FORMER WINTERS LANDFILL
WKA No. 3PR17116

Page 3
May 17. 2017

• Documents, maps and other data previously completed (as listed above in Task 2) by
entities other than WKA will be made available by the City of Winters or the CVRWQCB
in electronic format.

WKA will not be required to complete the underlying technical documents (outlined
above in Task 2) as part of this scope and budget. If the underlying technical documents
are not available or require preparation and/or updating. WKA will require additional
scope and budget authorization at that time.

Closing

If this proposal is acceptable, please issue aCity of Winters Consultant Services Agreement
referencing this letter.

WKA appreciates receiving this opportunity to assist the City of Winters in addressing the
requirements of the Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board regarding the former
landfill. WKA looks forward to providing the City with environmental, geotechnical, and
materials testing services for future projects.

Please call me if you have any questions regarding this proposal.

Sincerely,

Wallace-Kuhl &Associates

Br^gjT_u.-jra!es
Project Manager

Michele Kinaan, PG

Senior Geologist

H:\Dept. 3 - G&E\Proposals\2017\3PR171l6 -Winters Landfill 'jVDR\3PR17116 - Former Winters Landfill WDR.doc



Eomuno G. BnowN Jr.

'V^ter Boards

Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board

Matthew Rooniouea
SECRETAfl* FOB
ENVIRONUEMTAL PBOTECriOM

7 April 2017

Ms. Carol Scianna
Department of PublicWorks
City of Winters
318 First Street
Winters, OA 95694

inquestFOR REPORT OF WASTE DISCHARGE, WINTERS LANDFILL, YOLO COUNTY
order5-00-802for

Title 27 reaufaS nepri tn h "l®'® discharge requirements (WDRs) impiementing
rSted letter requests that you submit
fROWm faMf^anrif^R enciosed) and aReport of Waste Discharge(KUWD) for the landfill, as required under Title 27, section 20080(f).

wStS 33ri<=rj'turai
A1989 Solid Wasta Of inactivity, the iandfiii was closed with an earthen cover in June 2000.
llaff ®° 'd Waste Assessment Test (SWAT) investigation confirmed arelease of inorganic
In 2000 ^th f""' P"t "°t '''"'ted to. total dissolved solids (TDS) and chloride
Inr tha alto '®®"ed MRP Order 5-00-802 to monitor the release. Monitoring data
TDS about MO mn^i ®'®vated concentrations of inorganic constituents in groundwater withTDS about 650 mg/L down gradient of the iandfiii and about 190 mg/L upgradient of the iandfiii.

riterhRmrif R°WD be submitted to the Regional Board for any
ROWD ''"®"ty °°"'d ''e affected by the discharge. The
SSns 2?710 eTio ?^^^ preparing the WDRs. See Title 27,
aRfiaR? a! . P" and design) and 20380 etseq. (e.g., monitoring and corrective
in various technic and ' '"'Jcli °f fhis information has been previously submitted
naldR ta h ° 7^ 5" monitonng reports over the years suoh that only updated information
bv rJerRnii'"onr^ f '̂ ® P's '̂o^sly submitted information can be incorporated

fertio"lTr7l(D(y®'®'' """"ersh'P. Parcel map, site boundary, land uses). See Title 27,
° information (e.g., wells, logs, monitoring data). See Title 27, sections 20918 et

See Tit°e 27SK°3m'! P^teotio" Standard Report, if any.

SduTorSnreT'"''̂ '' '̂ °"®®''°" ®"'' R'®" groundwater monitoring
5. The most reoent site topographic survey conducted at the site, including the Iandfiii area.

Karl E. Lonqley ScD, P.E.. chair | Pamela C. Creedon P.E., BCEE. executive officer
1020 Sun Canter Drive #200, Rancho Cordova, CA 95870 | www.waterboards.ca.gov/cantralvalley

BECVCLEO PAPER
19



Ms. Carol Sclanna
Winters Landfill
Yolo County

-2- 7 April 2017

6.

7.

Posfclosurs Maintenance Plan, Including, but not limited to, postclosure cost
coSoS'rTle 27
tS™. M^'eS 2^^^ ' from

Onr. '̂rB^hiHlIv;''? °®b aPPropriate professional per Title 27, section 21710(d)Once received. Water Board staff will review the ROWD and will notify you If any additional
fenfSiup wnp" extent that such Information Is not provided In atimely manner the
An etec^roTc vS'Tp'̂ ® Information ^^glven dL
« ™;«st^^"-pi-" - wiioaSr-
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/santaana/publications_forms/docs/form200.pdf

including a courtesy copyto Water Board

elertrSst^ns ''® submitted by mall on an appropriate

Attention: John Moody, Title 27 Permitting and Mining Unit
John.MoodvfSwaterboards.ca qnv
(916) 4644641

Discharger Name: City of Winters
Facility Name: Winters Landfill
County: Yolo County
CIWQS Place ID: (notyet assigned)

(916) 4&4^630 9"®®*'°"®' f®®' fr®® 'o contact me at (916) 464-4641 or Marty Harfzell at

John Moody, P.E.
Water Resource Control Engineer
Title 27 Permitting and Mining Unit

Enclosure; WDR Application Form

cc w/o enclosure:

JaZin Huam'qnlMrA'T^f'' ®"®®i CalRecycle, Sacramento (email only)Jianmtn Huang, Solid Waste, Yolo County Environmental Health Division, Woodland

20



e a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DAtE; Junes. 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage*..^- ^
FROM: Nanci G. Mills, Director of Administrative Services ^

SUBJECT: Amplified Sound Permit Appiication for Saint Anthony's Fiesta

RECOMMENDATION:
Approve the Amplified Sound Permit Application for Saint Anthony's Fiesta, a
patronage festival to be held on Saturday, June 17*^ from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND:
City Council approval is required for all Amplified Sound Permit requests that occur
within the City limits.

FISCAL IMPACT:
None

21



CITY OF WINTERS

pate of Application; Jj
1

PFRMIT APPI irATIOM

To City Council:
19 2017

Name of Person(s)/ ^ ^ ^
Organization; - ^QiAn'f
hiciriiaec AHHrAoc* .... •Business Address: g,, g/.

.Oo.

Telephone:,-5-^Q ) ^

Contact: / t

Telephone;

*^mfn

'tlS{-9nh

IType of Event; AnJS^C|̂ ^ " p/hj^vona^.
jpurpose of Event: (ie; fundraiser, parade,(^stiv^ etc.);
IDate/Time of Event: -r _

Jung, n ditn
ILocation/Address of

Event; 6^// Incuts ^

Rated Outputof Amplifier in Watts;

From; ^ .. To:POpM '

Number of Speakers;

jl have provided alist of and contacted all property owners adjacent to and within 300 feet of the event.
iTheir approval of this event is indicated by their signature on the attached petition. Con^laints about the
jsotmd will result in awarning and arequest to reduce the volume. Additional complaints will result in the
Icessation of amplified sound. All amplified sound must be extinguished no later 10:00 p.m. pursuant to
IWinters Municipal Code Title VI; Chapter 7-Noise Control. Signing below certifies that all information
contained within this application is correct. In the event that any of this information is found to be
fraudulent, itmay result in an automatic denial of this application.

Signature;
A J ! n /[ J

For City Use Only

Proof of Insurance; H^/a (Not aty Property) • ves • no

[Rental Fee Paid: S^A (Not aty Property) • yes • No

IPolice Department; • Approved • Denied

City Council;

5/12/03 2:14 PM

Date:

Authorized Signature;

Q Approved • Denied Date;

Authorized Signature:

Page 1 of 2 Amplified Sound Application.xls 22



.cmoFwrnrRUfi

Addr<^is

dr&ck L

^/D L

fyyi^ Cy&yt^
5\(o HqaVn

Aicfu^ S4-
IdCUn ^

Kcitn S-f

4"7I P4lAkAytrl< ^4 •

AMPLIFIED

Owner's Last Name

tin v/^

f^etjCQ 'Seyvwu^^

'/

U44tpy^a^ {c^U
V06 C^A/iM $7 /VA/fev
s-(^z

^ LrJ
^ T^^O\V<^ ^ I"' •

S4 .
0<dm2r^

>1 ^)urci/r^ 2-f)
s;

/S fj-
i-Attempted to coitfact ^ut noone was hnmp

5/12/03 2:14 PM
Page 2 of 2

SOUND PERMIT APPl irATinfci
nhlPP# Ann«./««TA/C«£wf llApprove/Sj^g^

a

17
Amplified Sound /\ppncation.xls 23



CITY OF WINTERS AMPLIFIED SOUND PERMIT APPLICATinM
Address Owner's Last Name Approve/Sign

yTl6^rf- Hoy^
1 SUui/tA^iJt

10^' Wui
lOG- M

haraa

0^ -hJ Y 'C ^
hi^lx

no^ r/u ni

7l(-^.

It ^
Ie.4Xfy £U^ U
Lelh UlA,

mwz

ni^ Ti/u a4-

m'LkifV\r.

CoIRq (V> [ej-I

' NH-Attemoted to contact butnoone was home.

2/9/2012 4:04 PM Page 2 of 2 Amplified Sound Application 24



CITY OF

^ a
Est. 1875

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE; June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei,
FROM: Dan Maguire, Economic Development and Housing Manager
SUBJECT: Project Acceptance - Walnut Park Phase 2 Improvements, Project No.

11-03

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that City Council accept the Walnut Park, Phase 2 Improvements
project as complete and direct the City Clerk to file a Notice of Completion.

BACKGROUND:
On June 7, 2016, City Council awarded a contract to Empire Landscape, Inc for the
construction ofPhase 2 ofthe Walnut Park project. The project was determined to be
fully completed by the Contractor in May of 2017 and determined to be acceptable by
Staff.

Council authorized $547,000 for construction. The final construction cost from Empire
was $545,299.46.

ALTERNATIVES:
None

FISCAL IMPACT:
The cost of this project is funded with a Prop 84 Grant ($865,191) and local TDA
($33,000) funds.

25



CITY OF

o a

Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 6, 2017

THROUGH: JohnW. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

Shelly A. Gunby, Director ofFinancial ManagementFROM:

SUBJECT: Approval of Contract with Hdl

RECOMMENDATTON:

Staff recommends the City Council approve acontract with in the amount of$350 per month, or $4,200 per year
plus 15% of recovered sales tax (sales tax paid to other jurisdictions in error, that should have been paid to the
City ofWinters for Sales tax reporting, tracking and consultation services for the City ofWinters. Staff also
recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to sign the approved contract on behalf of the City
ofWinters.

BACKGROUND:

InJuly 2002, the City ofWinters contracting with Hdl to provide sales tax tracking and consulting services for the
City ofWinters. Services include quarterly reporting on sales and sales tax collections within the City ofWinters,
information onsales tax collections through the County Pool, monitoring for decisions made by the State Board
ofEqualization affecting issues regarding sales tax that would affect sales tax collections inthe City ofWinters,
and processing corrections for sales tax allocated to other jurisdictions that should have been allocated to the City
ofWinters.

The cost ofthe service from July 2002 through current, has been $325 per month, or $3,900 per year. Over the
last 10 years, Hdl has recovered $621,148 in sales tax thatwas allocated to other agencies in error. The cost of
these recoveries has been $132,172.20, with anet increase inrevenues to the City ofWinters of$488,975.80
over a 10 year period.

HSCAL IMPACT:

Increase of $300 per year.

ATTACHMENTS:

Proposed contract with Hdl

26



HdL®
COMPANIES

Delivering Revenue,

Insight and Efficiency
to Local Government

1340Valley Vista Drive

Suite 200

Diamond Bar

California 91765

909.861.4335

Fax 909.861.7726

888.861.0220

wvvw.hdlcompanies.com

May 1,2017

Shelly Gunby
DirectorofFinancialManagement
City ofWinters
318 1st Street

Winters, CA 95694

Dear Shelly:

The long and valued relationship between the City ofWinters and HdL goes back over 14 years. HdL's
sales and use tax contract fee of$325/month has been held at die current level since the agreement was
originally executed on 7/2/2002. Over the past 14 years we have significantly expanded our service level,
number and quality ofmanagement reports and added detailed sales tax budget estimates to our scope of
services. Additionally, over the past 14 years the City's economic base and sales tax revenue grew bv more
than 166%.

Through our affiliation with Beacon Economics we now provide clients with our quarterly Consensus
Forecast ofstate-wide sales tax and economic trends. This forecast is akey component for the development
ofour highly accurate sales tax revenue projections that are usually within 1% ofactual receipts.

We also developed a client web-based sales tax application that provides immediate access to the City's
latest sales tax mformation. Moving to web-based software has eliminated the need for city staff to track
and install updates that were formerly provided on CDs and ensures that you are always using the most
current information available. The web site also includes an archive ofthe City's quarterly sales tax reports
in PDF format.

Enclosed is adraft contract for your review. This updated agreement incorporates our current compensation
language and will bring Winters in line with what other cities ofsimilar size and complexity are paying for
thesame services. The new compensation increases ourmonthly service fee fi"om $325 to $350.

We hope this proposed contract meets with your satisfaction. If you would like to discuss the fee increase
or if thetiming of the increase is problematic, please contact meandwe candiscuss the matter. We look
forward to continuing ourrelationship with theCityof Winters.

Sincerely,

Andy Nickerson
President

Enclosure

27



AGREEMENT FOR SALES, USE AND TRANSACTIONS TAX AUDIT AND

INFORMATION SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into as of the day of , 2017 (the
"Effective Date") by and between the CITY OF WINTERS, a municipal corporation hereinafter
called ("CITY"), and HINDERLITER, de LLAMAS AND ASSOCIATES aCalifornia Corporation,
hereinafter called ("CONTRACTOR").

1. RECITALS

WHEREAS, sales, use and transactions tax (sometimes collectively referred to herein as
'sales and use tax") revenues can be increased through asystem of continuous monitoring,

identiftcation and correction ofallocation errors, and

WHEREAS, an effective program of sales and use tax management will improve
identification of economic opportumties; provide for more accurate sales and use tax
forecasting; and assist in related revenue collections; and

WHEREAS, CITY desires the combination of data entry, report preparation and analysis
necessary to effectively manage its sales and use tax base; the recovery of revenues

erroneously allocated to other jurisdictions and allocation pools; and to mavimiyff its financial

andeconomic planning; and

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the programs, equipment and persoimel required to deliver
the sales and use tax related services referenced herein;

THEREFORE, CITY and CONTRACTOR, for the consideration hereinafter described,
mutually agree as follows:

940431.4-6 Page 1of15 28



H. SERVICES

The CONTRACTOR shall perform the foUowing services (collectively, the "Services'*):

A. SALES TAXANDECONOMIC ANALYSIS SERVICES

1. CONTRACTOR shall establish a special database that identifies the name, address

and quarterly allocations of all sales tax producers within the CITY for the most

current and all quarters back to fiscal year 1995-1996 or earlier, ifthe CITY has prior

historical sales tax data available on computer readable magnetic media. This

database will be utilized to generate special reports to the CITY on: major sales tax

producers by rank and category, sales tax activity by categories, or business districts,

identification of reporting aberrations, and per capita and outlet comparisons with

regional and statewide sales.

2. CONTRACTOR shall provide updated reports following each calendar quarter

identifying changes in sales by individual businesses, business groups and categories

and by geographic area. These reports may include, without limitation, quarterly

aberrations due to State audits, fund transfers, and receivables along with late or

double payments, and quarterly reconciliation worksheets to assist with budget

forecasting. CONTRACTOR shaU meet quarterly with CITY.

3. CONTRACTOR shall additionally provide following each calendar quarter a

summary analysis for the CITY to share with Council Members Chambers of

Commerce, other economic development interest groups and the public that analyze

CITY'S sales tax trends by major groups, and geographic areas without disclosing

confidential information.

940431.4.6 Page 2 Of 15 29



940431.4-6

4. CONTRACTOR shall make available to CITY staff CONTRACTOR'S web-based

sales tax computer software program containing sellers permit and quarterly

allocation information for all in-city business outlets registered with the Board of
Equalization and updated quarterly. This software shall allow CITY staff to search

businesses by street address, account number, business name, business type and
keyword,,arrange data by geographic area, and print out avariety ofreports.

B. ALLOCATION AUDIT AND RECOVERY SERVICES

L CONTRACTOR shall conduct initial and on-going sales, use and transactions tax

audits to identity and correct distribution and allocation errors, and to proactively
affect favorable registration, reporting or formula changes thereby generating
previously unrealized sales, use and transactions tax income for the CITY and/or

recovering misallocated tax ftom previously properly registered taxpayers. Common

errors that will be monitored and corrected include, but are not limited to:

transposition errors resulting in misallocatiohs; erroneous consolidation ofmultiple
outlets; formula errors, misreporting of"point of sale" to the wrong location; delays
in reporting new outlets; misallocating use tax payments to the ^location pools or

wrong jurisdiction; and erroneous fund transfers and adjustments.

2. CONTRACTOR shall initiate contacts with state agencies, and sales management

and accounting officials in companies that have businesses where a probability of

error exists to verity -whether current tax receipts accurately reflect the local sales

activity. Such contacts will beconducted ina professional and courteous manner.

3. CONTRACTOR shall (i) prepare and submit to the Board of Equalization

information for the purpose ofcorrecting allocation errors tbRt are identified and (ii)

follow-up with individual businesses and the State Board ofEqualization to promote

recovery by the CITY ofback or prospective quarterly payments that may be owing.

Page 3 of15 30



4. ff during die course of its audit; CONTRACTOR finds businesses located in the

CITY that are properly reporting sales and use tax but have the potential for

modifying their operation to provide an even greater share to the CITY,
CONTRACTOR may so advise CITY and work with those businesses and the CITY

to encourage such changes.

C. CONSULTING AND OTHER OPTIONAL SERVICES

CONTRACTOR may, from time to time in its sole discretion, consult with CITY staff,
including without limitation, regarding (i) technical questions and other issues related to

sales, use and transactions tax; (ii) utilization of reports to enhance business license

collection efforts; and (iii) sales tax projections for proposed annexations, economic

development projects and budget planning. In addition to the foregoing optional
consulting services, CONTRACTOR may, from time to time in its sole discretion,

perform other optional Services, including without limitation, negotiating/review oftax

sharing agreements, establishing purchasing corporations, and meeting with taxpayers to

encourage self-assessment ofuse tax.

m. CONSIDERATION

A. CONTRACTOR shall provide the sales tax and economic analysis Services described in

Section II-A above for a fee of $350 per month, commencing with the month of the

Effective Date (hereafter referred to as "monthly fee"). The monthly fee shall be invoiced

quarterly inarrears, and shall bepaid by CITY no later than 30days after the invoice date.

The monthly fee shall increase armually following the month ofthe Effective Date by the

percentage increase inthe"CPI" for the preceding twelve month period. In no event shall

the monthly fee be reduced by this calculation. For purposes of this Agreement, the

"CPF' shall mean the Consumer Price Index - All Urban Consumers for the surrounding

statistical metropolitan area nearest CITY, All Items (1982-84 = 100), as published by the

Page 4 of 15 31



940431.4-6

U.S. Department ofLabor, Bureau ofLabor Statistics, or, ifsuch index should cease to be

published, any reasonably comparable index selected by CONTRACTOR.

B. 1. CONTRACTOR shall be further paid 15% ofall new and recovered sales, use and

transactions tax revenue received by the CITY as aresult, in whole or in part, ofthe

allocation audit and recovery services described in Section II-B above (hereafter

referred to as "audit fee"), including without limitation, any reimbursement or other

payment from anystate ftind andanypoint of salemisallocations.

2. The audit fee shall be paid even ifCITY assists, works in parallel with, and/or incurs

attorneys' fees or other costs or expenses in connection with any of tiie relevant

Services. Among other things, the audit fee applies to state fund transfers received

for back quarter reallocations and monies received in the first eight consecutive

reporting quarters following completion ofthe allocation audit by CONTRACTOR

and confirmation ofcorrections by the State Board ofEqualization. CITY shall pay

audit fees upon CONTRACTOR'S submittal of evidence of CONTRACTOR'S work

in support ofrecovery ofsubject revenue, including, without limitation, copies of

BOB 549-S petition forms of any other correspondence between CONTRACTOR

and the Board ofEqualization orthe taxpayer.

3. For any increase in the tax reported by businesses already properly maHng tax

payments to CITY, it shall be CONTRACTOR'S responsibility to support in its

invoices the audit fee attributable, inwhole orinpart, toCONTRACTOR'S Services.

Page 5 of15 32



C. CONTRACTOR shall invoice CITY for any consulting and other optional Services

rendered to CITY in accordance with Section II-C above based on the following hourly
rates on a monthly ora quarterly basis, at CONTRACTOR'S option, AU such invoices

shall be payable by CITY no later than 30 days following the invoice date. CITY shaTl not

be invoiced for any consulting Services totaling less than an hour in any month. The

hourly rates in effect as of theEffective Date areas follows:

Principal $295 perhour

Programmer $250 perhour

Senior Analyst $195 perhour

Analyst $100 perhour

CONTRACTOR may change such hourly rates from time to time upon not less than 30

days' prior written notice to CITY.

D. Any invoices not paid in accordance with the Thirty (30) day payment terms, shall accrue

monthly interest at arate equivalent to ten percent (10%) per annum until paid.

E. CONTRACTOR unilaterally retains the right to divide any recovery bills in excess of

$25,000 over a one (1) year period (Four (4) quarterly billings).

F. CONTRACTOR shall provide CITY with an itemized quarterly invoice showing all

formula calculations and amounts due for the audit fee (including, without limitation, a

detailed listing of any corrected misallocations), which shall be paid by CITY no later

than 30days following the invoice date.

Page 6 of 15 33



rV. CONFIDENTIAHTY; OWNERSHIP/USE OF INFORMATION

A. Section 7056 ofthe State ofCalifornia Revenue and Taxation Code specifically limits the

disclosure of confidential taxpayer information contained in the records of the State

Board ofEqualization. Section 7056 specifies the conditions under which aCITY may

authorize persons other than CITY officers and employees to examine State Sales and

Use Tax records.

B. The following conditions specified in Section 7056-(b), (1) of the State of California

Revenue and Taxation Code are hereby made part ofthis Agreement:

1. CONTRACTOR is authorized by this Agreement to examine sales, use or

transactions and use tax records of the Board of Equalization provided to CITY

pursuant to contract under the Bradley-Bums Uniform Sales and Use Tax Law

Revenue and Taxation Code section 7200 et.seq.

2. CONTRACTOR is required to disclose information contained in, or derived fi:om,

those sales, use or transactions and use tax records only to an officer or employee of

the CITY who is authorized byresolution to examine the information.

3. CONTRACTOR is prohibited fi*om performing consulting services for a retailer, as

defined in California Revenue &Taxation Code Section 6015, during the term ofthis

Agreement.

4. CONTRACTOR is prohibited firom retaining the information contained in, or

derived firoin those sales, use or transactions and use tax records, after this

Agreement has expired. Information obtained by examination of Board of

Equalization records shall be used only for purposes related to collection of local

sales and use tax or for other governmental functions of the CITY as set forth by

resolution adopted pursuant to Section 7056 (b) of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

Page 7 of IS 34



940431.4^

The resolution shall designate the CONTRACTOR as a person authorized to

examine sales and use tax records and certify that this Agreement meets the

requirements set forth above and in Section 7056 (b), (1) of the Revenue and

Taxation Code.

C. Software Use. CONTRACTOR hereby provides authorization to CITY to access

CONTRACTOR'S Sales Tax website if CITY chooses to subscribe to the software and

reports option. The website shall only beused by authorized CITY staff. No access will

be granted to any third party without explicit written authorization by CONTRACTOR.

CITY shall not sublet, duplicate, modify, decompile, reverse engineer, disassemble, or

attempt to derive the source code of said software. The software use granted hereunder

shall not imply ownership by CITY ofsaid software, or any right ofCITY to sell said

software or the use of same, or any right to use said software for the benefit of others.

This software use authorization is not transferable. Upon termination or expiration of

this Agreement, the software use authorization shall expire, and all CITY staff website

logins shall be de-activated.

Proprietary Tnfnrmation. As used herein, the term "proprietary information" means all

mformation or material that has or could have commercial value or other utility in

CONTRACTOR'S business, including without limitation: CONTRACTOR'S (i)

computer or data processing programs; (ii) data processing applications, routines,

subroutines, techniques or systems; desktop or web-based software; (iii) business

processes; (iv) marketing plans, analysis and strategies; and (v) materials and techniques

used; as well as the terms and conditions of this Agreement. Except as otherwise

required by law, CITY shall hold in confidence and shall not use (except as expressly

authorized by this Agreement) ordisclose to any other party any proprietary information

provided, learned of or obtained by CITY in connection with this Agreement. The

obligations imposed by this Section IV-D shall survive any expiration or termination of

Page8 of 15 35



this Agreement or otherwise. The terms of this Section IV-D shall not apply to any
information that is public informatioiL

V. CITY MATERIALS AND SUPPORT

CITY shall adopt a resolution in aform acceptable to the State Board of Equalization and in

compliance with Section 7056 of the Revenue and Taxation Code, authorizing
CONTRACTOR to examine the confidential sales tax records of CITY. CITY further agrees
to provide any information or assistance that may readily be available such as business license

records within the CITY and to provide CONTRACTOR with proper identification for

contacting businesses. CITY further agrees to continue CONTRACTOR'S authorization to

examme the confidential sales tax records of the CITY by maintaining CONTRACTOR'S

name on the CITY resolution or by providing copies of future allocation reports on computer
readable magnetic media until such time as all audit adjustments have been completed by the
State Board ofEqualization and any audit fee owing to CONTRACTOR has been paid.

VI. LICENSE,PERMITS,FEESAND ASSESSMENTS

CONTRACTOR shall obtain such licenses, permits and approvals (collectively the "Permits")
as may be required by law for the performance of the Services. CITY shall assist

COl^TTRACTOR in obtaining such Permits, and CITY shall absorb all fees, assessments and

taxes which are necessary for any Permits required to be issued by CITY.

YD. TERMINATION

This Agreement may be tenmnated for convenience by either party by giving 30 days written

notice to the other ofsuch termination and specifying the effective date thereof. Upon the

presentation ofsuch notice, CONTRACTOR may continue to perform Services through the

date of termination. Following termination of this Agreement, CITY shall continue to timely
pay CONTRACTOR'S invoices for Services performed and not paid for prior to tennination.

Page 9 of 15 36



Anything to the contrary herein notwithstanding (and without limitation on the foregoing
sentence), CITY shaU continue to pay to CONTRACTOR the audit fee for tax payments
received by CITY after termination ofthis Agreement from (i) state fund transfers for back

quarter reallocations and the first eight consecutive calendar quarters following completion of
the allocation audit by CONTRACTOR and confirmation ofcorrections by the State Board of

Equalization; and (ii) businesses identified by CONTRACTOR pursuant to Section ni-B-3
above, to the extent such businesses commence or continue to make increased tax payments
during the first 24 months following termination ofthis Agreement

Vm. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

CONTRACTOR shall perform the services hereunder as an independent contractor and shall
fiiraish such services in its own manner and method, and under no circumstances or

conditions shall any agent, servant or employee of CONTRACTOR be considered as an

employee ofCITY.

IX. NON-ASSIGNMENT

This Agreement is not assignable either in whole or in part by CONTRACTOR without the

written consent of CITY.

X. INSURANCE

CONTRACTOR shall maintain the policies set out below, and in amounts ofcoverage not
less than those indicated herein. Additionally, where required by CITY, CONTRACTOR

shall name the CITY as an additional insured on CONTRACTOR'S comprehensive general

liability policyandprovide a Certificate of hisurance.

•̂ Worker s Compensation and Emplover's Liability. In accordance with applicable law.

Page 10 of 15 37



Comprehensive General Liability. Bodily injury liability in the amount of$1,000,000 for
each person in any one accident, and $1,000,000 for injuries sustained by two or more
persons in any one accident Property damage liability in the amount of $1,000,000 for
each accident, and $2,000,000 aggregate for each year ofthe policy period.

Comprehensive Automobile Liability. Bodily injmy liability coverage of$1,000,000 for
each accident.

Errors and Omtssions In addition to any other insurance required by this Agreement,
CONTRACTOR shall provide and maintain, during the term of this Agreement,
professional liability insurance in the amount of$1,000,000 as evidenced by aCertificate

ofhisurance.

XI. INDEMNIFICATION

CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to, and shall hold CITY, its elective and appointive boards,
officers, agents and employees, harmless from any liability for damage or claims for damage
for personal injury, including death, as well as from claims for breach of confidentiality or
property damage which may arise from CONTRACTOR'S willful or negligent acts, errors or

omissions or those of its employees or agents. CONTRACTOR agrees to and shall defend

CITY and its elective and appointive boards, officers, agents and employees finm any suits or

actions at law or in equity for damages caused, or alleged to have, been caused, by reason of

any oftheaforesaid willful ornegligent acts, errors or omissions.

CITY hereby agrees to, and shall hold CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents and employees,

harmless finm any liability for damage or claims for damage for personal injury, including

death, as well as from claims for breach of confidentiality or property damage which may

anse from CITYS negligent acts, errors or omissions including misuse or improper disclosure

of confidential mformation contained in reports submitted by contractor under this

Agreement. CITY agrees to and shall defend CONTRACTOR and its officers, agents and

employees from any suits oractions at law or inequity for damage caused, or alleged tohave

Page H of 15 38



been caused, by reason of any of the aforesaid negligent acts, errors or omissions and/or

misuse or improper disclosure of confidential information.

Xn. IRREPARABLE HARM

CONTRACTOR and CITY each understands and agrees that any breach ofthis Agreement by
either ofthem may cause the other party hereto irreparable harm, the amount ofwhich may be

difScult to ascertain, and therefore agrees that such other party shall have the right to apply to
a court of competent jurisdiction for specific performance and/or an order restraining and

enjoining any fiulher breach and for such other relief as such other party shg]] deem

appropriate. Such right is to be in addition to the remedies otherwise available to such other

party at law or in equity. The parties hereto expressly waive the defense that a remedy in

damages will be adequate and any requirement in an action for specific performance or

injunction hereunder for theposting ofa bond.

Xni. GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State

ofCalifornia (without regard to its choice of law provisions). If any legal action is necessary

to enforce or interpret this Agreement, the parties agree that such action shall be brought in

the Superior Court for the State of California, County of Los Angeles, or the U.S. District

Court for the Central District of California, Westem Division. The parties hereby submit to

the exclusive jurisdiction of such courts and waive any other venue to which either party

might be entitledby domicileor otherwise.

XIV. ATTORNEYS'FEES

If any party hereto brings an action or proceeding imder this Agreement or to declare rights

hereunder, the Prevailing Party in any such proceeding, action, or appeal thereon shall be

entitled to recover all reasonable fees, costs and expenses, including reasonable attomeys'
940431.4^ Page 12of 15 39



fees. Such fees, costs and expenses may be awarded in the same suit or recovered in a

separate suit, whether or not such action or proceeding is pursued to decision or judgment.
The attomeys fees award shall not be computed in accordance with any court fee schedule,
but shall be such as to fully reimburse all attomeys' fees reasonably incurred. "Prevailing
Party' shall mean and include, without limitation, aparty who substantially obtains ordefeats

the relief sought, as the case may be, whether by compromise, settlement, judgment, or the
abandonment by the other party ofits claim ordefense.

XV. SEVERABILITY; NO WAIVER

The invalidity or unenforceability ofany provision ofthis Agreement shall not affect the

validity or enforceability ofthe other provisions ofthis Agreement, which shall remain in full

force and effect. If any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed to be

unenforceable by reason of its extent, duration, scope or otherwise, then the parties
contemplate that the court makmg such determination shall enforce the remaining provisions

ofthis Agreement, and shall reduce such extent, duration, scope, or other provision anH shall

enforce them in their reduced form for all purposes contemplated by this Agreement. No

failure or delay by either parly in exercising any right, power or privilege hereunder shall

operate as awaiver thereof, nor shall any single or partial exercise thereof preclude any other

or furdier exercise thereofor the exercise ofany right, power or privilege hereunder.

XVI. NOTICES

All notices sent by a party under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed

properly delivered to the other party as ofthe date of receipt, if received on a business day

prior to 3:00 PM local time, or otherwise on the next business day after receipt, provided

delivery occurs personally, by courier service, or by U.S. mail to the other party at its address

set forth below, or to such other address as either party may, by written notice, designate to the

other party. Notices to CONTRACTOR shall be sent to HINDERLITER, de LLAMAS and

940431.4-6 Page 13 of 15 40



ASSOCIATES, 1340 VaUey Vista Drive, Suite 200, Diamond Bar, CA 91765; and notices to

CITY shall be sent to CITY OF WINTERS, 318 1^ Street, Winters, CA 95694.

XVn. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; ETC.

This Agreement expresses the full and complete understanding of the parties with respect to
the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous proposals, agreements,

representations and understandings, whether written ororal, with respect tothe subject matter.

This Agreement may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by each ofthe

parties hereto. This Agreement shall be construed as to its fair meaning and not strictly for or

against either party. The headings hereof are descriptive only md not to be construed in

interpreting theprovisions hereof.

XVm. COUNTERPARTS; AUTHORITYTO SIGN

This Agreement may be executed inany number ofcounterparts, each ofwhich will constitute

an original and all of which, when taken together, will constitute one agreement. Any

signature pages of this Agreement transmitted by fecsimile or sent by email in portable

document format (PDF) will have the same legal effect as an original executed signature page.

Each ofthe persons signing on behalfofaparty hereto represents that he or she has the right

and power to execute this Agreement onsuch party's behalf.

940431.4^ Page14 of 15 41



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed on the date

first above written by their respective officers duly authorized in their behalf.

City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

City Attorney

940431.4-6

CITY:

CITY OF WINTERS

City Manager

CONTRACTOR:

HINDERLITER, .DELLAMAS & ASSOCIATES
A California Corporation

By:.

Andrew Nickerson, President

Page 15 of 15 42



PONTICELLO ENTERPRISRS

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

City of Winters

318 FIret Street

Winters, OA 95694
Shelly Gunby

Invoice number

Date

001.138.041

12/06/2016

Project 099001 CITY OF WINTERS CITY
ENGINEER

Progress Billing for Professional Services Rendered 11/1/16 through 11/30/16 for PGE Gas Training Facility

LABOR

Hours Rate
Billed

Amount

10.75 160.00 1,720.00

7.00 110.00 770.00

1.00 110.00 110.00

Units Rate
Billed

Amount

Alan L. Mitchell

Project Management

Kevin J. Burke

Construction Inspection

Plan Review

EXPENSE

Kevin Mileage

Non Vendor Expense
100.00

Subtotal

0.58 58.00

58.00

Invoice total 2,658.00

Invoice Summary

Description
Prior

Billed
Total

Billed
Current

Billed
PGE GASTRAINING FACILITY PLANNING REVIEW

PGE GASTRAINING FACILITY PARCELMAP

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN CHECK

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY CONSTRUCTION &INSPECTION

38,024.50

5,869.25

, 28,649.95

39,937.55

38,024.50

5,869.25

28.759.95

42,485.55

0.00

0.00

2,548.00

Total 112,481.25 115,139.25 2,658.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
001.138.041 12/06/2016 2,658.00 2,658.00

Total 2,668.00 2,658.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1216Fortna Ave- Woodland, CA 95776- (530) 668-5883
43

PaoR 1 nf 3



Ctty of VWnters
Project 099001 Cmr OFWINTERS CITY ENGINEER

Alan L. Mitchell

Timesheet Date: 12/02/2016

Invoice number

Date

001.138.041

12/06/2016

Ta^ Activity Employee Type Sat-26 Suii-27 Uon-28 Tue-29 VI/ed-30 T1tu4)1Cityof Winters CityEngineer PGEGasTraining Faciiity
Construction &Inspection

Project Management Senio"Project 0.5C 0.25 0.75

Regular total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.00 aoo 0.75

Timesheet total 0.00 0.C0 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.75

Timesheet Date: 11/250016

Project Task Activity Employee ^pe Sat-19 Sun-20 Mon^l Tue>22 Wed-23
Cityof Winters CityEngineer PGEGasTraining Facility

Construction &Inspection
Project Management Senior Prq|ect

Manager
0.75 1.50 2.25

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 0.75 1.50 0.00 0.00 aoo 2.25

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.75 1.50 0.00 0.C0 aoo 2.25

Timesheet Date: 11/18^016

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-12 Sun-ls Mon-14 Tue-16 Wed-16 Tliu-17 Fri>18Ci^ of Winters CityEngineer 'GE GasTraining Fadlity
Constnrction &Inspection

ProjectManagement leruor Projed 0.75 1.50 1.25 aso 4.00

Regulartotal aoo 0.00 0.75 1.50 1.25 0.00 0.50 4.00

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.75 1.60 1.25 0.00 0.60 4.C0

Timesheet Date: 11/11^16

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat*05 SuthOS Mon-07 Tue4)8 Wed-OS T1)u-10 Fri-11
Citycf VVinters CityEngineer PGEGasTraining Facility

Constnjc^on&Inspection
Project Management Senior Project 0.25 1.00 1.00 2.25

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.26 1.00 0.00 1.00 2.25

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 aoo 0J2S 1.00 0.00 1.00 2.25

Timesheet Date: 11/04/2016

Project Task Activity Employee Type S^>29 Sufi40 Mon-31 Tue-C1 Wed-02 Fii<04 Total
Citycf Winters CityEngineer PGEGasTraining Facility

Construction&Inspection
Prcjecl Management Senior Project 0,75 0.50 0.25 1.50

Regulartotal 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.75 aoo 0.50 0.25 1.50

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.75 0.00 0.50 0.25 1.50

Kevin J. Burke

Timesheet Date: 11/18/2016

Project Task Actitdty Employee Type Sat-12 Sun-13 Uon-14 Tue-15 Wed-18 •niu-17 Fri-1B Total
CityofWinters CityEngineer PGEGas Training Facility

Construction&Inspection
Construction
Inspection

SeniorConstruction
(nspector

3.00 3.00

CityofWinters CityEngineer PGEGas Training Fadlity
tmprovement Plan Check

Plan Review Senior Construction
InspecTOr

1.00 1.00

Regulartotal aoo 0.00 1.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

Timesheettotal 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.00 3.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

Timesheet Date: 11/11/2016

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-05 Mon-07 Tue-08 Wed-09 Thu-10 Fri-11
CityofWintersCityEngineer PGEGasTraining Fadlity

Construction&Inspection
Construction
Inspection

Senior Construction 2.00 2.00 4.00

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 aoo 4.00

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 4.00

1216FortnaAve- Woodland, CA95776- (530) 668-5883
44

Paoe 2 of 3



Cfty of Winters

Project 099001 CITY OF WINTERS CITY ENGINEER -138.041
— Date 12/06/2016

Kevin J. Burke _

1216 FortnaAve- Woodland. CA95776- (530)668-5883

Page 3 of 3



PQNTICELLO ENTERPRISES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Invoice number

Date

001.138.042

01/10/2017

City of Winters

318 First Street •

Winters. OA 95694

Sheliy Gunby Project 099001 CITY OF WINTERS CITY
ENGINEER

Progress Billing for Professional Services Rendered 12/1/16 through 12/31/16 for PGE GasTraining Facility

LABOR

Alan L Mitchell

Project Management

CONSULTANT

Consultant

Laugenour & Meikle

Subtotal

Hours

6.50

Rate

160.00

Billed

Amount

1,040.00

Billed

Amount

1,077.60

1.077.60

Subtotal 1,077.50

Invoice total 2,117.50

Invoice Summary

Descnptlon
Prior

Billed

Total

Billed

Current

Billed

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY PLANNING REVIEW

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY PARCEL MAP

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN CHECK

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY CONSTRUCTION & INSPECTION

38,024.50

5,869.25

28,759.95

42,485.55

38,024.50

5,869.25

29,837.45

43,525.55

0.00

0.00

1,077.50

1,040.00

Total 115,139.25 117,256.75 2,117.50

Aging Summary

invoice Number InvoiceDate Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

001.138.042 01/10/2017 2,117.60 ,2,117.50

Total 2,117.50 2.117.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1216 Fortna Ave - Woodland, CA 95776 • (530) 668-5863

Page 1 of2
46



City of Winters
Project 099001 CITYOF WINTERSCITY ENGINEER

Alan L. MitclielJ

Timesheet Date: 12/30/2016

Invoice number

Date

001.138.042

01/10/2017

Project Task Acti\rity Employee Type S8t-24 Sun-25 Mon-26 Tue-27 Wed-2a 'niu-2g Fri-30
CHyof Winters CityEngineer P6E GasTraining Facility

Construction &Inspection
Project Management Senior Prefect

Manager
0.6 ) 0.50

Reguiar total 0.0( 0.0 O.OC 0.0( 0.5C 0.0 ) 0.0 ' 020

Tlmesheettotal O.OC O.0C 0.0t 0.00 0.5C 0.0( 0.0( 0.50

Timesheet Date: 12/23/201 6

Project Task Actitrity Employee Type Sat-17 Sun-IB Mon-19 Tue-20 Wed-ZI Thu-22 Fri-23 Total
City of Winters City Engineer PGEGasTraining Facility

Construction &Inspection
Project Management Senior.Project

Manager
0.2S 0.50 025 1.00

Reguiartotal 0.00 0.00 0.C0 0.25 0.50 025 0.00 1.00

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.50 025 0.00 1.00

Timesheet Date: 12/16/2016

Project Task Acthrtty Employee Type Sat-10 Sun-11 Mon-12 Tue-13 Wed-14 Thu-IS Fri-16
City of Winters CityEngineer PGEGas TrainingFacility

Construction &inspection
Project Management Senior Project

Manager
1.50 0.26 025 zoo

Reguiartotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.25 0.00 0.25 zoo

Tlmesheettotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.50 0.25 0.00 0.25 zoo

llmesheet Date: 12/09/2016
>

Project Ta^ Activity Employee Type Sat-03 Sun-04 Mon-05 Tue-06 Wed^)7 Thu-08 Pij-09 Total
CityofWinters CityEngineer PGEGas Tratnirig Facility

Construction &Inspection
Prcject Management Senior Project

Manager
0.76 1.50 0.50 Z75

Reguiartotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 1.50 0.50 Z75

Tlmesheettotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.75 0.00 1.50 0.50 Z75

Timesheet Date: 12/02/2016

Project rask Âctivity Employee IVpo Sat-26 Sun-27 Uon-28 Tue-29 Wed-30 Thu^l Fri-02 Totaf
CityofWinters CityEngineer

<
>GEGas Training Facility
Construction &Inspection

ProjectManagement
f
SeniorPrq'ect
Manager

025 025

Reguiartotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 025 0.00 025

Timesheet total aoo 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 025 0.00 025

1216 Fortna Ave - Woodland. OA95776 - (530) 666-5883
47

Paae2of2



Ponticeilo Enterprises
1216 Forlna Avenue

Woodland. CA 95776

LAUGENOUR AND MEIKLE

PO Box 828

Woodland, CA 95776

(530)662-1755

Invoice number

Date

17773

12/31/2016

Project 00780-052-C1 PG&E IMPROVEMENT
PLAN CHECK FOR CITY OF WINTERS

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH: December 25.2016

TERMS: NET 30

PLEASE NOTE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK. THANK YOU.

CONTACT: ALAN MITCHELL

PROGRESS BILLING:

Labor

Date Hours Rate

Billed

Amount

Principal Engineer

Bryan P. Bonino

390 In-House Plan Check

REVIEW STREET LIGHT PLANS

Senior Engineer/Project Manager

Paymon Fardanesh

590 Review Comments

11/17/2016 0.50 175.00 87.50

REVIEW PLANS AND BACK CHECK COMMENTS

11/11/2016 3.00 165.00 495.00

STREET LIGHT REVIEW

11/14/2016 1.00 165.00 165.00

STREET LIGHT REVIEW

11/16/2016 2.00 165.00 330.00

Subtotal

Labor subtotal

6.00

6.50

990.00

1,077.50

nvoice total 1,077.50

Summary to Date

Description
Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 23.220.45 22,142.95 1,077.50

Total 23,220.45 22,142.95 1,077.50

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

17773 12/31/2016 1,077.50 1,077.50

Total 1.077.50 1,077.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4



PONTICELLO ENTERPRISES

CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, OA 95694
Shelly Gunby

Invoice number

Date

001.138.044

03/16/2017

Project 099001 CITYOF WINTERS CITY
ENGINEER

Progress Billing for Professional Services Rendered 2/01/17 through 02/28/17 for PGE Gas Training Facility

LABOR

Alan L Mitchell

Project Management

CONSULTANT

Consultant

Laugenour& Melkle

Hours

5.00

Subtotal

Rate

170.00

Billed
Amount

850.00

Billed
Arnount

330.00

330.00

Subtotal 330.00

Invoice total 1,180.00

Invoice Summary

Description
Prior

Billed
Total
Billed

Cuttent
Billed

PGE GAS training FACILITY PUNNING REVIEW

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY PARCEL MAP

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY IMPROVEMENT PUN CHECK

PGE GAS TRAINING FACILITY CONSTRUCTION & INSPECTION

38,024.50

5,869.25

29,837.45

44,821.25

38,024.50

5,869.25

29,837.45

46,001.25

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,180.00

Total 118,552.45 119,732.45 1,180.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Dale Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

001.138.044 03/16/2017 1,180.00 1,180.00

Total 1,180.00 1,180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1216 Fortna Ave - Woodland, CA 95776 - (530) 668-5883
49

Page 1 of2



Cfty of Winters

Project 099001 CITY OF WINTERS CITY ENGINEER

Alan L Mitchell

TImesheet Date: 03/03/2017

invoice number

Date

001.138.044

03/16/2017

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-25 Sun-26 Uon-27 Tue-28 Wed-01 T7IU-02 Frl-03 Total .
City of VWnters Ci^ Engineer PGE Gas TrainingFacility

Construction&Inspection
Prqect Management Prinapal 0.50 ' 0,50

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50

TImesheet total aoo 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.50

TImesheet Date: 02/24/201'r

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-lfi Sun-19 Mon-20 Tue-21 We(t-22 Thu-23 Fri-24 Total
City of Winters City Engineer PGE Gas TrainingFacility

Construction&inspection
Project Management Principal 0.50 0.25 0.75

Regular total OX)0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.75

TImesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.25 0.75

TImesheet Date: 02/17/2017

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-11 Mon-13 Tue-14 Wed-IS Ttnj-16 Fri.17
CityofWinters CityEngineer PGE Gas TrainingFacility

Construction&Inspection
Project Management Principal 0.25 0.25 0.50

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.50

TImesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.00 aoo 0.00 0.26 0.50

TImesheet Date: 02/10/2017

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-04 Uon-06 Tue-07 Wed-08 Thu-09 Frf-10 Total.

PGEGas TrainingFacility
Construction &Inspection

Project Management Principa] 1.00 0.75 0.75 0.25 Z75

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 0.76 0.25 aoo 2.75

TImesheet total 0.00 0.00 1.00 0.75 0.75 0.2S 0.00 Z75

TImesheet Date: 02/03/2017

Project Task Activity Employee Type Sat-28 Sun-29 Uon-30 Tue.31 Wed-01 'niu-02 Fri-03 Total

City of Winters CityEngineer - 'GE Gas TrainingFacility
Construction&Inspection

Project Management Principal 0.50 0.50

Regulartotal 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 aoo 0.50 0.00 0.50

TImesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.50

1216 Fortna Ave - Woodland, OA95776 - (530) 668-5863
50

Page 2 of2



Ponticello Enterprises
1216 Forlna Avenue

Woodland. CA 95776

LAUGENOUR AND MEIKLE

PO Box 828

Woodland, CA 95776
(530) 662-1755

Invoice number

Date

17919

01/31/2017

Project 00780-052-C1 PG&E IMPROVEMENT
PLAN CHECK FOR CITY OF WINTERS

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH: January 22. 2017

TERMS: NET 30

PLEASE NOTE INVOICE NUMBER ON YOUR CHECK. THANKYOU.

CONTACT: ALAN MITCHELL

PROGRESS BILLING:

Labor

Date Hours Rate

Billed

Amount

Senior Engineer/Project Manager

Paymon Fardanesh

703 Submittals

REVIEW LIGHT SUBMITTAL

01/18/2017 2.00 165.00 330.00

Invoice total 330.00

Summary to Date

Description
Total

Billed

Prior

Billed

Current

Billed

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 23,550.45 23,220.45 330.00

Total 23,550.45 23.220.45 330.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120

17919 01/31/2017 330.00 330.00

Total 330.00 330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TO PAYTHIS INVOICE WITH VISA, MASTERCARD ORDISCOVER. PLEASE CALL USAT(530) 662-1755. THANK YOU.

CIVIL ENGINEERING LAND SURVEYING PLANNING

51



LAUGENOUR AND MEIKLE

PO Box 828

Woodland, CA 95776

(530) 662-1755

statement

Ponticello Enterprises
1216 Fortna Avenue

Woodland.-CA 95776

Statement date: 2/27/2017.

Ponticeiio Enterprises

00780-052-C1 PG&E improvement Pian Check for City ofWinters

Invoice Number Invoice Date Amount 1

17919 1/31/2017 330.00

Client Outstanding 330.00

1Ponticeiio Enterprises

i Outstanding! Current 31-60 Days 61-90 Days 91-120 Days 121-I-Days

1 330.00) 330.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepayment

0.00

52



PONTICELLQ ENTERPRISES
CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, OA95694
Shelly Gunby

Invoice number

Date

001.140.008

11/11/2016

Project 099001 CITY OF WINTERS CITY
ENGINEER

Progress Billing for Professional Services Rendered 10/01/16 through 10/31/16 for Yolo Federal Credit Union

LABOR

Alan L. Mitchell
Hours Rate

Billed

Amount

Project Management
2.25 160.00 360.00

Invoice total 360.00

Invoice Summary

Descnption
Prior

Billed
Total
Billed

Current

Billed
YOLO FCUCONSTRUCTION AND INSPECTION

10,794.00 11,154.00 360.00

Total 10,794.00 11.154.00 360.00

Aging Summary

Invoice Number Invoice Date Outstanding Current Over 30 Over 60 Over 90 Over 120
001.140.008 11/11/2016 360.00 360.00

Total 360.00 360.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1216FortnaAve- Woodland. CA95776- (530) 668-5883
53

Page 1 of 2



Cityof Winters
Project 099001 CITY OFWINTERS CJTY ENGINEER

Alan L. lUlitchell

Timesheet Date: 10/2112016

Invoice numl^er

Date
001.140.008

11/11/2016

Ta^ ActhrKy Employee Type Sat-16 Sun-16 Mon-17 Tue-ie Wed-19YoloFCUConstruction and
Inspection

ProjectManagement Senior Project 0.50
0.50 1.00

Regular total 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.1)0 0.60 1.00

Timeeheet total 0.00 0.00 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 1.00

Timesheet Date: 10/07^016

Task Activity Employee Type Sat-01 Sun4l2 Mon-03 Wed-05
YoloFCUConstruction and
nspecticn

ProjectManagement SeniorProject 0.25 0.50 0.50 1.25

Regular total 0.00 0.00 0.2S 0.50 0.00 0.00 0.50 1.26

Timesheet total 0.00 0.00 0.25 0.50 0.00 0.00 r 0.50 1.26

1216 Fortna Ave - Woodland. CA 95776 - (530) 668-5883
54

Pane 9 nf 9



CITY OF

c a

Est. 1875

CTIY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT
TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager^ y-
FROM: Shelly A. Gunby, Director of Financial Management

SUBJECT: ^proval of Contract with Hansford Economic Consulting

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council approve acontract with in an amount not to exceed $65,000 for the
development ofaPublic Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee and Nexus Study. Staff also
recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to sign the approved contract on behalf ofthe City
or Wmters. '

BACKGROUND:
The City ofWinters last had aPublic Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study
prepared in March 2003. The Public Facilities Financing Plan is the document that details the list of public
projects needed for the City ofWinters, and proposed financing options for obtaining/building those projects.

The Development Impact Fee Nexus Smdy is to update the impact fee program of the City ofWinters, and
establish the nexus between projected new development within the City and the additional pubUc capital fecilities
requued to serve the new development This study is also known as an AB1600, codified under Section 66000 et
seq of the California Government Code.

Strf is^ed aRequest for Proposal on April 4, 2017 for consultants interested in providing services to develop a
T j FiMncing Plan and Development Impact Fee and Nexus Study. Response were due on May 2,017, and 5consultants submitted proposals. All 5consultants were interviewed by staffon May 24, 2017 and

the consensus among involved staffwas that Hansford Economic Consulting was the best fit for the project.

FISCAL IMPACT:
$65,000 paid for out of the various impact fee funds (Approximately $7,300 per fund).

ATTACHMENTS:
City ofWinters Consultant Agreement.

55



CITY OF

c ee^

Exhibit "A".

ERS
& i ^ et

Est. 1S75

CONSULTANT SERVICESAGREEMENT
AGREEMENT No.

Winters meOTyShI ^ 6, 2017, by and between the City ofWinters (the Cm") and Hansford Econonuc Consnltmp (CONSULTANT)", vdio agree as follows;

rnxTCT TT T ^ conditions set forth in this Agreement,
mNsm ® Services described in Exhibit "A", which is theCONSULTAOTSProposal dated May 2,2017. Consultant shall provide said services at the time
place, and mthe manner specified by the Citv ofWinters and F.vbihit "A".

shall be paid for the actual costs, for all time andmaterialsexpended, maccordance with the Schedule ofFees included in Exhihit "B", but in no event shall total
compensatmn exceed Sixty-five thousand dollars r$65.000.00 1. without the City's nrior written
approyd. City shall pay consultant for services rendered pursuant to the Agreement and described in

all tacilL EQmPMENT. CONSULTANT shall, at its sole cost and expense, fiimishall fecihtes and equipment which may be required for furnishing services pursuant to this Agr^ment

A ^ PROVISIONS. The general provisions set forth in Exhibit "C" are part of thisgr^ent. ^ the event of any inconsistency between said general provisions and any other terms or

^ ^°f3r as it is inconsistent widi

1 EfflBITS. AU exhibits referred to therein are attached hereto and are by this reference
mcorporated herem. ^

EXECUTED asof day first above-stated.

CITY OF WINTERS
a municipal coiporation

By:

ATTEST:

By:
Nanci G. Mills, CITY CLERK

JohnW. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager

CONSULTANT

By:

56



Exhibit "A"Provided byConsultant

57



jirr-V'"-

HANSFORD
ECONOMIC COIMSULTINC

Development Impact Fee and
Nexus Study Proposal for the
City of Winters

CITY OF

a a

Submitted:

May 2, 2017

HEC Project #170230

ERS
i n { a

Est. 1875

58



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR DOUBLE-SIDED PRINTING

59



HANSFORD PO Box 10384 Phone: 530-412-3676
ECOfSIOMIC COiSISULTING catherine@hansfordecon.com

May 2,2017

Ms. ShellyGunby
Director ofFinancial Management
City of Winters
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

Subject: PROPOSAL - Public Facilities Financing Plan and Nexus Study

Dear Ms. Gunby:

Thank you for the opportunity to submit aproposal for the City of Winters (City) Update of Its
PuWic Facility Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Program Nexus Study (Study). This
Study provides an important update to the 2003 Study to ensure that growth is paying its fair
share of City infrastructure costs, allowing the City to develop in aplanned and orderly
fashion, and not place additional stress on essential City infrastructure and services.

Hansford Economic Consulting (HEC) provides planning, economic, and financial services for
public and private clients in the Western United States. The company, founded in 2005, is
owned and managed by Catherine Hansford, an applied economist with over 20 years of
experience. Catherine is supported by three staff, two of which would be assigned to the
S^dy. With aproven track record of completed projects and references listed herein, HEC
offers the necessary skill sets, resources, and personnel for successful, straightforward
execution of the Study from the award date to project completion.

We look forward to having the opportunity to discuss our proposal with the City in greater
detail. All correspondence should be directed to myself, Catherine Hansford, at (530) 412-
3676 or cathenne@hansfordecon.com. This proposal is valid for ninety (90) days from the
date ofsubmittal.

Sincerely,

Catherine R. Hansford

HANSFORD ECONOMIC CONSULTING

60



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR DOUBLE-SIDED PRINTING

61



Proposal Contents

Mon

Letter of Introduction

Proposal

1. Scope of Services

2. Qualifications g

3. References

4. Disclosure

5. Insurance

6. Cost Proposal

7. Work Plan and Schedule 18

Additional Documents

Attachment A; Staff Resumes

Placer County Western Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Study (electronic copy only)

1

11

14

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 1
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

62



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR DOUBLE-SIDED PRINTING

63



^ Scope of Services

Understanding and Approach

The City of Winters (City) last updated the Public Facilities Financing Plan and IMexus Study
(Study) for development impact fees in 2003. Given that capital projects have likely either
been completed or changed substantially since 2003, these fees need to be updated. In
addition, it is best practice to review the adequacy of fees at least every five years. This
Study will update the fees required of new development to mitigate for their impacts on
City infrastructure in accordance with California Government Code Section 66000 etseq.

In this update of the Study, the City can review the methodologies used to allocate costs
among new development thatbenefit from public infrastructure. HEC will recommend
changes or opportunities foradditional revenue to accommodate Citywide growth.

Per the California Constitution, development impact fees can only fund capital projects in
the Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) that beneftt future development. Any facilities, or
portions offacility costs, thatwill bebuilt with other revenue sources will beshown as
offsetting credits in the analysis. APublic Facilities Financing Plan (PFFP) is created first to
demonstrate sufficiency of revenue sources to serve the General Plan anticipated
development. The PFFP will identify revenue sources by infrastructure or service type (listed
below) in the development impact fee program (DIF) and the assumptions for financing
revenue gaps.

Existing fees charged to new development include:

1. Water System
2. Wastewater System
3. General Storm Drain

4. Streets

5. Parks and Recreation

6. Police

7. Fire Protection

8. General Capital
9. Storm Drain Non-Flood

10. Monitoring

Items to be addressed withthe DIF program include:

• Fee methodology,
• Estimated potential growth in users overthe projected period,
• Construction timingof the CIP projects,
• Credits/reimbursements on the books.

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page i
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

64



• Administrative cost recovery,
• Potential financing nnechanisms and interest charges allocated to future

development; and
• Addressing increased costs over time.

The DIP model will be built in Microsoft Excel, giving the ability to test various key
assumptions such asInflation, different capital improvement scenarios, and growth rates of
new development. The model will allow for adjustments to the calculation methodology if
necessary for any fee component. All assumptions used in the model will be clearly defined,
and tableswill be presented in an easily understandable format.

Tasks

Task i: Project Kickoff and Project Management

Akickoff meeting to discuss necessary data andinformation, concur ondeliverables and
schedule, and discuss the key considerations for each fee component included in the Study
(such as police, fire, etc.) will be held. Good comparison cities for the DiF analysis in Task 4
will be discussed.

Project management, including periodic conference calls with City staff, is also included in
this taskfor the duration of the Study.

Meetings: One kick-off meeting.

Deliverabies: Prior to each call, HEC will email anagenda ofItems to be discussed.
Following each call, a summary email with discussions and actionsto be taken will be sent
to the City.

Task2: Public Facilities Financing Plan

The PFFP wili be the collaborative product of the financial consultant. City Engineer, and City
staff. Using land use projections provided by City staff and cost estimates for City facilities
provided by the City Engineer, HEC will summarize the need for additional infrastructure to
serve new development, associated costs, and timing ofexpenditures. Iftherearefacility
costs not yet developed bythe City Engineer, HEC mayuse approachessuch as:

• Inflationof costs to 2017 dollars using a construction cost index such as the
Engineering News Record (ENR) CCI;

• Interviews with City staff;
• Review ofanyconstruction costdata from recentconstruction in the City;
• Surveying surroundingjurisdictionsfor relevant cost information, and
• Other data sourcessuch as RSMeans, ifnogood local cost estimates are available.

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 2
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

65



All cost assumptions will be reviewed by City staff and will be clearly explained in the PFFP
and Nexus Study. Financing alternatives for public facilities needed by new and existing
development will be examined. The fiscal impacts of the General Plan and suggestions for
mitigation measures will be summarized.

Cash flow may be expressed yearly or in incremental time periods, such as every five years
epending on the level of detail and confidence in the projections. Revenue gaps will be

identified for each City infrastructure category in the DIF and financing alternatives
presented. Mitigation measures to fill the revenue gaps may include update of the Citywide
DIF, new development impact fees for particular areas, land-secured financing mechanisms
(such as Community Facility Districts or Assessment Districts), and other financing tools.

Note that the PFFP only addresses infrastructure (capital investment) costs. It does not
address the ongoing maintenance and operations costs which would be financed by
revenue sources such as property tax, sales tax. Landscape and Lighting Districts, and so
forth.

Meetings: Two meetings with staff.

Deliverables: Public Facilities Financing Plan.

Tasks: DIF Review and Data Collection

Financial Assumptions. Developed in Task 2. The PFFP will be the basis for financial
assumptions used in the Nexus Study.

Growth Assumptions. Developed in Task 2. Estimates of projected development by land use
category in the DIF through buildout ofthe General Plan will be shown. HEC will review
current dwelling unit equivalents (DUEs) used by the City tocalculate total DUEs which are
used to spread costs between the land uses.

Capital Improvement Assumptions. The PFFP will identify projects that will need to be
constructed through thestudy period (as identified in the General Plan) and their costs. The
developed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) is allocated between infrastructure benehtting
existing and new customers. Before moving forward with DIF calculations, HEC will work
with CityStaff to:

• Updateor confirm existing service level standards

• Eliminate facilities previously identified on the DIF capital project lists that have
been completed.

HEC may make suggested changes on the impact fee structure before starting calculation of
the fees In Task 4, including different fees by location. HEC will work with the City to
establish the most appropriate units of allocation (expressed in acres, building square feet.

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 3
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

66



trips, residents, employees, gallons, or whatever unit of allocation is appropriate) for each
fee element. Once confirmed or revised, the units of allocation are applied to growth
projections to determine the total number of units of allocation through the time period for
each land usefor eachfee component.

Meetings: • One meeting with staff todiscuss the assumptions for Task 4.

Deliverables: Email summarizing assumptions for the DIP.

Task 4: DIF Fee Calculations and Analysis

DIF Program: Once the facility needs and costs are fully developed (Tasks 1through 3), the
next step isto calculate the fees. Costs areallocated to each land use based onfactors
described above (run-off factors for storm drain, or vehicle trips for traffic, for example).
Costs that have been allocated to each land use are then divided by projected units (number
of residential units and non-residential building square feet) to determine the fee by land
use.

Apercentage, typically two to threepercent, isthenapplied for administration costs
associated with each of the fee program elements (such as for updates to the Nexus Study,
accounting staff to maintain theseparate fee program funds and soforth). The fee schedule
for each fee component includes thecost ofboth thecapital facilities and administration.

Fee Comparison and Feasibility Analysis: HEC will prepare a DIF comparison with
neighboring cities that charge similar fees. This will allow the City tocompare the proposed
City ofWinter's development impact fee program with other competing jurisdictions. In
addition, a feasibility analysis will be prepared for residential andnon-residential land uses
toshow the impacts ofthe updated fees and how cumulative City fees may encourage or
discourage new deveiopment in the City ofWinters compared tocompeting regional
jurisdictions.

Meetings: One meeting withstaff.

Deliverables: None - all analysis is included in the Nexus Study (Task 5).

Task 5: Prepare &Present DIF Program/Nexus Study
ANexus Study must beprepared pursuant to Government Code 66000 etseq,that
documents the findings necessary toestablish the fee for each category of fee prepared as
anAB1600 fee. The Nexus Study report will provide the legal and financial basis required to
adoptthefees needed to fund the identified City capitai facilities to serve new
development. The report will provide the proposed fee schedules and supporting analysis,
itsfindings will satisfy the following requirements in a clearand concise manner;

• Identifythe purpose of the fee;
• Identify how the fee is to be used;

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 4
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

67



• Determine how areasonable relationship exists between the fee's use and the type
of development project on which the fee is imposed;

• Determine how areasonable relationship exists between the need for the public
facility and the type of development project on which the fee is imposed;

• Demonstrate a reasonable relationship between the amount ofthe fee and the cost
of the public facility or portion of the public facility attributable to the development
on which the fee is imposed.

in addition to presenting the Nexus findings in compliance with Assembly Bill (AB) 1600 and
Government Code 66000 etseq, the Nexus Study will serve as the key document used for
explaining and documenting the assumptions made in determining the proposed fee levels.
Before issuing apublic review draft, an administrative draft will be submitted electronically
for staff review.

Meetings: Up tothree meetings to present findings.

Deliverables: HECwiil prepare and present aPublic Review Draft ofthe Study (including
the DIP Report and PFFP) to the City, key stakeholders, and/or City Council as directed. After
revising the Public Review Draft of the Study based on community and City input, a Final
Study will be prepared.

City of Winters Development Impart Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 5
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

68



2. Qualifications

About HEC

Harisford Economic Consulting (HEC) provides planning, economic, and financial services for
public and private clients in the Western United States. The company, founded in 2005, is
owned and managed by Catherine Hansford, an applied economist with over 20 years of
experience. HEC ciients include regionaT agencies, counties and cities, special districts, non
profits, private entities, and homeowner associations. Our services include:

• Public Facilities and Services Financing Plans
• Fee Nexus Studies

• Fiscal impact Studies
• infrastructure Networks Analysis
• Economic Development &Business impact Analysis
• Agency Governance, Mergers &Organization
• Water Utilities Resource and Financial Plans

Our high-quality work products span abreadth of land and water resource related topics
that touch our human communities and environments. HEC endorses progressive and
adaptive planning, understanding that plans are useful only if they are comprehensive,
relevant to thespecific local conditions, and lead to implementation.

HEC synthesizes ideaswith data to producedeliverables that exceedclient
expectations. Our approach is desirable when working on sensitive community issues with a
divergent customer base and/or the interests ofmultiple stakeholders. HEC works with
clients to find the best solutions for their own unique circumstances by listening toand
collaborating with them; this is what sets HEC apart from our competition.

Contact HEC Visit HEC
P.O. Box 10384 www.hansfordecon.com
Truckee, CA96162

P: (530) 412-3676
E: catherine@hansfordecon.com

CHy ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 6
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

69



HEC Services

Public Facilities and Services Financing Plans
HEC develops financing strategies for public facilities and services and evaluates the
feastbility of new real estate. Available financing options specific to an entity may include
different types of bonds, or fees, or assessments. Our financing plans consider debt limits
and other restrictions that influence financing strategies for infill and greenfield
developments. Examples ofprojects include;

✓

City ofSacramento —North Natomas Public Services Financing Plan
^ Piacer County -Urban Services Plans for Placer Vineyards and Bickford Ranch

C/ty o/l/l/ood/onrf-Spring Lake Real Estate Feasibility Analysis

Fresno County Financing Plan for Friant Ranch Active Adult Community

Sacramento County - Metro Air Park Financing Plan

Fee Nexus Studies

HEC conducts studies which show the linkage between anew development and the need for
affordable housing, transit, public facilities, or other community resources. The study
demonstrates the legal nexus that justifies the fees in support of the resource. Examples of
projects include:

^ City of Williams - AB1600 Nexus Study and City User Fees Update
^ City ofSacramento - Development Impact Fees Review, Best Practices
^ Yuba County—East Linda Specific Plan Nexus Study (roads and parks fees)
V City of West Sacramento-AffoTdahie Housing In-Lieu Fee Analysis

Placer County- East and West County Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Studies

Fiscal Impact Studies
HEC provides projections of the local governmental costs and revenues generated by a new
development or change in policy. Changes in tax revenues, demand for services, and
infrastructure costs determine whether the estimated costs incurred are balanced with an
increase in revenues. Examples ofprojects include:

^ Fresno County— Friant Ranch Active Adult Community Fiscal Impact Study
^ City of Woodland and Yolo County-Commercial Development Fiscal Impact Analyses
^ City ofLive Oak —Review of Master Tax Sharing Agreement
^ City ofLincoln - Fiscal Impact Analysis of General Plan Update EIR Alternatives
^ Northstar CommunityServices D/str/ct—Annexation Tax Sharing Agreement Analysis

City ofLive Ook- General Plan New Development Areas Financial Feasibility

Infrastructure Networks Analysis
HEC provides comprehensive infrastructure networks analysis, including demand analysis,
identification of areas with excess/constrained capacity, potential problems that arise from
capacity issues, and examination ofpotential scenarios. Examples of projects include:

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 7
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

70



✓

✓

✓

✓

✓'

✓

✓

✓

✓

✓

Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency-Capacity Constraints in Regional
infrastructure Networks Report
City ofSacramento -Benefit Cost Analysis for TIGER funding of the Sacramento Valley
Station Improvements
City ofFernley -Safe Routes toSchools Report
City ofLincoin —Asset Valuation and Replacement Analysis

Economic Development and Business Impact Analysis
HEC assists communities with development, redevelopment and revltalization issues.
Thorough analysis of historical background and present conditions, with identification of
potential opportunities driven by solid economic analysis and the input of local residents
and businesses, helps community leaders take steps forward. Examples of projects include:

Town of Truckee -Hilltop Development Commercial Use Economic Analysis
Mono County -June Lake Economic Development and Job Creation Study
Placer County - North Tahoe Redevelopment Area Market Study
SanJoaquin County-lobs Housing and Economic Competitiveness Study
Sierra Nevada Memorial Hospital - Economic Impact of the Hospital to Nevada County

Agency Governance, Mergers, and Organization
HEC has partnered with agencies to analyze organizational changes and strategies to better
help the organization meet its goals and objectives. Structural, financial, functional, and
strategic analyses are used, singularly or in combination, to provide key information to an
organization s decision makers and stakeholders. Examples of projects include:

Truckee Donner Recreation andParks District - Strategic Plan
Truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency -Regional Governance Models Report
Somersett Owners Association - Organizational Assessment Report
Spring Creek Homeowners Association - Governance Alternatives Feasibility Analysis
ArrowCreek Homeowners Association-Strategic Planning Services

Water Utilities Resource and Financial Plans
HEC helps municipalities with water utilities resource and financial plans. Including: water
and wastewater demand analysis projections; income surveys; water and wastewater rate
and fee studies; and assistance with state and federal low-Interest loan and grant program
applications. Examples of projects include:

CityofSt Helena - Water and Wastewater Rate Studies
City of Livingston ~Water, Wastewater and Solid Waste RateStudies

^ City of Waterford- Water Rate and Fee Study
DonnerSummit Public Utility District andSierra Lakes County Water District -State
Revolving Fund Loan, USDA Financing, and CDBG Funding for $24 Million Upgrade
California State Parks, Tahoe Regional Planning Agency and the US Army Corps of
Engineers - Economic Analysis forRestoration ofthe Upper Truckee River

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 8
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

71



Key Personnel

Resumes are provided in Attachment A.

Following are summaries of key personnel and their work experience.

Catherine Hansford, Project Manager

Catherine is apractitioner of financial, economic, and resource sciences. As a professional
for more than 20 years, Catherine has built areputation for creative problem solving,
excellent speaking skills and written products. She has worked in both the public and
private sectors on municipal finance issues. Catherine offers afresh perspective, having
training and experience in both economics and finance, and continually looks for creative
strategies to meet public service needs.

HEC is known for creativity and problem solving. HEC has been selected over large regional
firms to provide rate and fee studies because of Catherine's ability to communicate
concepts effectively with the audience and for her listening skills used todevelop a product
that reacts to local preferences.

Catherine has worked in the public and private sectors. She spent four years atthe Truckee
Meadows Water Authority primarily working on rates and fees and internal cost-benefit
analyses. She worked for Economic and Planning Systems (Sacramento office) helping
clients with municipal bond sales, new development financing plans and fee nexus studies,
as well asfiscal studies. At ECOrLOGIC Engineering (now Stantec) Catherine specialized in
waterand wastewater public financing. At HEC, Catherine hascontinued to assistclients
with municipal finance and economic analyses.

Alistof similar workcompleted includes:

• City ofWilliams ABISOO Fees and User Fees Update (in progress)
• City ofWest Sacramento Affordable Housing In-Lieu Fee
• City of West Sacramento Flood Protection In-Lieu Fee
• Placer County Eastern and Western Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Studies
• City of LiveOak ABieoo Fees
• East Linda (Yuba County) Road and Park Fee Nexus Study
• Western Regional Water Commission Impact Fees Review
• Spanish Springs Wastewater Impact Fee
• Cityof Fernley Water and Wastewater Fees
• City ofWaterford WaterRate and Fee Study
• City of Sacramento Development Impact Fees Review

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 9
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

72



Elysia Ulrich, Junior Economist

Elysia sresponsibilities consist of research, data aggregation, anaiysis, presentations,
reports, and client communications. She has contributed to the successfui completion of
many projects at HEC including; water and wastewater rate studies, strategic plans, agency
governance, and fee nexus studies. Her previous work experience includes operations
management and organizational performance, econometric and fundamental investment
analysis, business strategy development, and operational support for aprivate hedge fund.

Elysia earned aMaster of Business Administration at Western Governors University and
holds aBachelor of Arts in Economics from the University of Nevada, Reno. Elysia Is a
member of the Nevada Water Resources Association.

Recent relevantwork experience includes:

• City of Williams - Financial model for AB1600 and user fees updates
• City of Live Oak —Utility rates and development fees comparisons
• San Joaquin County - Employees persquare foot calculations
• Placer County Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Studies - GIS mapping

Zach Gustafson, Analyst
Since joining HEC in 2015, Zach has primarily been assisting clients with water utilities
municipal finance. These include rate and fee studies, as well as applications for State and
Federal funding for water and wastewater capital improvement projects. This work requires
coordination with the agency, agency consultants, and funding program staff; continual
monitoring of application status, advocating for the agency to keep the project(s) moving
forward, and frequent meetings. Zach also provides in-depth research and data anaiysis
using many sources of economic information such as US Census, California Department of
Finance, and Bureau of Labor Statistics.

Zach graduated with aBachelor's Degree in Marketing from Bentley University,
Massachusetts in 2011 and studied abroad for ayear at Bond University, Queensland,
Australia studying International Finance, Marketing, and History in 2009.

Recent relevantwork experience includes:

• City ofWaterford - Water Rate and Fee Study - Fee calculations
• City of Live Oak Utility Rate and Fee Study —Water and sewer new development fee

calculations

• City ofWilliams —Comparison ofdevelopment impact fees
• Placer County Eastern and Western Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Studies —Data

collection and fee calculations

• Western Regional Water Commission - Cost burden analysis ofdevelopment fees
• Northstar CSD - Fiscal impact ofannexation ofnew development

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page lo
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

73



3- References

Most recently, HEC was selected through acompetitive RFP process to update the City of
Williams development impact and user fees. HEC is currently updating the following
development impact fees: water, wastewater, police, parks and recreation, administrative
facilities, storm water/drainage, traffic, park land (Quimby), and fire.

The following three projects provide examples of recent similar services that have been
completed.

Placer County
Eastern and Western Affordable Housing Fee Nexus Studies (2016)

The Western CountyAffordable Housing Fee Nexus Study is provided (electronically only) as
arelevant work product as itis the most recent report preparedspecificaliy to AB1600 nexus
requirements. Please note that HECprepared this report in conjunction with Mintier Harnish.

Conducted By: Catherine Hansford (95%), Chelsey Payne of Mintier Harnish (5%)

Contact: Catherine Donovan, City Manager
(530) 745-3170 cdonovan@placer.ca.gov

HEC conducted two studies for Placer County that calculated the maximum justifiable fee
the County could collect for affordable housing in Eastern (Tahoe) Placer County and
Western Placer County. The fees were calculated for residential and non-resldentlal land
uses to meet Inclusionary and workforce housing requirements.

The maximum Justifiable fees were calculated pursuant to the legal requirements for
enactment ofa development Impact fee program setforth In Government Code Sections
66000-66025 (also known as the Mitigation Fee Act), which requires demonstration ofthe
nexus between new development and the increase In demand for affordable housing.

Specifically, the purpose ofthisStudy was to:

1. Establish thenexus (reasonable relationship) between new residential and non-
residential development and the demand created for additional affordable housing;
and

2. Determine the maximum justifiable affordable housing fees and present options for
adoption of fees.

HEC will be conducting aseries of presentations regarding the studies and their findings to
County stakeholders In May and June 2017.

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page ai
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

74



City of Live Oak
AB1600 Fee and Nexus Study Update (2010) and
Water and Wastewater Rate and Fee Study (2016)

Conducted By: Catherine Hansford (65%), Zach Gustafson (35%)

Contact: Jim Goodwin, City Manager
(530) 695-2112 citymgr@liveoakcity.org

At ECOiLOGIC Engineering, Catherine worked with the City of Live Oak to update its AB160O
Development Impact Fee program, which includes facilities for police, fire, genera!
administration, public works, and parks. ECOrLOGIC also updated the sewer and water
development impact fees under aseparate contract as part of the City's Water and Sewer
Master Plan work.

As part of the analysis, ECO;LOGiC updated the facility needs list and facility cost
information. The analysis also included areview and update of the City's level of service
standards for each fee element, based in part on theCity's draft General Plan as well as
review ofthe City's current facilities and staffing. All of the assumptions, analysis and Nexus
findings were summarized in a Nexus Study Report.

In 2016 the City engaged HEC to prepare awater and wastewater rate study and to update
its connection fees. The City desired the connection fees to be collected on thesame basis
(per unit or per building square foot) as the City's development impact fees. HEC has
prepared preliminary fees. No action has yet been taken by City Council on the revised fees;
the project is ongoing. The City is taking a proposal from HEC to update its AB1600 fees this
year to Council in May.

City of West Sacramento
Flood Protection in-lieu Fee Update (2013)

Conducted By: Catherine Hansford (65%), Tim Youmans &Amy Lapin of EPS (35%)

Contact: David Tilley, Senior Planner
(916) 617-4645 davidt@cityofwestsacramento.org

This work wascompleted byHEC in October 2013 as asub-consultant to Economic and
Planning Systems (EPS); therefore, the report was produced by EPS rather than HEC.

In 2007, a review ofthe levees surrounding the City ofWest Sacramento indicated an
inadequate system to meet the 100-year flood protection level based on Army Corps of
Engineers levee criteria. To provide the funding to match Federal and State sources to bring
protection up to the required standard, the City assessed existing properties and created a
flood in-lleu fee for new development. The purpose ofthe flood protection in-ileu feefor
new development was toenhance the levee system further to a 200-year flood protection

City ofWinters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Page 12
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

75



level. Both the assessments and in-lieu fees were calculated based on engineer's reports of
flood depth levels and property damage Indexes.

in 2013, the City conducted Its first update of the In-lleu fee. HEC was subcontracted by EPS
to perform the majority of this work. Steps included describing the financing plan, reviewing
the City's parcel database for existing and projected land use types by flood zone, allocating
cost of the levee Improvements to each land use category based on flood risk to determine
acost per Equivalent Residential Unit (ERU), and then converting the co^per ERU toafee
per type of land use (residential, commercial and Industrial). To incentlvize development to
go vertical In the downtown core and to better reflect the true impact of flooding, the fee
was calculated per building square foot basis (ground floor only) rather than total structure
size.

City of Winters Development Impact Fee Update and Nexus Study Pageis
Hansford Economic Consulting; #170230

76



4- Disclosure

HEC does not have any professional orpersonal financial orother Interest which could be a
possible conflict of interest in performing services for the City of Winters.

City ofWinters Public Facilities Rnancing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study Page 14
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230

77



Insurance

HEC agrees to maintain insurance as specified in Attachment 2ofthe Request for Proposal
document and shall file with the City acertificate of insurance upon execution of acontract

City of Winters Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study Page 15
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230

78



6, Cost Proposal

HEC estimates abudget of$65,000 for the Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development
Impact Fee Nexus Study. Estimated costs by task are shown in Table 1.Cost estimate
assumptions include the following:

• HEC will not charge for travel time. This is reflected in the cost proposal.

• There will be no billing for direct costs such as travel (vehicle mileage), parking,
meals, and other directStudy costs.

• The cost estimate includes up to eight meetings in Winters.

• The development of new fees is not included in the budget estimate. The budget
only allows for updates to the existing development impact fees. If theneed for new
fees is identified anamendment to the existing contract will beexecuted with
additional budget.

• All deliverables will beprovided electronically.

Table 1

Estimated Budget

Hansford Ulrich Gusta^on Clerical Total
Task Hourly Billing Rates $165 $115 $100 $75 Estimate

Task1 Kickoff &Project Management 14 6 6 0 $3,600
Task2 Public Facilities Financing Plan 60 0 70 10 $17,650
Task 3 DiFReview and Data Collection 6 26 12 0 $5,180
Task 4 DIF Fee Calculations &Analysis 50 120 16 0 $23,650
Task 5 Prepare&PresentNexus Study 30 24 24 18 $11,460
Contingency(5%) & Rounding $3,460
Total Estimated Cost 160 176 128 28 $65,000

[1] Consultant reserves the right tomove budget between tasks as necessary tocomplete the
scope of servicesup to the authorized budget amount.

HEC charges for services on a cost not-to-exceed basis; therefore, you will only bebilled for
the work completed up tothe authorized budget amount, invoices are issued monthly with
a brief description ofservices performed in the period, and are due on receipt.

If additional work is requested by theCity thatis beyond the original scope ofservices, HEC
will request authorization for an increased budget. HEC will not commence on any
additional work outside ofthe original scope ofservices without the express direction ofthe
City, with additional budget authorization.

City of Winters Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study PageiS
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230

79



Hourly Rates

staff hourly rates are $165 per hour for Catherine Hansford, $130 per hour for an Associate,
S115 per hour for aJunior Economist, $100 for an Analyst, and $75 per hour for clerical
support. HEC hourly rates are valid until project completion.

City of Winters Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study Page 17
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230

80



7- Work Plan and Schedule

The proposed work plan toaccomplish the Study is summarized below:

Work Plan Summary

1.1 1Kickoff meeting to discuss proiect, deliverables, timetables, and tasks.
1.2 1Periodic conference calls and project management.

2.1 1Collaborate with City Staff to create the public lecilities financing plan.

3.1 1Collect all data required to fully support the project.
3.2 Review levels of service and potential forareas with different fee structures
3.3 Review existing DiFs structure and cost allocation factors.

4.1
Calculate the maximum justifiable fees for each fee category in accordance with
applicable State laws.

4.2 Test new/updated fees for development financial feasibility.

5.1

Prepare Nexus Study. The Study will Include methodology, findings, supporting
justification, recommended impact fees, and demonstrate the legal nexus between
the fees and newdevelopment as required by law.

5.2 Present Public Review Draft findings at up to 3 meetings.
5.3 Prepare Final Studybased on community and City input.

City Responsibilities

HEC is providing a preliminary listof data and information needs that staff and the
CityEngineer wili need to provide beiow.
As theStudy progresses, additional information needs may become apparent.
Beyond this initial data and information gathering. City staffwill needto review
work products and assist in scheduling meetings; however, this time is anticipated
to be minimal and not interfere with typical work duties.

Planning
a. General Plan, specific plans and any otherarea-specific pianning documents.

Table ofplanned growth byland use typethrough buildout of the General
Plan (commercial, industrial, residential) aszoned. Need developable acres —
grossor net and building square feet (If already developed)
Masterfee schedule, including ail building permit fees

b.

c.

City ofWinters Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study
HansfordEconomic Consulting; #17230

Page 18

81



M. Financial

a. AB1600 funds cash and cash equivalents asofJune 30, 2016
b. Expenditures to date FY 2017 and current fund balances
c. Asset list, book value, depreciation of impact fee facilities
d. City staffsalary/wages by position
e. Benefits ioading - can beanaverage except for police and fire

III. Capital Costs
a. Completed projects since 2003 and their costs
b. Planned projects and costs - need reference documents (such as Water

Master Plan)
c. Known funding (any grants orCity revenue sources secured)
d. All the above forthe following services;

Water Wastewater
Stormwater Storm Drain Non-Fiood
Streets Monitoring
Police/Public Safety Fire
Parks & Recreation General Facilities

IV. Facilities

a. City structures building squarefeet (forservices included in the DIF
program), and apparatus/vehicle inventories and other associated
depreciated items inventories

b. Acres ofpark, by park category (neighborhood, community, regional)

V. Reference Costs(ifnecessary)
a. Recent municipal infrastructure projects completed forcost information

(Winters orany otherregional agency)
b. Names/contact information for regional land developers —residential and

non-residential

c. Recommended local realtors to contact

Schedule

HEC anticipates this work program to take approximately seven months depending onthe
level ofanalysis required for certain elements ofthe program. The preliminary schedule
shown below provides for a final report before November 21, 2017 and adoption ofthe fees
by City Council no later than December 19,2017. An illustration ofthe preliminary schedule
Is shown in Figure 1 on the following page.

Depending ondiscussion at the kickoff meeting thisschedule may be revised.

City ofWinters Public Facilities Rnancing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study Page 19
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230

82



Figure 1
Preliminary Work Schedule

2017

Task i: Project Kickoff and Project Management

Task 2;Pubtic Facilrties Financing Plan

Task 3; DIF Review and DataCollection

Task if-. DIP Fee Calculations and Analysis
&Present DIF Proaram/Nexus

Start End

Project Entirety

6/15/17

6/15/17 B/15/17

8/15/17 10/5/17

9/15/17 12/10/17

Quality Assurance

HEC will produce the Study in atimely fashion with Internal peer review of all deliverables.
HEC has areputation for excellence in presenting studies to the public and elected ofHcials
The following testimonials speak to HEC's ability to foliow through on this statement.

Hansford Economic Consulting has helped take our Regional Water Plan to ahigher
level. Catherine's specialized knowledge in the utility field has been invaluable in collecting
and analyzing cost and financing data from various sources In our community. Her firm's
work Is thorough, accurate, and well presented; it's executed with the highest level of
professionalism. Iwould not hesitate to highly recommend Hansford Economic Consulting
to any of my colleagues."

Jim Smitherman, Program Manager
Western Regional Water Commission

"Catherine has completed anumber of consulting projects for the Truckee Meadows
Regional Planning Agency. She has the ability to take very complex topics, distill them into
therr component parts, and address each element in aclear and concise fashion. She always
delivers projects on-time and exceeds expectations for quality. Iwould highly recommend
her services."

Rosanna Coombes, Former Director
truckee Meadows Regional Planning Agency

"Residents have spoken highly of the clarity of Ms. Hansford's presentations."

Aian Galbraith, Mayor ofthe City ofSt. Helena
Quoted in the Napa Valley Register December 13,2016

City ofWinters Public Facilities Financing Plan and Development Impact Fee Nexus Study
Hansford Economic Consulting; #17230 Page 20

83



^'HANSFORD ECONOMIC-CONSULTING

AttachmentA

Staff Resumes

'Regional, and Resource:Econornics'

84



THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY BLANK FOR DOUBLE-SIDED PRINTING

85



Catherine R Hansford

Expertise

Land Use and Infrastructure Financial Feasibility
Catherine understands the process ofland
development. She has assessed the financial
feasibility ofreal estate, determined potential
revenue and expenditure impacts on local
governments, and assisted crafting financing
strategies that meet objectives and goals of both
publicand private parties.

Water Resources Planning and Utility Rates
Catherine's passion for water resources coupled with
hereducation and career in economics complement
one another. In this era when the link between water
and economic vitality becomes more evidentand
stressed, Catherine draws on her experience to assist
with decision making for best use of scarce resources
and make appropriate financial planning.

Economic Deveiopment and Impact Analyses
Catherine provides clients analyses ofcurrentand
projected economic conditions using key social and
economic indicators.She is particularly sensitive to
the publicprocess required for economic
development and land reuse plans. Catherine assists
public agencies to matchbudgetswith level of service
needs for public safety, transportation,and other
major infrastructure anticipated to support economic
deveiopment.

Communications

It is not simply enough to begood at your work; you
have to beable to communicate with those you work
for. Catherine continually strivesto be an excellent
communicator. She has completed media
spokesperson training, as wellas other courses with
thisgoal in mind. In addition, Catherine has managed
consumer outreach groups, inter-local working groups
and task forces.

HANSFORD
ECONOMIC CONSULTING

M.S. Agricultural Economics (University
of Nevada, Reno)

B.S. Rural and Environmental Economics
(University ofNewcastle-upon-Tyne, UK)

Career

NEC Principal

ECO:LOGIC Engineering, Senior
Economist

Truckee Meadows WaterAuthority,
Senior Water Planner

Economicand Planning Systems, Senior
Associate

Presentations / Classes

The Cost ofRectifying Over-Appropriation
ofGroundwaterin Diamond Valley, 2014
Nevada Water Resources Assn

Confyrence

Financial Management: Understand your
Cost Structure, Customer Cost-Share
Responsibilities and FundingOptions,
Videoconference Classfor the Nevada
Rural WaterAssn, November 2013

Rate Setting Fundamentals: Math orArt?
2013 Nevada Rural WaterAssn

"A MisunderstoodRelationship: Economic
Vitality and Environmental Improvementin
the Tahoe Basin", 2012 Tahoe Science
Conference

What is a Reasonable Water Rate?
2011 Nevada Water Resources Assn

Finding Fundingfor Energy
Efficiency Projects, 2010 California Rural
WaterAssn

86



Elysia Ulrich

Etysia is aJunior Economist at HEC. Her responsibilities
consist ofresearch, data aggregation, analysis,
presentations, reports, and client communications. Her
previous work experience includes operations
management and organizational performance,
econometric and fundamental investment analysis,
business strategy development, and operational support
for a private hedge fund. Elysia uses her passion for
knowledge togather crucial information tosupport sound
decision-making.

Elysia s interest in resource and regional economics began
with a high school project examining thechallenges faced
by the Bear Valley Water District. The original facility
design and inability to increase treatment capacity
continue to have significant economic effects onthe Bear
Valley community today.

Elysia looks forward to using hereducation and work
experience to generatea positive impact on corrimunities
experiencing infrastructure challenges.

Expertise

Research

Elysia is a thorough fact-finder. She finds relevant current
and historical data to create an Informational framework
thatserves asthefoundation for identifying pertinent
solutions.

Software/Programs
Elysia specializes in use of the IMPLAIM economic
software, aswell asMaptitude, a Geographic Information
System program.

HANSFORD
ECONOMIC CONSULTING

(Western Governors
University)

BA., Economics (University of
Nevada, Reno)

Career

HEC. Junior Economist

High Desert Consulting,
Microenterorise Business

Consultant

Hot Creek Capital, LLC,
Executive Assistant

Ancora West Advisors, intern

87



Zach Gustafson

Zach is an Analyst at HEC providing support on a wide
range of projects. His projectexperience includes cost
burden analysis, economic impact analysis, feasibility
studies, and rate studies. Zach hasaiso headed market
research efforts, including surverVs, for projects to
check the validity of assumptions in economic models.

Through webinars andconferences, Zach continues to
educatehimself in the fields ofeconomics andfinance.

Expertise

Capital Project Funding
Through state, federal, local, and public-private
partnerships, there are many funding sources available
for capital projects. Zach works with the clientto
determine the ideal strategy toaccomplish funding
goals.

Research

Accurate and current information is a very important
aspect of any project or study. Zach locates and
compiles this essential Information to create a
defensible final product.

HANSFORD
ECONOMIC CONSULTING

B.S., Marketing (Bentfey University)

Study Abroad, international Finance,
Marketing, and History (Bond
University, Queensland, Australia)

Career

HEC. Analvst

Upper Playground, Operations
Manager

Ebben Zall Group, PublicRelations
intern

SwervePoint, Marketina Intern

88



Exhibit"B" Provided byConsultant

See Exhibit A

EXHIBIT "C"
89



GENERAL PROVISIONS
I

rnNSTTTTAM^^^fk^^ CONTRACTOR. At all times during the teim of this Agreement,uuJNaULlAN 1 shall be an independent contractor and shall not be an employee ofCITY. CITY shall have
the right to control CONSULTANT only insofar as the results ofCONSULTANT'S services rendered pursuant
to this Agreement; however, CITY shall not have the right to control the means by which CONSULTANT
accomplishes services rendered pursuant to this Agreement.

LICENSES; PERMITS: ETC.. CONSULTANT represents and warrants to CITY that
CONS1XTANT has all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals ofwhatsoever nature which are lesallv
required for CONSULTANT to practice CONSULTANTS profession. CONSULTANT represents and

CONSULTANT shall, at its sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the
term ofthis Agreement, any licenses, permits, and approvals which are legally required for CONSULTANT to
practice his profession.

(3) time. CONSULTANT shall devote such services pursuant to this Agreement as may
be reasonably necessary for satisfactory performance of CONSULTANT'S obligations pursuant to this
Agreement.

(4) INSURANCE.

WORKER'S COMPENSATION. During the term ofthis Agreement, CONSULTANT
shall fully comply with the terms of the law of California concerning worker's
compensatioa Said compliance shall include, but not be limited to, mflintaining infup
force and effect one or more policies of insurance insuring against any liability
CONSULTANT may have for worker's compensation.

(b) GEl^R^ LIABILITY AND AUTOMOBILE INSURANCE. CONSULTANT shall
obtain at its sole cost and keep in full force and effect during the term ofthis agreement
broad form property damage, personal injury, automobile, employer, and comprehensive
form liability insurance in the amount of$2,000,000 per occurrence; provided (1) that
toe CITY, its officers, agents, employees and volunteers shall be named as additional
insured under toe policy; and (2) that toe policy shall stipulate that this insurance will
operate as primary insurance; and that (3) no other insurance effected by toe CITY or
other names insured will be called upon to cover a loss covered there under; and (4)
insurance shall be provided by an, atleast, A-7 rated company.

PROFESSIONAL LIABILi'i YINSURANCE. During the term of this Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall maintain an Errors and Omissions Insurance policy inthe amount
ofnot less than $1,000,000.

(d) CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE. CONSULTANT shall file with CITY'S City
Clerk upon toe execution ofthis agreement, certificates ofinsurance which shall provide
that no cancellation, major change in coverage, expiration, ornon-renewal will be made
during toe term ofthis agreement, without thirty (30) days written notice to the City of
Winters prior to toe effective date ofsuch cancellation, or change incoverage.

(5) CONSULTANT NOT AGENT. Except as CITY may specify in writing, CONSULTANT shall
have no authority, express or implied, to act on behalf of CITY in any capacity whatsoever as an agent.

90



CONSULTANT shall have no authority, express or implied, pursuant to this Agreement, to bind CITY to any
obligation whatsoever.

. assignment PROHTRTTF.n No party to this Agreement may assign any right or obligationpursuant to this Agreement. Any attempted or purported assignment ofany right or obligation pursuant to this
Agreement shall be void and ofno effect.

(7) PERSONNEL. CONSULTANT shall assign only competent personnel to perform services
pursuant to this Agreement. In the event that CITY, at its sole discretion, at anytime during the term of this
Agreement, desires the removal of any person or persons assigned by CONSULTANT to perform services
pursuant to this Agre^ent, CONSULTANT shall remove any such person immediately upon receiving notice
from CITY ofthe desire ofCITY for the removal ofsuch person or persons,

® .standard of PERFORMANCE. CONSULTANT shall perform aU services requiredpmsuant to this A^eement in the manner and according to the standards observed by acompetent practitioner
ofthe profession in which CONSULTANT is engaged in the geographical area in which CONSULTANT
practices 1^ profession. CITY pursuant to this Agreement shall be prepared in asubstantial, first-class, and
woAmanlike m^er, and conform to the standards of quality normally observed by aperson practicing in
CONSULTANT'S profession. CITY shall be the sole judge as to whether the product of the CONSULTANT
is satisfactory.

CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT. This Agreement may be canceled at any time by CITY
for its convenience upon written notification to CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT shaU be entitled to receive
full payment for all services performed and all costs incurred to the date of receipt of written notice to cease
work on the project CONSULTANT shall be entitled to no further compensation for work performed after the
date of receipt of written notice to cease work. All completed and uncompleted products up to the HatR of
receipt ofwritten notice to cease work shall become the property ofthe CITY.

PRODUCTS OF CONSULTING. All products of the CONSULTANT resulting from this
Agreement shall betheproperty oftheCITY.

P1) indemnify and HOLD HARMT.ES.S CONSULTANT shall indemnify, hold harmless the
CITY, its ofScers, agents and employees from all claims, suits, or actions ofevery name, IrinH and description,
brought forth on account of injuries to or death ofany person or damage to property to the extent arising from
or connected with the wiUful misconduct, negligent acts, errors or omissions, ultra-hazardous activities,
^vities giving rise to strict liabiHty, or defects in design by the CONSULTANT or any person directly or
indirectly employed by or acting as agent for CONSULTANT in the performance ofthis Agreement, including
the concurrent or successive passive negligence ofthe City, its officers, agents or employees.

It is understood that the duty of CONSULTANT to indemnify and hold harmless includes the
duty to defend as setforth in Section 2778of theCalifornia Civil Code.

Acceptance ofinsurance certificates and endorsements required under this Agreement does not
relieve ĈONSULTANT from liability under this indemnification and hold harmless clause. This
indemiufication and hold harmless clause shall apply whether or not such insurance policies shall have been
determined to be applicable to any ofsuch damages or claims for damages.

PROHIBITED INTERESTS. No employee ofthe CITY shall have any direct financial interest
in this agreement This agreement shall be voidable at the option ofthe CITY ifthis provision is violated.

(13) LOCAL EMPLOYMENT POLICY. The City of Winters desires wherever possible, to hire
qualified local residents to work on city projects. Local resident is defined as a person who resides in Yolo

91



County.

j

developra^ encourages an active afiBrmative action program on the part ofits contractors, consultants, and
men local projects require, subcontractors, contractors, consultants, and developers wiU soUcit

proposals from qualified local firms where possible.

As a TOy of respon(^g to the provisions of the Davis-Bacon Act and this program, contractor
consultants, and developers vinll be asked to provide no more fiequentiy than monthly, areport which lists the
employee's residence, and ethnic origin. •" " wmcu usis me

consultant not PUBT.TC OFFTOTAT,. CONSULTANT is not a "public official" for
pi^oses of Gov^ent Code §87200 et seq. CONSULTANT conducts research and arrives at conclusions
with respert to h^ or her rendition of information, advise, recommendation or counsel independent of the

rn>JSTrTA '̂̂ °° ^ contract monitoring. In addition,CONSULTANT possesses no authonty with respect to any CITY decision beyond the rendition ofinformatioru
advice, recommendationor counsel.

92



CITY OF

INTERS
C O' C t' €t^

^ Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE ; June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei

FROM ; Nanci G . Mills, Director ofAdministrative Services/City Clerk

SUBJECT: Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2017-30, A Resolution of the
City Council of the City ofWinters, Approving the Annual Levy Report and
Ordering the Levy and Collection ofAssessments Within the City of
Winters City-Wide MaintenanceAssessment District, FiscalYear
2017/2018

RECOMMENDATION:

1.

2.

Conduct a Public Hearing approving the Engineer's Report and ordering
the levyof assessments for the Citywide Maintenance Assessment District
Adopt Resolution 2017-30, a Resolution ofthe City Council of the City of
Winters, Approving the Annual Levy Report, and Ordering the Levy and
Collection ofAssessments Within the City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District, Fiscal Year 2017/2018

BACKGROUND

As provided in the provisions of the Landscaping and Lighting Actof 1972, Part 2 of
Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of California, beginning with Section
22500 and by previous Resolution, the City Council initiated proceedings forthe "City of
Winters Citywide Maintenance Assessment District" for the annual levy and collection of
assessments to pay for the operation, maintenance and servicing of landscaping and
lighting and all appurtenant facilities and ordering the preparation of an Engineer's
Annual Levy Report regarding the District and assessment for Fiscal Year 2017/2018,
pursuant to Chapter 1, Section 22565 of the Act.

93



The Citywide Maintenance Assessment District pays for street lighting and park and
landscape maintenance. Funds reside In the Citywide Maintenance Assessment
District fund. TheAssessment District budget for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 is
$203,672.50. The Engineer (Willdan Financial Services) selected by the City Council
has prepared and filed with the City Clerk said Report in conjunction with the District
and the levy of assessments for Fiscal Year 2017/2018 (beginning July 1. 2017 and
ending on June 30, 2018) in accordance with Chapter 3, Section 22623 oftheAct.

ALTERNATIVE: None

FISCAL IMPACT: None by this action.

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 2017-30
2017/2018 Engineer's Annual Levy Report

94



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-30

ARESOLUTION OF THE CITY COXJNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS,
CALIFORNIA, AMENDING AND/OR APPROVING THEANNUAL LEVY REPORT,

AND ORDERING THE LEVYAND COLLECTION OF ASSESSMENTS WITHIN
THE CITY OF WINTERS CITY-WIDE MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENT DISTRICT,

FISCAL YEAR 2017/2018.

The City Council ofthe City ofWinters, CaUfomia (hereafter referred to as the "City Council") does
resolve as follows:

WHEREAS, The City Council has, by previous Resolutions, ordered the preparation ofthe
Engineer's Annual Levy Report (hereafter referred to as the "Report") for said district known and
designated as: City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District (hereafter referred to as
the "District '̂), pursuant to the provisions of\h.tlMndscapingandJJghtingJictof1972, Part2ofDimsion
15 ofthe Streets and Highu^c^s Code ofCalifornia, be^nning with Section 22500 hereafter referred to as the
"Act"); and,

WHEREAS, there has been presented to this City Council the "Engineer's Annual Levy
Report" as required by Chapter 3, Section 22623 ofsaid Act, and as previously directed by Resolution;
and,

WHEREAS, this City Council has carefully examined and reviewed the Report as
presented, and is satisfied with each and allof the items and documents as set forth therein, and is
satisfied that the levy has been spread in accordance with the benefits received from the
improvements, operation, maintenance and services to be performed, as set forth in said Report;
and,

WHEREAS, this City and its legal counsel have reviewed Proposition 218 and found that
these assessments comply with applicable provisions of Section XIIID of the California State
Constitution; and,.

WHEREAS, upon reasonable written notice by Yolo County of any rlaim or challenge, the
City of Winters agrees to defend with counsel of its choice, indemnify and hold harmless Yolo
County, its Board of Supervisors, officers, officials, agents and employees (collectively "die
County"), against the payment of any liabilities, losses, costs and expenses, including attorney fees
and court costs, not due to the County's own active negligence or willful misconduct, which the
County may incur in the exercise and performance of its powers and duties in placing these
assessments onto the Countyrolland tax bills for the City of Winters;

95



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED BY THE
CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WINTERS, AS FOLLOWS:

.Section 1 Following notice duly given, the City Council has held a full and fair public hearing
regarding the District, the levy and collection of assessments, tiie Report prepared in connection
therewith, and considered all oral and written statements, protests and communications made or
filed byinterested persons regarding these matters.

Section 2 Based upon its review (and amendments, as applicable) of the Report, a copy of which
has been presented to the City Council, is hereby approved (as amended), and is ordered to be filed
in the Office of the City Clerk as a permanent record and to remain open to public inspection, the
CityCouncil hereby finds and determines that:

i) die land within the District will receive special benefit by the operation,
maintenance and servicing of improvements, located within the boundaries of
the District; and,

ii) the District includes allof the lands so benefited; and,

ill) the net amount to be assessed upon the lands within the District in accordance
with the fee for the Fiscal Year commencing July 1, 2017, and ending June 30,
2018, is apportioned by a formula and method which fairly distributes the net
amountamong all eligible parcels in proportion to the estimated special benefits
to bereceived byeach parcel ficom theimprovements andservices.

Section 3 Themaintenance, operation and servicing of tiie improvements andappurtenant facilities
shall be performed pursuant to the Act. The City Council hereby orders the proposed
improvements to be made, which improvements are briefly described as follows: the installation,
maintenance and operation of and the furnishing of services and materials for public parks, public
open space, riparian vegetation, public greenbelts, street landscape strips, landscaping adjacent to
public buildings, bank stabilization, furnishing of utilities and lighting and ^ necessary
appurtenances.

Section4 The County Auditor of the County of Yolo shall enter on the County Assessment RoU
opposite each eligible parcel of land the amoimt of levy so apportioned by the formula andmethod
outlined in the Report, and such levies shallbe collectedat the same time and in the same manner as
the County taxes are collected, pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 2, Section 22646 of the Act. After
collection bythe County, the net amountof the levy shall be paid to the City Treasurer.

Section 5 The City Treasurer shall deposit all money representing assessments collected by the
County for tiie District to the credit of a fund for the City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District and such money shall be expended only for die maintenance, operation and
servicingof the improvements as described in Section 3.

Section 6 The adoption of this Resolution constitutes the District levy for the Fiscal Year
commencingJuly 1, 2017, and endingjune 30,2018.

96



Section 7 The City Clerk, or their designate, is hereby authorized and directed to file die levy -widi
die County Auditor upon adoption of this Resolution, pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 1, Section 22641
of the Act

Section 8 That the above recitals are all true and correct. That the City Clerk shall certify to the
passage and adoption of this Resolution, and the minutes of this meeting shall so reflect the final
approval of the Report.

97



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-30

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WINTERS, THIS 6'̂ day ofJune, 2017.

Wade Cowan,Mayor
City of Winters

Nanci G. Mills, CityClerk
City ofWinters

I, Nanci G. Ivlills, City Clerk of the City ofWinters, County ofYolo, State of California do hereby certify
that the foregoing Resolution No. 2017-30 was regularly adopted by the Qty Council ofsaid Gty ofWinters
ata regular meeting of said council held onthe 6* day ofJune, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAINED:

Nand G. Mills, Qty Clerk
City of Winters

98



OF
T ri T '~r

ca///o r /n r{
f^i. t^..}

of Winters

City-Wide Maintenance Assessment

27368 Via Industria

Suite 200

Temecula.CA 92590

T 951.587.3500 1 800.755.6864
F 951.587.3510

www.wllldan.com/financia!

District

ov

•:

^Intent Meeting; May 2, 2017 .
Public Hearing: June 6, 2017

•ii'
2017/2018 ENGINEEFi^ANNUAL LEwlRElbRT

j::/- • • • - • • • "

-. • • \-
I -• . • • . • .• '

r-'"

.-r-

ft 'r

c.. ir •-

IP--'

WlLLeXN
Finandlal Services

99



ENGINEER'S REPORT AFFIDAVIT
City of Winters Maintenance District formed pursuantto the

Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972

City of Winters
Yolo County, State of California

This Report contains the complete Engineer's Annual Levy Report for the City of Winters
Maintenance District including the boundaries, improvements, budgets and assessments
to be levied for Fiscal Year 2017/2018, as they existed at the time of the passage of the
Resolution of Intention. Reference is hereby made to the Yolo County Assessor's maps
for a detailed description of the lines and dimensions of parcels vwthin the District.

The undersigned respectfully submits the enclosed Report as directed by the Citv
Council. '

Dated this day of

Wilidan Financial Services
Assessment Engineer

7
Richard Kopecky
R. C. E. # 16742

:-Jones, Project Manager

2017.

16742

P/VtV

TOO



TABLE OF CONTENTS

Table of Contents

L OVERVIEW
A. Introduction ^
B. Applicable Legislation 2

//. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT &IMPROVEMENTS 4
A. The District 4
B. The Improvements

///. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT 6
A. General q
B. Benefit Analysis
C. Assessment Methodology

/V. DISTRICT BUDGET
A. Description of Budget Items -j 1
B. District Budget 14

APPENDIX A- DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS

APPENDIX B — 2017/2018 ASSESSMENT ROLL B

101



/. OVERVIEW

^WILiX>AN
Rnancsl Services

A. Introduction

The City ofWinters ("City") annually levies and collects special assessments In
order to maintain the improvements within the City of Winters City-Wide
Maintenance Assessment District ("Districf). The District was formed In 1993
and is annually levied pursuant tothe Landscape andUghtingActof1972, Part
2 ofDivision 15 ofthe California Streets andHighways Code ("1972 Acf). The
boundary ofthe District Is coterminous with the City limits.
This Engineer's Annual Levy Report ("Report") has been prepared in
accordance with the provisions of Chapters, Section 22622 of the 1972 Act.
This Report describes the District, the improvements therein, any annexations
or other modifications to the District including any substantial changes to the
Improvements, themethod ofapportionment, the boundaries ofthe District, and
financial information including the district budgets and proposed annual
assessments for Fiscal Year 2017/2018. The proposed assessments are
based on the historic and estimated costs to maintain the improvements that
provide a special benefit to properties within the District. The costs of
improvements and the annual levy including all expenditures, deficits,
surpluses, revenues, and reserves are assessed to each parcel within the
District proportionate to the parcel's special benefits.
For the purposes of this Report, the word "parcel" refers to an individual
property assigned its own Assessment Number by the County of Yolo
Assessor's Office. The County of Yolo Auditor/Controller uses Assessment
Numbers and specific fund numbers to identify properties assessed for special
district benefit assessments on the tax roll.

Pursuant to Chapters, beginning with Section 22620 ofthe 1972 Act, the City
Council shall conduct a noticed annuai public hearing to consider all public
comments and written protests regarding the District. Following the annual
public hearing and review of the Engineer's Annual Levy Report, the City
Council may order amendments to the Report or confirm the Report as
submitted. Following final approval of the Report and confirmation of the
assessments contained therein, the City Council will by resolution: order the
improvements to be made and confirm the levy and collection of assessments
pursuant to Chapter 4, Article 1, beginning with Section 22640 of the 1972 Act.
The assessment rate and method ofapportionment described in this Report as
approved or modified bythe City Council defines the assessments to be applied
to each parcel within the District for Fiscal Year 2017/2018.

The assessments as approved will be submitted to the County
Auditor/Controller to be included on the property tax roll for each parcel within
the District. If any parcel submitted for coliectlon is identified by the County
Auditor/Controller to be an invalid parcel numberfor the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and
resubmitted to the County. The assessment amount to be levied and collected

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 1

102



WILLDAN
Hnanc^ Serviras

for the resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of
apportionment and assessment rate contained in this Report as approved by
the City Council.

B. Applicable Legislation

The District has been formed and is annually levied pursuant to the
Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972, Part 2 of Division 15 of the Califomia
Streets and Highways Code, beginning with Section 22500. The assessments
and methods of apportionment described in this Report utilize commonly
accepted assessment engineering practices and have been calculated and
proportionately spread to each parcel based on the special benefits received.

Compliance with the California Constitution

All assessments described in this Report and approved by the City Council are
prepared in accordance with the 1972 Act and are in compliance with the
provisions ofthe Califomia Constitution Article XIHD CArticle Xilliy), which was
added to the Califomia Constitution with the passage ofstatewide Proposition
218 in 1996.

In compliance with the substantive and procedural requirements of Article
XIIID, the City initiated and conducted a property ownerValidation Vote. At the
conclusion of the Public Hearing on June 3, 1997, all property owner ballots
returned were opened and tabulated and confirmed in resolution 97-24. The
maximum assessment rate of$82.50 per Equivalent Residential Dwelling Unit
and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel was approved by the majority of
property owners in the District.Any assessment rate levied that is less than the
maximum assessment rate is considered an exempt assessment pursuant to
Article XIIID Section 5(b). The proposed assessmentfor anyfiscal yearmay be
increased over the previous fiscal year providedthe assessment rate does not
exceed the maximum assessment rate of $82.50 per Equivalent Residential
Dwelling Unit and $26.25 per Non-Residential parcel. Any proposed new or
increased assessment that exceeds the current maximum assessment shall
comply with all provisions of Article XIIID Section 4 including a property owner
protest proceeding (propertyowner assessment balloting).

Provisions of the 1972 Act (Improvements and Services)

As generally defined, the improvements and the associated assessments for
any District formed pursuant to the 1972 Act may include one or any
combination of the following:

1) The installation or planting of landscaping.

2) The installation or construction of statuary, fountains, and other omamental
structures and facilities.

3) The installation or construction of public lighting facilities, including, but not
limited to streetlights and traffic signals.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance /Vssessment District Page 2

103



WILLDAN
RnancffilSsnnces

4) The installation or construction of any facilities which are appurtenant to any
ofthe foregoing or which are necessary or convenient for the maintenance
or servicing thereof; Including but not limited to, grading, removal ofdebris,
the installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving^
or water, irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities.

5) The installation of park or recreational improvements Including, but not
limited to the following:
a) Land preparation, such as grading, leveling, cutting and filling, sod,

landscaping, irrigation systems, sidewalks, and drainage.
b) Lights, playground equipment, play courts and public restrooms.

6) The maintenance or servicing, or both, of any of the foregoing including the
furnish ing ofservices and materials for the ordinary and usual maintenance,
operation, and servicing ofany improvement, including, butnot limited to:
a) Repair, removal, or replacement ofall or any part ofany improvements;
b) Grading, clearing, removal of debris, the installation, repair or

construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks, or paving, or water,
irrigation, drainage, or electrical facilities;

c) Providing for the life, growth, health, and beauty of landscaping,
including cultivation, irrigation, trimming, spraying, fertilizing, or treating
for disease or injury;

d) The removal oftrimmings, rubbish, debris, and other solid waste;
e) The cleaning, saridblasting, and painting of walls and other

improvements to remove or cover graffiti.
f) Electric current orenergy, gas,orother agent for the lighting oroperation

of any other improvements.
g) Water for the Irrigation of any landscaping, the operation of any

fountains, or the maintenance of any other improvements.
7) The acquisition of land for park, recreational or open-space purposes, or

the acquisition of any existing improvement otherwise authorized by the
1972 Act.

8) Incidental expenses associated with the improvements including, but not
limited to:

a) The cost of preparation of the report, including plans, specifications,
estimates, diagram, and assessment;

b) The costs of printing, advertising, and the publishing, posting and
mailing of notices;

c) Compensation payable to the County for collection of assessments;
d) Compensationofany engineer or attorneyemployed to render services;
e) Any other expenses incidental to the construction, installation, or

maintenance and servicing of the improvements; and,
f) Costs associated with any elections held for the approval of a new or

increased assessment.

Fiscal Year2017/2018 CityofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page3

104



Mi

II. DESCRIPTION OF THE DISTRICT &in/IPROVEMENTS

The location, boundaries and specific improvements provided within the District
are described in this section. The determination and calculation of special
benefit is discussed in the Method of Apportionment and the corresponding
expenses, revenues and assessments are summarized In the District Budget.

A_ The District

The boundary of the District is coterminous with the City limits. The City is
located in the southwestern comer of Yolo County. The southern boundary of
the City is Putah Creek. The City is bordered to the west by Dry Creek and a
view oftheVaca Mountain Range. The eastern limit is Highway 505 while the
northern boundary runs to vast tracts of farmland. The City is approximately
10 miles west ofthe City ofDavis and 10 miles north ofthe City ofVacaviile.
Winters' urban limit line contains approximately 1,980acres, ofwhich 1,277are
currently within the incorporated limits.

The principle highways near the City are interstate 505 and State Highway 128.
1-505 forms the eastem boundary of the City limits and connects to Interstate
80 ten miles to the southand Interstate 5 twenty-three miles to the north. State
Highway 128 passes directly through the City and is a major access route from
Sacramento and Davis to Lake Berryessa and the Napa Valley.

B. The Improvements

All improvements within the District are maintained and serviced on a regular
basis. City staff will determine the frequency and specific maintenance
operations required. The District assessments mayfund all necessary utilities,
operations, services, administration and maintenance costs associated with the
improvements. The annual costs of providing the improvements within the
District are spread among all benefiting parcels in proportion to the benefits
received. The expenditures and assessments set forth in this report are based
upon the City's estimate of the costs associated with the improvements
including all labor, personnel, equipment, materials and administrative
expenses.

The following is a brief description of the improvements to be maintained and
operated:

1. City Park, Rotary Park, Valley Oak Park, Blue Oak Park (fomnerly Putah
Creek Hamlet Park), Winters Highlands Park (upon dedication and
construction), and the grounds of City Hali and the Community Center:

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 4 '

105



WIUiJAN
Rnaiu^ ServiC83

includes maintenance ofsidewalks, curbs and gutters, walkways, trees,
shrubs, groundcover, grass, irrigation system, park lighting, play
equipment and structures, ball fields, fencing, restrooms, drinking
fountains, benches, tables, drainage facilities, slopes, signs, parking lot
and street frontage improvements, and other related improvements and
facilities.

2. Street Lighting: street, park and trail lighting within theentire District.

3. Median Island Landscaping: public landscaping and irrigation
improvements in the median islands within the District.

4. Curbside Landscaping: public landscaping and fencing, behind
the curb on collector and arterial streets, where the street is not
fronted by a residence or business.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters Crty-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 5

106



III. METHOD OF APPORTIONMENT

WILLDAN
Hnsncsl Senrices

A. General

The 1972 Act permits the establishment of assessment districts by agencies
for the purpose of providing certain public improvements which include the
construction, maintenance and servicing of public lights, landscaping and
appurtenant facilities. The 1972 Act further requires that the cost of these
improvements be levied according to benefit rather than assessed value:

"The net amount to be assessed upon lands within an assessment
district may be apportioned by any formula or method which fairly
distributes the net amount among all assessable lots or parcels in
proportion to the estimated benefits to be received by each such lot or
parcel from the Improvements."

The formula used for calculating assessments in the District therefore reflects
the composition ofthe parcels, and the improvements and services provided,
to fairly apportion the costs based on estimated benefit to each parcel.

In addition, pursuant to theArticle XIIID Section 4, a parcel's assessment may
notexceed the reasonable cost of the proportional special benefitconferred on
that parcel and provides that only special benefits are assessable and the
District must separate the general benefits from the special benefits.

PROPOSITION 218 BENEFIT ANALYSIS

In injunction with the provisions of the 1972 Act, the California Constitution
Article XliiD addresses several key criteria for the levy ofassessments, notably:

Article XIIID Section 2d defines District as follows:

"District means an area determined by an agency to contain all parcels which
will receive a special benefit from a proposed public improvement or property-
related service";

Article XIIID Section 21 defines Special Benefit as follows:

"Specialbenefif means a particular and distinct benefit overand above general
benefits conferred on real property located in the district orto the public at large.
General enhancement of property value does not constitute "special benefit."

Article XIIID Section 4a defines proportional special benefit assessments as
follows:

"An agency which proposes to levy an assessment shall identify all parcels
which will have a special benefit conferred upon them and upon which an
assessment will be imposed. The proportionate special benefit derived by each

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance /Assessment District Page 6

107



WILLDAN
RnanCESl Sanrices

identified parcel shall be determined in relationship to the entirety of the capital
cost ofa public improvement, the maintenance and operation expenses ofa
public improvement, or the cost ofthe property related service being provided.
No assessment shall be imposed on any parcel which exceeds the reasonable
cost ofthe proportional special benefit conferred on that parcel."

This District was formed to establish and provide for the improvements that
enhanre the presentation of the surrounding properties and developments.
These improvements will directly benefit the parcels to be assessed within the
District. The assessments and method of apportionment is based on the
premise that the assessments will be used to construct and install landscape
and lighting Improvements within the existing City-Wide Maintenance
Assessment District as well as provide for the annual maintenance of those
improvements, and the assessmentrevenues generated by District will be used
solely for such purposes.

The costs ofthe proposed improvements have been identified and allocated to
properties within the District based onspecial benefit. The improvements to be
provided by this District and for which properties will be assessed have been
identified as an essential component and local amenity that provides a direct
reflection and extension ofthe properties within the District which the property
owners and residents have expressed a high level ofsupport.

The method ofapportionment (method ofassessment) set forth in the Report
is based onthe premise thateach assessed property receives special benefits
from the landscape and lighting improvements within the District, and the
assessment obligation for each parcel reflects that parcel's proportional special
benefits as compared to other properties that receive special benefits.

To identify and determine the proportional special benefit to each parcelwithin
the District, it is necessary to consider the entire scope of the improvements
provided as well as the properties that benefit from those improvements. The
improvements and the associated costs described in this Report, have been
carefully reviewed and have been identified and allocated based on a benefit
rationale and calculations that proportionally allocate the net cost ofonly those
improvements determined to be of special benefit to properties within the
District. The various public improvements and the associated costs have been
identified as either "general benefif (notassessed) or "special benefit".

B. Benefit Analysis

Each of the improvements and the associated costs have been carefully
reviewed by the City and the corresponding assessments have been
proportionately spread to each parcel based on special benefits received from
the improvements.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWnters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page?

108



MJtDAN
Rjiancral Semces

Special Benefits —The method of apportionment (assessment methodology)
Is based on the premise that each of the assessed parcels within the District
receives benefit from the improvements maintained and financed by annual
assessments. Specifically, the assessments are for the maintenance of local
street lighting and landscaped improvements. The desirability and security of
properties within the District are enhanced by the presence of street lighting
and well-maintained landscaping in close proximity to those properties.

The special benefits associated with the local landscaping improvements are
specifically:

• Enhanced desirability of properties through association with the
improvements.

• Improved aesthetic appeal of properties within the District providing a
positive representation of the area.

• Enhanced adaptation of the urban environment within the natural
environment from adequategreen space and landscaping.

• Environmental enhancement through improved erosion resistance, and
dust and debris control.

• Increased sense of pride in ownership of property within the District
resulting from well-maintained improvements associated with the
properties.

• Reduced criminal activity and property-related crimes (especially
vandalism) against properties in the District through well-maintained
surroundings and amenities including abatement of graffiti.

• Enhanced environmental quality of the parcels within the District by
moderating temperatures, providing oxygenation and attenuating noise.

The special benefits ofstreet lighting are the convenience, safety, and security
ofproperty, improvements, and goods. Specifically:

• Enhanced deterrence of crime and the aid to police protection.
• Increased nighttime safetyon roads and highways.
• Improved ability of pedestrians and motorists to see.

• Improved ingress and egress to property.
• Reduced vandalism and othercriminal acts and damage to improvements

or property.

• Improved traffic circulation and reduced nighttime accidents and personal
property loss.

• Increased promotion of business during nighttime hours in the case of
commercial properties.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 8

109



WILLDAN
Rnancai Services

The assessments have been apportioned proportionate to the benefit received.
Mhough the District contains a mixture ofresidential and non-residential uses,
it is the belief of the City that residential properties benefit from all of the
maintained improvements and commercial and other non-residential properties
rereive only benefits from street lighting. The improvements maintained serve
to Increase thequality oflife in the community andtherefore all residents benefit,
without regard to lot size, occupancy, etc. The assessments are therefore
apportioned equally to all residential dwelling units within the City. Commercial
and othernon-residential properties have been assessed an equivalent share of
the cost ofenergy and maintenance ofthe street lighting system.

Properties owned by other agencies and City-owned lands were reviewed to
establish benefit. The Winters Unified School District receives a proportional
benefit and hasentered into a Joint Use Facilities Agreement with the City, which
offeets the benefits received by the School District through the equitable use of
School facilities. Therefore the School District properties have been assigned a
zero assessment.

In prior years there was an added assessment for bank stabilization for those
parcels that receive direct benefit from the repair of said creek banks. Unused
money for bank stabilization is held in reserve and there are no new or additional
assessments for bank stabilization.

There has been a provision made bythe City Council to allow for reimbursement
ofthe assessment. This reimbursement is to be madetoall property owners who
can prove that they have paid the assessment and can show a household
incomethat falls belowthe City Council approved minimums. Itis estimated that
approximately 5% of the assessed residential property owners would qualify for
this reimbursement. Consequently, some refunds will be made that will result in
a net reduction of revenues.

C. Assessment Methodology

Equivalent Benefit Units: To assess benefits equitably, it is necessary to
correlate the different type of parcels within the Districtto each other as well as
their relationship to the improvements. The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of
apportioning benefit is typically seen as the most appropriate and equitable
assessment methodology for districts formed under the 1972 Act, as the benefit
to each parcel from the improvements are typically apportioned as a function
of land use type, size and development.

The Equivalent Benefit Unit method of assessment apportionment uses the
single-family home site as the basic unit of assessment. A single-family home
site equals one Equivalent Benefit Unit (EBU). Every other land use is typically
converted to EBU's based on an assessment formula that equates the
property's specific development status, type of development (land use), and
size of the property, as compared to a single-family home site.

Fiscal Year2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance AssessmentDistrict Page 9

no



WILLDAN
Rnanc^ Sendees

For the purposes of relating a single-family unit to other residential properties
within the District, all residential units were considered as equivalent, i.e. single-
family residences are equivalent to apartment units and other multi-family
dwelling units. Corhmercial and other non-residential properties have been
assessed per parcel.

The following formulas are used to calculate the annual assessments. The
Balance to Levy represents the total amount to becollected through the annual
assessments. The Levy per EBU (Assessment Rate) is the result of dividing
the total Balance to Levy by the total District EBU. This Assessment Rate
multiplied by each parcel's individual EBU determines each parcel's levy
amount.

Street Lighting & Administration

Street Lighting &Administration Costs / Totai EBU =Levy per EBU

LevyperEBU x Parcel's EBU =Parcel's LevyAmount-Lighting &Administration

Other Budget Items

Remaining Costs / Residential EBU = Levyper Residential EBU

LevyperResidential EBU x Residential Parcel's EBU = Parcel's LevyAmount-
Other

Aparcel's total levy amount is calculated by adding together the Parcel's Levy
Amount -Lighting and Administration and the Parcel's LevyAmount-Other.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 10

111



IV. DISTRICT BUDGET

WILLDAN
raiancsl Services

A. Description of Budget Items

The following describes the services and costs that are funded through the
District, shown in the District Budget, Section IV B.

DIRECT COSTS:

Park Maintenance — Includes general operation, maintenance, water,
electrical costs, repairs, removals and replacements, spraying, trimming and
treatments, debris and other related expenses.

Street Lighting — Includes all costs for removal, replace and/or repair of
street/trail lights and appurtenant facilities, power and related coste, pole
painting and other related expenses.

Median Island Landscape Maintenance — Includes maintenance,
replacements, repairs of irrigation and landscaping, powercosts, median curb
repairs, trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

Curbside Landscape Maintenance— Includes maintenance, replacements,
repairs of imgation and landscaping, power costs, sidewalk replacement,
trimming, spraying, treatments and other related expenses.

ADMINISTRATION COSTS:

District Administration — The cost to all particular departments and staff of
the City for providing the coordination of District maintenance, operations and
services of the District, response to public concerns and education, and
procedures associated with the levy and collection of assessments. Also, the
costs of contracting with professionals to provide any additional administrative,
legal, or engineering services specific to the District.

County Administration Fee — The costs to the District for the County to
collect assessments on the property tax bills.

LEVY BREAKDOWN:

Reserve Collection/ (Transfer)—The 1972Actpursuant to Chapter 1,Article
4 Section 22569 (a), provides for a District Reserve Fund. This Reserve Fund
provides for the collection of funds to operate the District from the time period
of July 1 (beginning of the Fiscal Year) through December 10*^ or when the
County provides the City with the first installment of assessments collected
from the property tax bills (typically January or February). Negative amounts
shown for this budget item represent transfers from the Reserve Fund that
reduces the Balance to Levy. Maintaining a fully funded Reserve eliminates the

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 11

112



WILLDAN
Rnancsl Serwces

need for the City to transfer funds from non-District accounts to pay for
operational expenses during the first half ofthe fiscal year and also provides
the District with sufficient funds to address any unforeseen or unusual
expenditures that mayoccur during the year.

Capital Improvement Fund Collectlon/(Transfer) —The 1972 Act pursuant
to Chapter5, beginning with Section 22660, provides for the District toestablish
by resolution an assessment installment plan for proposed improvements and
expenditures that are greater than can be conveniently raised from a single
annual assessment. Depending on the nature of the planned improvements,
the collection offunds necessary to complete the project may becollected over
a period up to thirty years, but typically not more than five years. The funds
collected shall be accumulated in a separate improvement fund commonly
referred to as a Capital Improvement Fund (GIF) and are not considered part
ofthe regularmaintenance of the improvements or the Resen/e Fund.

Because the money accumulated in the Capital Improvement Fund is for a
specific planned project (budgeted separately), the amount shown for this item
in ^e annual budget will typically bea positive number representing theamount
being collected that year as part of the Balance to Levy. A negative number
(Transfer) should only occur after the project has been completed and excess
funds are being credited backto the District's regular accounts. Theactual fund
balances and expenditures for Capital Improvements are clearly identified
underthe Fund Balance Information section ofthe Budget.

Although the Budget shown in this Report contains GIF line items, a Capital
Improvement Plan has not been established for this District.

Contribution Replenishment—This item represents repayments ofamounts
that had been temporarilyadvanced to the District from other revenue sources
(usually the General Fund) or represents funds being loaned to the District for
the current Fiscal Year that must be repaid by future assessments. Similar to
the Reserve Collection/ (Transfer) line item, this item directly impacts the
Reserve Fund Balances either positively or negatively.

Repayments are shown as a positive number and represent additional monies
being collected in the current annual assessment to repay a prior loan. These
loans are typically for capital improvement expenditures or unforeseen
expenditures incurred in prior years and Reserve Fund monies were not
sufficient to cover the expenses. To ensure the ongoing operation and
maintenance of the Improvements, the City may advance funds to the District
as a temporary loan to meet current expenditures, and collect repayment of the
loan through the annual assessments the following year or possibly over
several years. Generally, all available Reserve Funds are exhausted before a
temporary loan is advanced to the District and the Beginning Reserve Fund
Balance will be a negative number indicating the loan amount still outstanding.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 12

113



WILLDAN
Flnane^ Service

Aloan for the current fiscal year (Contribution) is shown as a negative number.
If the District is expected to incur significant expenditures in the current fiscal
year for special services orcapital improvements (upgrades or refurbishing of
the improvements) and the proposed assessment revenues (annual
assessments) and/or available Reserve Funds are not sufficient to cover the
expenditures, the City may advance funds to the District as a temporary loan
to meet the proposed expenditures. Generally, all available Reserve Funds
must beexhausted before a temporary loan is advanced to the District and any
funds temporarily loaned in excess of the available Reserve Funds will be
reflected as a negative Ending Reserve Fund Balance. This negative Reserve
Fund Balance will be repaid and replenished through future assessment
revenues.

Other Revenue Source/General Fund Contribution — This item includes
additional funds designated for the District that are not annual assessments.
These funds areadded to the District account to reduce assessments, and may
be from non-District or District sources including City General Fund
Contributions and/or interest earnings. Any funds indicated on this line will be
shown as a negative number indicating a reduction in the amount to be levied
and represent funds that do not have to be repaid.

Balance to Levy—This is the total amount to be collected for the current fiscal
year through the annual assessments (for special benefits). The Balance to
Levy represents the sum of Total Direct and Administration Costs, Reserve
Fund Contributions or Trarisfers. Contributions from Other Revenue Source,
and the Contribution Replenishment. Only those costs related to the
improvements identified as special benefits are levied and collected on the tax
roll.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 13

114



B. District Budget

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 District Budget

Levy Components

City of Winters
Cfly-Wifle

2017/2018

finanCESi Services

Total Budget

1 DIRECT COSTS

PaiK Maintenance
Street Lighting
Ripanan Area Mantenance
MedianIsland Landscape Maintenance
CuiDslde Landscape Maintenance
Bank Stabilization

$216,739.00
62.000.00

0.00

80D.O0

1.000.00

0.00

TOTAL DIRECT $280,539.00
ADMINISTRATION COSTS

1 District Admini^tion
1 CountyAdministration Fee
1 TOTAL ADMIN

$29,449.00 1
2,091.00 1

$31,540.00 1
COLLECTIONS/(CREDITS) APPLIED TO LEVY
TOTAL DiRECT AND ADUIN COSTS
Reserve Collection

CapitalImprovement Fund CoIIecfion/(Transfer)
Contribution Replenishment
Genera] Fund (Contributi'ons)
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

Balance to Levy (Budgeted)

$312,079.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

(108.406.50)
($108,406.50)
$203,672.50

Total Revenue at Maximum Rate

Variance above/(below) Maximum Revenue
$203,673.75

-$1.25

Levy at Applied Rate
Applied Charge

$203,672.50
203.672.50

DISTRICT STATISTICS

Total Parcels

Total Residential Parcels Levied
Total NonTlesidential Parcels Levied
Total Parcels Levied

Total Equivalent Residential Benefit Units
Total Equivalent Non-Residential Benefit Units
Applied Residential Levy per Benefit Unit
Applied Non-Residential Levy per Benefit Unit

2,170

1.966

125

2,091

2,429
125

$82.50

$26.24

Maxfrnum Levy per ResidentialBenefitUnit (CurrentYear)
Maximum Levy per Non-Residential BenefitUnit (CurrentYear)

$82.50

$26.25

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City of Winters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District Page 14

115



APPENDIX A - DISTRICT BOUNDARY MAPS

WILLDAN
Rnancs] Services

The boundary map for the District has been previously approved and submitted to the
City in the format required by the 1972 Act. The map is on file in the Office of the City
Clerk and by reference made part ofthis Report.

The boundary for the District is contiguous with the boundary of the City and defined as
the corresponding parcels Identified on the Yolo County Assessor's Map. The parcel
identification, lines, and dimensions ofeach parcel within the District are those lines and
dimensions shown on the Yolo County Assessor's Map for the year in which this Report
was prepared and by reference are incorporated and made part ofthis Report.

Fiscal Year2017/2018 City ofWinters City-Wide Maintenance Assessment District

116



WILLDAN
Ruancial Services

APPENDIX B—2017/2018 ASSESSMENT ROLL

Parcel identification, for each lot orparcel within the District, shall bethe parcel as shown
on the Yolo County Assessor's map for theyear in which this Report is prepared.

Alisting of parcels assessed within this District, along with the assessment amounts, is
included on the following pages. If any parcel submitted for collection is identified by the
County Auditor/Controller to be an invalid parcel number for the current fiscal year, a
corrected parcel number and/or new parcel numbers will be identified and resubmitted to
the County Auditor/Controller. The assessment amount to be levied and collected for the
resubmitted parcel or parcels shall be based on the method of apportionment and
assessment rate approved in this Report. Therefore, if a single parcel has changed to
multiple parcels, the assessment amount applied to each of the new parcels shall be
recalculated and applied according to the approved method of apportionment and
assessment rate rather than a proportionate share of the original assessment.

Non-assessable lots or parcels include areas of public streets and other roadways
(typically not assigned an APN by the County); dedicated public easements, open space
areas and rights-of-ways including public greenbelts and parkways; utility rights-of-ways;
common areas; landlocked parcels, small parcelsvacated bythe County, bifurcated lots,
and anyother property thatcannot bedeveloped orhas specific development restrictions.
These types ofparcels are considered toreceive little orno benefit from theimprovements
and are therefore exempted from assessment.

Fiscal Year 2017/2018 City of Winters City-Wide MaintenanceAssessment District B

117



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-120-004-000

003-120-006-000

003-130-003-000

003-130-009-000

003-130-010-000

003-130-012-000

003-130-013-000

003-130-014-000

003-130-015-000

003-130-016-000

003-130-017-000

003-130-018-000

003-130-019-000

003-130-020-000

003-130-021-000

003-130-022-000

003-130-023-000

003-130-024-000

003-130-025-000

003-130-026-000

003-130-027-000

003-130-028-000

003-130-029-000

003-130-030-000

003-130-031-000

003-130-032-000

003-130-033-000

003-130-034-000

003-130-035-000

003-130-036-000

003-141-002-000

003-141-003-000

003-141-004-000

003-141-006-000

003-141-007-000

003-141-008-000

003-141-009-000

003-141-010-000

003-141-012-000

003-141-013-000

003-141-014-000

003-141-015-000

003-141-016-000

00i3-141-017-000
003-142-002-000

003-142-003-000

003-142-005-000

003-142-006-000

003-142-008-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

NU SI r us AVAILABLE RES 1 $82.50
511 MAIN ST COM 1 26.24

30-602 4TH ST RES 2 165.00
410 GRANT AVE RES 3 247.50
415 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00
407 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
408 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
406 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
404 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

402 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
616 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
614 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

403 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

405 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

407 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

409 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
411 BAKER ST RES 82.50

413 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

414 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

412 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
410 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

408 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

409 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
411 EDWARDS ST RES' 1 82.50

413 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

415 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

508 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

403 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

518 4TH ST RES 1 82.50

406 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

316 GRANT AVE RES 165.00

314 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

310 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

302 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

301 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00

303 BAKER ST A & ST RES 2 165.00

307 BAKER ST RES 2 165.00

309 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

304 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

308 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

611 4THST RES 1 82.50

607 4TH ST RES 1 62.50

311 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

313 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

318 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

31b BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

304 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

510 3RD ST RES 1 82.50

305 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

1 of 43

118



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscaiYear 2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

AnO AAn AAA
UU<^14^-UO7*00D 307 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-010-000 309 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-011-000 311 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-013-000 303 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00
003-142-014-000 502 3RD ST RES 165.00
003-142-015-000 308 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-142-016-000 306 BAKER ST RES 1 62.50
003-142-017-000 315 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24
003-143-001-000 315 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-002-000 415 4TH ST RES 247.50
003-143-003-000 310 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-004-000 308 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-005-000 306 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-006-000 304 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-008-000 408 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-009-000 400 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-011-000 309 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-012-000 311 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-013-000 313 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-014-000 418 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-015-000 410 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-016-000 307 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-143-017-000 305 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-144-001-000 215 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-003-000 210 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-144-004-000 208 GRANT AVE RES 12 990.00
003-144-005-000 610 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-007-000 203 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-008-000 205 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-011-000 212 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-012-000 214 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-144-013-000 209 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-144-014-000 602 2ND ST RES 165.00

003-144-015-000 600 2ND ST RES 165.00
003-146-001-000 215 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-002-000 218 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-003-000 216 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-004-000 214 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50

003-146-005-000 212 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-007-000 204 A EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-146-011-000 207 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-012-000 209 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-013-000 211 ABBEY ST RES 1 62.50

003-146-014-000 210 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00

003-146-015-000 206 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-017-000 205 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-018-000 416-18 2NbST RES 165.00

003-146-019-000 201 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-146-020-000 203 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 2 of 43

119



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roil

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

nno •IC'l nn4 n^n
UUJ"101-UU1 •UUU 617 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-151-002-000 14 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-151-003-000 12 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-151-004-000 8 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24
003-151-008-000 611 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-151-013-000 601 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-151-014-000 605 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-151-021-000 11 BAKER ST RES 12 990.00
003-151-026-000 2 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24
003-151-028-000 600 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24
003-151-029-000 606 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24
003-152-001-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
003-152-002-000 108 GRANT AVE RES 10 825.00
003-152-003-000 104 GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-152-004-000 618 1STST RES 1 82.50
003-152-005-000 612 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-006-000 600 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-007-000 105 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-008-000 109 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-009-000 111 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-010-000 113 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-011-000 115 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
003-152-012-000 117 BAKER ST RES 165.00
003-152-013-000 607 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-152-014-000 611 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-001-000 16 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-004-000 10 BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-005-000 8 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-006-000 510 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-153-007-000 504 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-153-008-000 3-5 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-009000 7 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-153-010-000 9 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-011-000 15 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-015-000 511 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-017-000 12 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-153-018-000 14 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-001-000 517 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-002-000 114 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-003-000 110 BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-008-000 105 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50

003-154-009-000 107 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-010-000 111 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-013-000 115 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-015-000 515 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-154-016-000 500 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-1^017-000 512 1ST ST COM 1 26.24

003-155-002-000 12 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-155-004-000 416 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

Fiscal Year 2017/18 3 of 43

120



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscalYear2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

nA*) AAf A/>/>UU^i 55hju&*000 400 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24
003-155-006-000 5 ABBEY ST COM 1 26124
003-155-007-000 11 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-155-003-000 15 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-155-009-000 17 ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24
003-155-011-000 415 1ST ST RES 1 62.50
003-155-013-000 409 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-155-014-000 8 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-155-015-000 4 EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24
003-156-003-000 106 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50
003-156-004-000 104 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-005-000 418 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-007-000 105 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-009-000 119 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-010-000 121 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-011-000 123 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-013-000 417 2ND ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-014-000 415 2ND ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-015-000 108 EDWARDS ST RES 165.00
003-156-016-000 110 EDWARDSST RES 1 82.50
003-156-017-000 111 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-018-000 115 ABBEY ST RES 165.00

003-156-019-000 412 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-020-000 408 1ST ST RES 1 82.50
003-156-021-000 101 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-003-000 11 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-004-000 10 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-160-005-000 12 E GRANT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-160-010-000 13 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-012-000 24 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-013-000 26 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-014-000 516 EAST ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-016-000 25 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-020-000 22 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-021-000 20 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-022-000 11 E ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-023-000 10 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-025-000 8 E EDWARDS ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-028-000 512 EAST ST RES 165.00

003-160-029-000 27 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-032-000 15 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-033-000 13 E BAKER ST COM 1 26.24

003-160-035-000 25 E BAKER ST RES 330.00

003-160-036-000 19 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-037-000 21 E ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-041-000 18 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-042-000 21 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-043-000 20 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50

003-160-044-000 23 E EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 4 of 43

121



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscaiYear2017/18 Preiiminary Assessment Roli

• Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
1 t -UUU 7 b EDWARDS ST COM

003-160-048-000 11 E EDWARDS ST COM
003-160-053-000 7 E BAKER ST COM

003-160-054-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-160-055-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM
003-160-058-000 29 E ABBEY ST RES
003-160-060-000 23 E ABBEY ST RES

003-160-062-000 613 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-160-063-000 517 RAILROAD AVE COM
003-160-(»4-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM
003-160-065-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-160-066-000 28 E EDWARDS ST RES
003-171-001-000 437 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-002-000 438 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-003-000 436 EDWARDS ST RES
003-171-004-000 434 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-005-000 432 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-006-000 430 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-009-000 418 HAVEN AVE COM
003-171-010-000 419 HAVEN AVE RES

003-171-011-000 421 ABBEY ST RES
003-171-012-000 423 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-014-000 431 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-015-000 433 ABBEY ST RES
003-171-016-000 435 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-017-000 425 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-018-000 427 ABBEY ST RES

003-171-019-000 422 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-020-000 424 EDWARDS ST RES

003-171-021-000 428 EDWARDS ST RES

00^171-022-000 426 EDWARDS ST RES

003-172-001-000 439 MAIN ST RES

003-172-005-000 430 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-005-000 428 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-007-000 424 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-008-000 422 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-009-000 318 HAVEN ST RES

003-172-012-000 423 MAIN ST RES

003-172-013-000 427 MAIN ST RES

003-172-014-000 431 MAIN ST RES

003-172-015-000 433 MAIN ST RES

003-172-016-000 435 MAIN ST RES

003-172-017-000 437 MAIN ST RES

003-172-018-000 421 MAIN ST RES

003-172-019-000 432 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-022-000 434 ABBEY ST RES

003-172-023-000 438 ABBEY ST RES

003-173-003-000 400 EDWARDS ST RES

003-173-010-000 415 ABBEY ST RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

330.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

5 of 43

122



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

UUJ-1 f 11-000 411 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-012-000 407 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-013-000 409 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-014-000 413 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-015-000 401 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.60
003-173-018-000 405 W ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-019-000 410 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-020-000 414 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-021-000 412 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-022-000 408 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-023-000 403 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-024-000 404 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-173-025-000 417 HAVEN AVE RES 1 82.50
003-173-026-000 416 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-002-000 410 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-005-000 200 4TH ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-006-000 403 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-007-000 405-407 RUSSELL ST RES 247.60
003-175-0064)00 409 RUSSELL ST RES 247.50
003-175-009-000 406 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-010-000 408 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-012-000 412 MAIN ST RES 165.00
003-175-013-000 413 1/2 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-175-014-000 413 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-061-000 205 EMERY ST RES 1 82.50
003-182-062-000 438 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-182-063-000 436 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-162-064-000 434 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-065-000 424 M/VIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-066-000 422 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-067-000 418 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-182-068-000 416 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-069-000 414 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-071-000 437 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-072-000 435 RUSSELL ST RES 1 62.50

003-182-073-000 433 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-074-000 431 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-076-000 425 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-077-000 423 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-078-000 421 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-079-000 419 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-080-000 417 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-081-000 415 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-082-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-083-000 430 MAIN ST RES 1 62.50

003-182-084-000 428 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-085-000 426 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-088-000 427 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-182-090-000 429 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 6 of 43

123



City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

UUA-10^-UU1-iJUU 203 EMERY ST RES
003-182-092-000 439 RUSSELL ST RES
003-183-016-000 442 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-017-000 444 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-020-000 446 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-022-000 434 RUSSELL ST RES
003-183-023-000 432 RUSSELL ST RES
003-183-024-000 430 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-025-000 428 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-026-000 426 RUSSELL ST RES
003-183-027-000 424 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-020000 440 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-032-000 422 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-034-000 420 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-035-000 436 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-036-000 438 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-037-000 208 EMERY ST RES

003-183-038-000 204 EMERY ST RES

003-183-039-000 •202 1/2 EMERY ST RES

003-183-04(M}00 445 RUSSEa ST RES

003-183-042-000 416 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-043-000 418 RUSSEa ST RES

003-183-044-000 456 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-045-000 454 RUSSEa BLVD RES

003-183-047-000 450 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-048-000 447 RUSSELL ST RES

003-183-04^00 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-183-050-000 455 RUSSELL ST RES

003-191-001-000 311 MAIN ST RES

003-191-005-000 302 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-006-000 301 MAIN ST COM

003-191-007-000 303 MAIN ST RES

003-191-008-000 305 MAIN ST RES

003-191-009-000 307 MAIN ST RES

003-191-010-000 309 MAIN ST RES

003-191-011-000 310 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-012-000 312 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-013-000 308 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-014-000 306 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-015-000 316 ABBEY ST RES

003-191-016-000 314 ABBEY ST RES

003-192-001-000 201 4TH ST RES

003-192-002-000 310 MAIN ST COM

003-192-003-000 308 MAIN ST RES

003-192-004-000 310 MAIN ST RES

003-192-005-000 304 MAIN ST RES

003-192-006-000 302 MAIN ST RES

003-192-007-000 300 MAIN ST • RES

003-192-008-000 301 RUSSELL ST RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

247.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

7 of 43

124



City ofWinteis
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

^ Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

uuo-iij^-uu^uu 303 RUSSELL ST RES

003-192-010-000 305 RUSSELL ST RES

003-192-012-000 307 RUSSELL ST RES

003-192-013-000 311 RUSSELL ST RES

003-193-001-000 213 MAIN ST RES

003-193-003-000 210 ABBEY ST RES
003-193-004-000 208 ABBEY ST RES

003-193-005-000 206 ABBEY ST RES

003-193-007-000 201 MAIN ST COM

003-193-008-000 205 MAIN ST RES

003-193-009-000 209 MAIN ST RES

003-193-010-000 214 ABBEY ST RES

003-193-011-000 212 ABBEY ST RES

003-193-012-000 310 2ND ST RES

003-193-013-000 204 ABBEY ST RES

003-194-001-000 211 RUSSELL ST RES

003-194-002-000 212 MAIN ST RES

003-194-003-000 210 MAIN ST RES

003-194-004-000 208 MAIN ST RES

003-194-005-000 206 MAIN ST RES

003-194-006-000 204 MAIN ST RES

003-194-007-000 226 2ND ST RES

003-194-010-000 209 RUSSELL ST RES

003-194-011-000 205 RUSSELL ST COM

003-201-001-000 116 ABBEY ST RES

003-201-002-000 110 ABBEY ST RES

003-201-008-000 107 MAIN ST COM

003-201-012-000 119 MAIN ST COM

003-201-013-000 311 2ND ST RES

003-201-015-000 111 MAIN ST COM

003-201-016-000 101 MAIN ST COM

003-201-017-000 106 ABBEY ST RES

003-202-002-000 112 MAIN ST RES

003-202-003-000 110 MAIN ST RES

003-202-004-000 108 MAIN ST COM

003-202-005-000 106 MAIN ST COM

003-202-006-000 100 MAIN ST COM

003-202-007-000 208 1ST ST RES

003-202-010-000 107 RUSSELL ST RES

003-202-011-000 123 RUSSELL ST RES

003-202-012-000 129 RUSSELL ST RES

003-202-013-000 116 MAIN ST RES

003-202-014-000 114 MAIN ST RES

003-202-015-000 101 RUSSELL ST RES

003-202-017-000 105 RUSSELL ST RES

003-203-001-000 48 MAIN ST COM

003-203-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-203-003-000 211 1ST ST COM

003-203-004-000 42 MAIN ST COM

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

165.00

82.50

26.24

26.24

82.50

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

8 of 43

125



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscalYear 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

• Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code

36 MAIN ST COM

003-203-006-000 34 MAIN ST COM
003-203-007-000 30 MAIN ST COM
003-203-008-000 26 MAIN ST COM

003-203-009-000 22 MAIN ST COM

003-203-010-000 12 MAIN ST COM

003-203-011-000 2-10 MAIN ST/210 RAILRO ST COM

003-203-012-000 200-208 RAILROAD AVE COM
003-203-013-000 7 RUSSELL ST RES

003-203-014-000 9 RUSSELL ST RES
003-203-015-000 11 RUSSELL ST RES

003-203-017-000 18 MAIN ST COM

003-204-007-000 310-312 RAILROAD AVE COM
003-204-008-000 1 MAIN ST COM

003-204-009-000 7-11 MAIN ST COM

003-204-018-000 15 A&BMAINST COM

003-204-011-000 18-23 MAIN ST COM

003-204-013-000 31 MAIN ST COM

003-204-014-000 33 MAIN ST COM
003-204-015-000 35 MAIN ST COM

003-204-016-000 37 MAIN ST COM

003-204-017-000 41-47 MAIN ST COM
003-221-001-000 11 E MAIN ST RES

003-221-002-000 14 E ABBEY ST RES
003-221-003-000 16 E ABBEY ST RES

003-221-004-000 22 E ABBEY ST RES

003-221-005-000 24 E ABBEY ST RES

003-221-006-000 26 E ABBEY ST RES
003-221-008-000 300 EAST ST RES

003-221-009-000 23 E MAIN ST RES

003-221-012-000 13 E MAIN ST RES

003-221-014-000 21 E MAIN ST RES

003-221-015-000 17 E MAIN ST RES

003-221-017-000 28 E ABBEY ST RES

003-222-003-000 107 ELLIOT ST RES

003-222-005-000 10 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-012-000 24 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-013-000 26 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-014-000 28 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-016-000 30 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-019-000 102 EmOTST RES

003-222-020-000 101 ELLIOT ST RES

003-222-021-000 14 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-022-000 12 E MAIN ST RES

003-222-023-000 20 E MAIN ST RES

003-223-002-000 305 EAST ST RES

003-223-003-000 307 EAST ST RES

003-223-005-000 31 E MAIN ST RES

003-223-007-000 29 E MAIN ST RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

495.00

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

577.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

577.50

412.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

9 of 43

126



City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

H Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

WIM-^H-UU^-UUU 8 E ABBEY ST COM 1 26.24
003-224-003-000 5 & 7 E MAIN ST COM 1 26.24
003-224-004-000 9 E MAIN ST COM 1 26.24
003-230-006-000 106 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-007-000 104 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-008-000 102 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-009-000 312 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-010-000 114 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-017-000 102 RIVERVIEWCT COM 1 26.24
003-230-019-000 118 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-020-000 116 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-230-024-000 120 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50
003-230-025-000 116 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50
003-230-029-000 112 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50
003-230-030-000 108 LIWAI VILLAGE CT RES 1 82.50
003-241-001-000 101 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-002-000 105 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-003-000 107 3RD ST RES 165.00
003-241-005-000 206 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-008-000 108 2ND ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-00^00 102 SECOND ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-012-000 100 WOLFSKILLST RES 1 82.50
003-241-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
003-241-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
003-241-017-000 204 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-021-000 200 WOLFSKILL ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-022-000 102 WOLFSKILLST RES 1 82.50
003-241-023-000 210 RUSSELL ST RES 412.50
003-241-024-000 109 3RD ST RES 1 82.50
003-241-027-000 110 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-241-02W)00 202 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-242-001-000 105 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-003-000 115 2ND ST RES 1 82.50
003-242-004-000 124 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-242-005-000 120 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-010-000 100 FIRST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-011-000 106 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-013-000 117 2ND ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-014-000 104 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50
003-242-015-000 105 WOLFSKILLST RES 330.00

003-242-016-000 118 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-242-017-000 110 1ST ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-002-000 10 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-003-000 8 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-005-000 12 RUSSELL ST RES 165.00

003-243-006-000 14 RUSSELL ST RES 165.00

003-243-007-000 6 RUSSELL ST RES 1 82.50

003-243-008-000 2 RUSSELL ST COM 1 26.24

003-271-002-000 802 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18
10 of 43

127



City of Winters
Cfty-Wlde

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

^ . Taxable Untts
Code

Charge
aaa AAn

003*271*008*000 804 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-271-009-000 800 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-271-011-000 900 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-271-012-000 902 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-271-013-000 302 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-014-000 300 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-015-000 304 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-016-000 306 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-017-000 308 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-010-000 • 310 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-019-000 312 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-020-000 314 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-021-000 315 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-022-000 313 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-023-000 311 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-024-000 309 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-025-000 307 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-026-000 304 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-027-000 306 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-028-000 308 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-029-000 310 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-030-000 312 PEACH PL RES 1 82.50
003-271-031-000 803 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-271-032-000 319 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-033-000 315 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-034-000 311 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-035-000 307 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-271-036-000 303 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-003-000 301 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-004-000 303 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-005-000 305 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-006-000 307 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-007-000 309 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-008-000 311 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-009-000 313 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-010-000 • 315 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-011-000 317 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-012-000 910 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-013-000 908 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-014-000 906 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-015-000 904 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-016-000 902 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-017-000 900 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-018-000 804 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-019-000 802 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-272-020-000 800 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-001-000 213 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-002-000 211 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

003-273-003-000 209 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 11 of 43

128



Assessor's Parcel Number

City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roll

Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-273-004-000 207 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003-273-005-000 205 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003-273-006-000 203 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003273007-000 201 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003274-001-000 212 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003274-002-000 210 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003274-003-000 208 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003274-004-000 206 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003274-005-000 204 ROSA AVE RES 1 82.50
003274-006-000 202 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50
003274-007-000 200 ROSAAVE RES 1 82.50

003274-003000 902 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50
003274-009-000 203 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50
003274-010-000 205 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003274-011-000 207 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50
003274-012-000 209 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50
003274-013-000 211 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003274-014-000 213 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50
003276-001-000 905 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003273002-000 907 MERMOD PL RES 1 62.50

003275-003000 909 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003275-004-000 1001 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50
003275-005-000 1003 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003275-006-000 903 MERMOD PL COM 1 26.24

003273007-000 901 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50
003275-003000 805 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003275-009-000 803 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003273010-000 113 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-001-000 213 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003273002-000 212 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-003-000 210 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003273004-000 208 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-003000 206 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-003000 204 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003273007-000 202 LENIS AVE RES 1 82.50

003273003000 806 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50

003273009-000 201 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-010-000 203 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003276-011-000 205 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003273012-000 207 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003273013-000 209 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003273014-000 211 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003281-007-000 718 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003281-008-000 716 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003281-009-000 714 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-010-000 712 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003281-011-000 710 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003281-012-000 708 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-281-013-000 700 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 12 of 43

129



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

^ Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code

UU0-£0 I-U1D-UUU 301 GRANT AVE RES

003-281-034-000 213 GRANT AVE RES

003-281-035-000 215 GRANT AVE RES

003-282-002-000 18 ANDERSON AVE RES

003-282-003-000 14 ANDERSON AVE RES

003-262-004-000 12 ANDERSON AVE RES

003-262-011-000 704 RAILROAD AVE RES

003-282-018-000 11 GRANT AVE COM

003-262-021-000 10 ANDERSON AVE RES

003-282-022-000 722 RAILROAD AVE RES

003-262-023-000 717 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-262-024-000 715 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-262-025-000 3 GRANT AVE COM

003-262-026-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-282-029-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-321-001-000 709 DUTTON ST COM

003-321-003-000 19 E GRANT AVE RES

003-321-004-000 15 E GRANT AVE RES

003-322-003-000 710 DUTTON ST COM

003-322-020-000 723 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-322-022-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-322-024-000 723 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-330-007-000 . NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-330-011-000 801 DUTTON ST RES

003-330-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-330-016-000 807 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-330-017-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-330-016-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-330019-000 612 WALNUT LN RES

003-330-020-000 810 WALNUT LN RES

003-330-021-000 606 WALNUT LN RES

003-330-022-000 604 WALNUT LN RES

003-330-023-000 800 WALNUT LN RES

003-330-024-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

003-341-001-000 401 PEAR PL RES

003-341-002-000 403 PEAR PL RES

003-341-005-000 406 PEAR PL RES

003-^1-006-000 404 PEAR PL RES

003-341-007-000 402 PEAR PL RES

003-341-008-000 724 APRICOT AVE RES

003-341-009-000 720 APRICOT AVE RES

003-341-010-000 716 APRICOT AVE RES

003-341-011-000 403 PLUM PL RES

003-341-012-000 405 PLUM PL RES

003-341-013-000 407 PLUM PL RES

003-341-014-000 409 PLUM PL RES

003-341-015-000 411 PLUM PL RES

003-341-016-000 412 PLUM PL RES

003-341-017-000 410 PLUM PL RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

62.50

62.50

62.50

990.00

577.50

62.50

660.00

26.24

82.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

26.24

330.00

62.50

26.24

82.50

62.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

3.217.50

62.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

13 of 43

130



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-341-018-000

003-341-019-000

003-341-020-000

003-341-021-000

003-341-022-000

003-341-023-000

003-341-024-000

003-341-0254300

003-341-026-000

003-341-027-000

003-341-028-000

003-341-029-000

003-341-030-000

003-341-031-000

003-341-032-000

003-341-033-000

003-341-034-000

003-341-035-000

003-341-036-000

003-341-037-000

003-341-038-000

003-341-03&000

003-341-04(H}00

003-341-041-000

003-341-042-000

003-341-044-000

003-341-045-000

003-342-010-000

003-342-011-000

003-342-012-000

003-342-015-000

003-342-016-000

003-342-017-000

003-342-018-000

003-342-019-000

003-342-020-000

003-342-021-000

003-342-022-000

003-342-023-000

003-342-025-000

003-350-002-000

003-350-003-000

003-350-004-000

003-350-005-000

003-360-017-000

003-350-018-000

003-350-019-000

003-350-0204)00

003-350-021-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

Situs Address

408 PLUM PL

406 PLUM PL

404 PLUM PL

402 PLUM PL

400 PLUM PL

401 LUIS PL

403 LUIS PL

405 LUIS PL

407 LUIS PL

409 LUIS PL

411 LUIS PL

412 LUIS PL

410 LUIS PL

408 LUIS PL

406 LUIS PL

404 LUIS PL

402 LUIS PL

400 LUIS PL

401 GRANT AVE

403 GRANT AVE

405 GRANT AVE

407 GRANT AVE

409 GRANT AVE

411 GRANT AVE

413 GRANT AVE

407 PEAR PL

405 PEAR PL

719 APRICOT AVE

721 APRICOT AVE

723 APRICOT AVE

717 APRICOT AVE

715 APRICOT AVE

713 APRICOT AVE

711 APRICOT AVE

709 APRICOT AVE

707 APRICOT AVE

705 APRICOT AVE

703 APRICOT AVE

701 APRICOT AVE

725 APRICOT AVE

807 WALNUT LN

803 WALNUT LN

711 WALNUT LN

709 WALNUT LN

121 E GRANT AVE

111 E GRANT AVE

115 E GRANT AVE

101 E GRANT AVE

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

COM

COM

COM

COM

COM

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

14 of 43

131



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

UU^DU-UU1-<JUU 844 WALNUT LN RES

003-360-002-000 842 WALNUT LN RES

003-360-010-000 1035 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-360-012-000 636 WALNUT LN RES

003-360-013-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-360-014-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM
003-360-015-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-360-016-000 1029 RAILROAD AVE COM

003-366019-000 840 WALNUT LN RES

003-360-020-000 127 CARRION CT (PRIVATCT RES

003-360-021-000 125 CARRION CT RES

003-360-022-000 126 CARRION CT (PRIVATCT RES

003-360-023-000 126 CARRION CT (PRIVATCT RES

003-360-027-000 955 RAILROAD AVE RES

003-370-006-000 400 MORGAN ST RES

003-370-023-000 509 EAST ST RES

003-370-024-000 507 EAST ST RES

003-376025-000 505 EAST ST COM

003-370-026-000 511 EAST ST RES

006376027-000 166186 E GRANT AVE COM

006370-032-000 405 EAST ST RES

003-376033-000 403 EAST ST RES

006376034-000 116 E BAKER ST RES

006376036-000 110 E BAKER ST RES

006370-036000 501 EAST ST COM

006376042-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

006376044-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

003-380-001-000 127 WES7WOOD CT RES

006380-002-000 123 WES7W00D CT RES

003-360-006000 119 WESTWOOD CT RES

006360-004-000 115 WESTWOOD CT RES

006360-005-000 111 WESTWOOD CT RES

003-380-006-000 107 WESTWOOD CT RES

006380-007-000 103 WESTWOOD CT RES

003-366006-000 100 WESTWOOD CT RES

006366009-000 104 WESTWOOD CT RES

006366016000 106 WESTWOOD CT RES

006386011-000 112 WESTWOOD CT RES

006366012-000 116 WESTWOOD CT RES

006366013-000 120 WESTWOOD CT RES

006360-014-000 124 WESTWOOD CT RES

006360-015-000 316 RUSSELL ST RES

003-360-016-000 129 RIVERVIEWCT RES

003-380-017-000 125 RIVERVIEWCT RES

006366016-000 121 RIVERVIEWCT RES

006360-019-000 117 RIVERVIEWCT RES

006360-020-000 113 RIVERVIEWCT RES

003-366021-000 109 RIVERVIEWCT RES

003-386022-000 105 RIVERVIEWCT RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

62.50

26.24

62.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

62.50

165.00

62.50

82.50

62.50

6,105.00

3,135.00

82.50

62.50

26.24

82.50

26.24

62.50

82.50

3,630.00

2,605.00

26.24

26.24

26.24

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

62.50

15 of 43

132



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscalYear2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

101 RIVERVIEWCT RES 82.50
003-38(W)24-000 102 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-025-000 106 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380026-000 110 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-027-000 114 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-028-000 118 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-029-000 122 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-030-000 126 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-380-031-000 130 RIVERVIEWCT RES 1 82.50
003-391-001-000 790 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-391-002-000 786 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-391-003-000 782 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-391-004-000 778 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-391-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
003-392-001-000 720 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-392-002-000 777 APRICOT AVE RES 1 ^.50
003-392-003-000 781 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-392-004-000 785 APRICOT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-392-005-000 320 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-392-006-000 788 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-007-000 784 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-008-000 780 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-009-000 776 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-010-000 775 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-011-000 779 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-012-000 783 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-013-000 787 HILL PL RES 1 82.50
003-392-014-000 734 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-392-015-000 732 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
.003-392-016-000 730 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-392-017-000 728 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50
003-393-001-000 215 MERMODRD RES 1 82.50

003-393-002-000 214 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-393-0034300 212 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-393-004-000 210 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-393-005-000 208 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-393-006-000 206 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50
003-393-007-000 734 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50
003-393-008-000 732 MERMOD PL RES 1 82.50
003-393-009-000 207 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50
003-393-010-000 209 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-393-011-000 211 MERMODRD RES 1 ' 82.50

003-393-012-000 213 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-394-001-000 113 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-394-002-000 114 ANDERSON AVE RES 1 82.50

003-395-001-000 729 HEMENWAY ST RES 1 82.50

003-395-002-000 212 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-003-000 210 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

003-395-004-000 208 MERMOD RD RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 16 of 43

133



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-395-005-000

003-395-006-000

003-395-007-000

003-395-00B-O00

003-395-009-000

003-401-001-000

003-401-002-000

003-401-003-000

003-401-004-000

003401-005-000

003-401-006-000

003401-007-000

003401-008-000

003-402-001-000

003-402-002-000

003402-003-000

003402-004-000

003402-005-000

003-402-00&000

003402-007-000

003402-008-000

003402-009-000

003402-0104300

003402-011-000

003-402-012-000

003402-013-000

003402-014-000

003402-015-000

003402-016-000

003402-017-000

003402-018-000

003402-019-000

003402-0204)00

003402-021-000

003402-022-000

003402-023-000

003402-024-000

003403-001-000

003403002-000

003403003-000

003403004-000

003403-005-000

003403-006-000

003403-007-000

003403008-000

003403-009-000

003403-010-000

003403-011-000

003403-012-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Situs Address

206 MERMOD RD

204 MERMOD RD

202 MERMOD RD

200 MERMOD RD

114 MERMOD RD

450 ABBEY ST

454 ABBEY ST

458 ABBEY ST

469 MAIN ST

463 MAIN ST

459 MAIN ST

455 MAIN ST

451 MAIN ST

468 MAIN ST

464 MAIN ST

460 MAIN ST

456 MAIN ST

500 ABBEY ST

502 ABBEY ST

504 ABBEY ST

506 ABBEY ST

508 ABBEY ST

510 ABBEY ST

512 ABBEY ST

514 ABBEY ST

516 ABBEY ST

518 ABBEY ST

400 DRY CREEK LN

402 DRY CREEK LN

404 DRY CREEK LN

406 DRY CREEK LN

408 DRY CREEK LN

410 DRY GREEK LN

412 DRY CREEK DR

414 DRY CREEK LN

416 DRY CREEK LN

418 DRY CREEK LN

508 MAIN ST

504 MAIN ST

500 MAIN ST

488 MAIN ST

484 MAIN ST

480 MAIN ST

476 MAIN ST

472 MAIN ST

501 ABBEY ST

503 ABBEY ST

505 ABBEY ST

401 DRY CREEK LN

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

17 of 43

134



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-403-013-000 403 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-014-000 405 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-015-000 407 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-016-000 409 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-017-000 411 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-018-000 413 DRY CREEK LN RES 82.50
003-403-019-000 415 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-020-000 417 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-022-000 512 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-403-023-000 419 DRY CREEK LN RES 1 82.50
003-403-024-000 516 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-404-001-OQO 450 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-404-002-000 454 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-404-003-000 458 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50
003-404-004-000 462 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-404-005-000 466 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50

003-404-006-000 470 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-404-007-000 474 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-008-000 471 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-009-000 467 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-010-000 463 ABBEY ST RES 1 62.50

003-404-011-000 459 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-012-000 455 ABBEY ST RES 1 82.50

003-404-013^100 451 ABBEY ST RES 1 62.50

003-405-001-000 451 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-002-000 455 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50
003-405-003-000 459 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-004-000 463 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-0054300 467 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-006-000 471 EDWARDS ST RES 1 82.50

003-405-007-000 475 EDWARDS ST RES 1 62.50

003-405-008-000 507 MAIN ST RES 1 . 82.50

003-410-001-000 600 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-002-000 802 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-003-000 804 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-004-000 806 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-005-000 808 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-006-000 810 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-007-000 812 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-008-000 22 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-009-000 20 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-010-000 19 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-011-000 17 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-4104312-000 15 PRISCILLA CT RES 1 82.50

003-410-013-000 816 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-014-000 818 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003-410-015-000 620 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

003410-016-000 820 RAILROAD AVE COM 1 26.24

003-410-017-000 823 CARRION CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 18 of 43

135



City of Winters
City-Wide

FiscalYear2017/18 Preliniinary Assessment Roll

• Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
J LTTJ 1 OniUU 021 UARRIONCIR RES

003-410-01 S^OO 819 CARRION CIR RES
003-41 (H)20-000 817 CARRION CIR RES

003-410-021-000 815 CARRION CIR RES

003-410-022-000 813 CARRION CIR RES
003-410-023-000 811 CARRION CIR RES
003-410-024-000 809 CARRION CIR RES
003-410-025-000 807 CARRION CIR RES
003-410-026-000 805 CARRION CIR RES

003-410-027-000 803 CARRION CIR RES
003-410028-000 801 CARRION CIR RES
003-410-029-000 11 ANDERSON AVE RES

003-410-030-000 9 ANDERSON AVE RES
003-410031-000 7 ANDERSON AVE RES
003-410032-000 800 RAILROAD AVE RES

003-410-033-000 2 BETTY CT RES

003-410-034-000 4 BETTY CT RES
003-410037-000 10 BETTY CT RES

003-410038-000 9 BETTY CT RES
003-410-039-000 7 BETTY CT RES

003-410-040-000 5 BETTY CT RES

003-41D-041-000 3 BETTY CT RES

003-410-042-000 1 BETTY CT RES
003-410-043-000 6 BETTY CT RES

003-410-0454300 8 BETTY CT RES

003-421-003-000 1000 HEMENWAY ST RES
003-421-004-000 1002 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-005-000 1004 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-006-000 1006 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-007-000 1008 HEMENWAY ST RES
003-421-008-000 1010 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-009-000 1012 HEMENWAY ST RES
003-421-010-000 1014 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-011-000 1016 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-012-000 1018 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-421-013-000 1020 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-001-000 1001 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-002-000 1003 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-003-000 1005 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-004-000 1007 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-005-000 1009 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-006-000 1011 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-007-000 1013 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-008-000 1015 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-0094)00 1017 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-0104)00 1019 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-0114)00 1021 HEMENWAY ST RES

003-422-0124)00 1204 ALMERIAAVE RES

003-422-013-000 1202 ALMERIA AVE RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

19 of 43

136



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-422-014-000

003-422-015-000

003-422-016-000

003-422-017-000

003-422-018-000

003-422-019-000

003-422-020-000

003-422-021-000

003-422-022-000

003-423-001-000

003-423-002-000

003-423-003-000

003-423-004-000

003-423-005-000

003-423-006-000

003-423-007-000

003-423-008-000

003-423-009-000

003-423-010-000

003-4234)11-000

003-423-012-000

003-423-013-000

003-423-0144)00

003-423-0154)00

003-423-016-000

003-423-017-000

003-423-0184)00

003-423-0194)00

003-4234)20-000

003-423-0214)00

003-423-022-000

003-423-023-000

003-423-024-000

003-424-001-000

003-4244)02-000

003-424-0034)00

003-4244)04-000

003-424-0054)00

003-424-0064)00

003-424-0074300

003-424-0084)00

003-4244)09-000

003-424-010-000

003-424-011-000

003-424-0124300

003-424-013-000

003-424-0144300

003-424-0154)00

003-424-0164)00

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City of Winters
City-Wide

FIscaiYear2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Situs Address

1200 ALMERIA AVE

1106 ALMERIA AVE

1104 ALMERIA AVE

1102 ALMERIA AVE

1100ALMERIAAVE

206 ALMERIA PL

204 ALMERIA PL

202 ALMERIA PL

200 ALMERIA PL

204 NIEMANN ST

202 NIEMANN ST

200 NIEMANN ST

112 NIEMANN ST

110 NIEMANN ST

108 NIEMANN ST

106 NIEMANN ST

104 NIEMANN ST

102 NIEMANN ST

100 NIEMANN ST

98 NIEMANN ST

96 NIEMANN ST

97 MARTINEZ WAY

99 MARTINEZ WAY

101 MARTINEZ WAY

103 MARTINEZ WAY

105 MARTINEZ WAY

107 MARTINEZ WAY

109 MARTINEZ WAY

111 MARTINEZ WAY

113 MARTINEZ WAY

201 MARTINEZ WAY

203 MARTINEZ WAY

205 MARTINEZ WAY

204 MARTINEZ WAY

202 MARTINEZ WAY

200 MARTINEZ WAY

114 MARTINEZ WAY

112 MARTINEZ WAY

110 MARTINEZ WAY

108 MARTINEZ WAY

106 MARTINEZ WAY

104 MARTINEZ WAY

1104 MALAGA LN

1102 MALAGA LN

1100 MALAGA LN

103 ALMERIA PL

105 ALMERIA PL

107 ALMERIA PL

109 ALMERIA PL

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

20 of 43

137



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-424^17-000

003-424-018-000

003-424-019-000

003-424-020-000

003-424-021-000

003-424-022-000

003-424-023-000

003-424-024-000

003-424-025-000

003-424-026-000

003-424-027-000

003-424-028-000

003-424-029-000

003-430-008-000

003-430-010-000

003-430-011-000

003-430-012-000

003-430-015-000

003-430-030-000

003-441-001-000

003-441-002-000

003-441-003-000

003-441-004-000

003-441-005-000

003-441-006-000

003-441-007-000

003-441-008-000

003-441-009-000

003-441-010-000

003-441-011-000

003-441-012-000

003-441-013-000

OOS441-014-000

003-441-015-000

003-441-016-000

003-441-017-000

003-441-018-000

003-441-01^00

003-441-020-000

003-441-021-000

003-442-001-000

003-442-002-000

003-442-003-000

003-442-004-000

003-442-005-000

003-442-006-000

003-442-007-000

003-442-008-000

003-442-009-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Situs Address

111 ALMERIAPL

113 ALMERIA PL

201 ALMERIA PL

203 ALMERIA PL

205 ALMERIA PL

114 ALMERIAPL

112 ALMERIA PL

110 ALMERIA PL

108 ALMERIA PL

822 RAILROAD AVE

1101 MALAGA LN

1103 MALAGA LN

1105 MALAGA LN

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

NO SITUS AVAILABLE

1003 TAYLOR ST

1001 ADAMS LN

1003 ADAMS LN

1005 ADAMS LN

1007 ADAMS LN

1009 ADAMS LN

1011 ADAMS LN

1013 ADAMS LN

1015 ADAMS LN

1017 ADAMS LN

1019 ADAMS LN

1021 ADAMS LN

1023 ADAMS LN

1025 ADAMS LN

1027 ADAMS LN

1029 ADAMS LN

1031 ADAMS LN

1033 ADAMS LN

1035 ADAMS LN

1037 ADAMS LN

1039 ADAMS LN

901 VALLEY OAK DR

1000 ADAMS LN

1002 ADAMS LN

1004 ADAMS LN

1006 ADAMS LN

1008 ADAMS LN

1010 ADAMS LN

1012 ADAMS LN

1014 ADAMS LN

1016 ADAMS LN

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

COM

COM

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

247.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82,50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

21 of 43

138



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

• Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

1um ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-011-000 1020 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-012-000 1022 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-013-000 1024 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-014-000 1026 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-015-000 1028 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-016-000 1030 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-017-000 1032 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-018-000 1034 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-019-000 1036 ADAMS LN RES 1 82.50
003-442-020-000 805 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-442-021-000 803 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-442-022-000 801 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-442-023-000 1133 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50
003-442-024-000 1129 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50
003-442-025-000 1125 MCARTHUR AVE RES 1 82.50
003-444-001-000 716 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-444-002-000 714 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-444-003-000 712 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-444-004-000 710 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-444-005-000 708 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-444-008-000 706 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-445-001-000 1124 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50
003-445-002-000 1128 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50
003-445-003-000 1132 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-445-004-000 711 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-445-005-000 709 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
003-445-006-000 707 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-007-000 705 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-008-000 703 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-01 (M}00 701 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-445-011-000 699 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

003-450-001-000 101 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-002-000 103 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-003-000 105 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-004-000 107 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-0054300 108 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-006-000 106 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-4504)07-000 104 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-008-000 102 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-009-000 100 QUAIL CT RES 1 82.50

003-450-014-000 1123 W GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24

003-450-015-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-016-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-017-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-018-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

003-450-020-000 700 VAUEY OAK DR COM 1 26.24

003-460-001-000 1001 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

003-460-002-000 1005 MCARTHURAVE RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 22 of 43

139



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-460-003-000

003-460-004-000

003-460-005-000

003-460-006-000

003-460-007-000

003-460-008-000

003-460-009-000

003-460-016600

003-460-011-000

003-460-012-000

003-460-013-000

003-460614-000

003-461601600

003-461602600

003-461603600

003-461604600

003-461-005600

003-461606600

003-461607600

003-461606600

003-461609600

003-461610600

003-461611600

003-462601600

003-462602600

003-462603600

003-462604600

00^462605600

003-462-006600

003-462607600

003-462608600

003-462609600

003-462610600 •

003-462611600

003-462612600

003-462613600

003-462614600

003-462-015600

003-462616600

003-462617600

003-462616600

003-463601600

003-463602600

003-463603600

003-463604600

003-463605600

003-463606600

003-463607600

003-463-008-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City ofWinters
City-Wide

FiscalYear2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roil

Situs Address

1009 MCARTHURAVE

1015 MCARTHURAVE

1017 MCARTHURAVE

1021 MCARTHURAVE

1025 MCARTHURAVE

1029 MCARTHURAVE

1101 MCARTHURAVE

1105 MCARTHURAVE

1109 MCARTHURAVE

1113 MCARTHURAVE

1117 MCARTHURAVE

1121 MCARTHURAVE

840 JACKSON ST

836 JACKSON ST

832 JACKSON ST

828 JACKSON ST

824 JACKSON ST

820 JACKSON ST

816 JACKSON ST

812 JACKSON ST

808 JACKSON ST

804 JACKSON ST

800 JACKSON ST

832 JEFFERSON ST

828 JEFFERSON ST

824 JEFFERSON ST

820 JEFFERSON ST

816 JEFFERSON ST

812 JEFFERSON ST

808 JEFFERSON ST

804 JEFFERSON ST

800 JEFFERSON ST

801 JACKSON ST

805 JACKSON ST

809 JACKSON ST

813 JACKSON ST

817 JACKSON ST

821 JACKSON ST

825 JACKSON ST

829 JACKSON ST

833 JACKSON ST

824 UNCOLN LN

820 UNCOLN LN

816 LINCOLN LN

812 LINCOLN LN

808 UNCOLN LN

804 UNCOLN LN

800 LINCOLN ST

801 JEFFERSON ST

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

23 of 43

140



Assessor's Parcel Number

003^3-009-000

003-463-01(M)00

003-463-011-000

003-463-012-000

003-463-013-000

003-463-014-000

003-463-015-000

003-464-001-000

003-464-002-000

003-464-003-000

003-464-004-000

003-464-005-000

003-464-006-000

003-464-007-000

003-464-008-000

003-464-009-000

003-464-010-GOO

003-464-011-000

003-464-012-000

003-464-013-000

003-465-001-000

003-465-002-000

003-465-003-000

003-465-004-000

003-465-005-000

Q03-465-006-000

003-465-007-000

003-465-008-000

003-465-009-000

003-465-010-OQO

003-465-011-000

003-466-001-000

003-466-002-000

003-466-003-000

003-466-004-000

003-466-005-000

003-466-006-000

003-466-007-000

003-466-008-000

003-466-009-000

003-466-010-000

003-466-011-000

003-466-012-000

003-467-001-000

003-471-001-000

003-471-002-000

003-471-003-000

003-471-004-000

003-471-005-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

Situs Address

805 JEFFERSON ST

809 JEFFERSON ST

813 JEFFERSON ST

817 JEFFERSON ST

821 JEFFERSON ST

825 JEFFERSON ST

829 JEFFERSON ST

1104 WASHINGTON AVE

1100-2 WASHINGTON AVE

1024-26 WASHINGTON AVE

1020 WASHINGTON AVE

1016 WASHINGTON AVE

1012 WASHINGTONAVE

1008 WASHINGTONAVE

1004 WASHINGTON AVE

1000 WASHINGTONAVE

1108 WASHINGTON AVE

1112 WASHINGTONAVE

1116 WASHINGTON AVE

1120 WASHINGTONAVE

816 TAYLOR ST

812 TAYLOR ST

808 TAYLOR ST

804 TAYLOR ST

800 TAYLOR ST

801 LINCOLN LN

805 LINCOLN LN

809 LINCOLN LN

813 LINCOLN ST

817 LINCOLN LN

821 LINCOLN LN

711 TAYLOR ST

713 TAYLOR ST

717 TAYLOR ST

721 TAYLOR ST

801 TAYLOR ST

805 TAYLOR ST

809 TAYLOR ST

813 TAYLOR ST

817 TAYLOR ST

821 TAYLOR ST

901 TAYLOR ST

905 TAYLOR ST

803 W GRANT AVE

903 VALLEY OAK DR

905 VALLEY OAK DR

907 VALLEY OAK DR

1038 KENNEDY DR

1036 KENNEDY DR

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

165.00

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

5,445.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

24 of 43

141



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

UU3^71-006-000 1034 KENNEDY DR RES . 1 82.50

003-471-007-000 1032 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-008-000 1030 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-471-009-000 1028 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-010-000 1026 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-011-000 1024 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-012-000 1022 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-013-000 1020 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-014-000 1018 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-015-000 1016 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-016-000 1014 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-017-000 1012 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-471-018-000 1010 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-019-000 1008 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-020-000 1006 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-021-000 1004 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-471-022-000 1002 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-471-023-000 1000 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-001-000 1040 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-002-000 1038 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 , 82.50
003-472-003-000 1036 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-004-000 1034 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-005-000 1032 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-006-000 1030 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-007-000 1028 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50
003-472-008^300 1026 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-472-009-000 1027 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-010-000 1029 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-011-000 1031 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-012-000 1033 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-013-000 1035 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-014-000 1037 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-015-000 1039 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-472-016-000 1041 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-473-001-000 1040 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-002-000 1038 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-003-000 1036 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-004-000 1034 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-005-000 1032 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-006-000 1030 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-007-000 1028 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 82.50

003-473-008-000 1026 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50

003-473-009-000 1027 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-010-000 1029 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-011-000 1031 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-012-000 1033 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-013-000 1035 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-014-000 1037 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

003-473-015-000 1039 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 25 of 43

142



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

H Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

1 C>*UUU 1041 EISENHOWER WAY RES 1 82.50
003-474-002-000 1041 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-003-000 1039 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-004-000 1037 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-005-000 1036 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-006-000 1033 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-007-000 1031 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-008-000 1029 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 62.50
003-474-009-000 1027 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-010-000 1025 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-011-000 1023 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-012-000 1021 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 62.50
003-474-013-000 1019 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-014-000 1017 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-015-000 1015 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-016-000 1013 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-017-000 1011 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-018-000 1109 ROOSEVELT AVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-01M00 1107 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-020-000 1105 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-021-000 1103 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-022-000 1101 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-023-000 1007 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-474-026-000 1003 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1. 82.50
003-474-028-000 1001-05 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50
003-475-001-000 1105 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50
003-476-002-000 1103 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50
003-475-003-000 1101 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50
003-475-004-000 1007 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50
003-475-005-000 1005 HOOVER ST RES 1 62.50

003-475-006-000 1003 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-007-000 1001 HOOVER ST RES 1 82.50

003-475-008-000 1017 KENNEDY DR RES 1 62.50

OO3-475-O09tO0O 1015 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-010-000 1013 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-475-011-000 1011 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-475-012-000 1012 TAFTCT RES 165.00

003-475-013-000 1014 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-014-000 1016 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50
003-475-015-000 1018 TAFT CT RES 1 82.50

003-475-016-000 1017 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-017-000 1015 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-018-000 1013 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-019-000 1011 TAFTCT RES 1 82.50

003-475-020-000 1012 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50

003-475-021-000 1014 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50

003-475-022-000 1016 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50

003-475-023-000 1018 ROOSEVELTAVE RES 1 82.50

003-480-023-000 107 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18
26 of 43

143



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roll

H Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

UUO-HOU-U£'»-UUU 105 CA5ELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-460-025-000 103 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-026-000 101 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-027-000 110 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-028-000 108 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-029-000 106 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-030-000 104 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-031-000 102 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-032-000 100 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-033-000 40 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-48(H}34-000 38 E MAIN ST RES 1 62.50
003-480-035-000 36 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-036-000 34 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-037-000 100 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-038-000 102 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-040-000 107 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-041-000 105 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-042-000 103 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-043-000 101 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-044-000 101 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-045-000 103 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-046-000 105 LAUREN CT RES 1, 82.50
003-480-047-000 107 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-048-000 109 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-049-000 111 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-050000 110 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-^0-051-000 401 EAST ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-052-000 399 EAST ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-053-000 108 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-054-000 106 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-055-000 104 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-056-000 102 LAUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-057-000 100 UUREN CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-058-000 39 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-480-059-000 37 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-060-000 35 E MAIN ST RES 1 62.50
003-480-061-000 33 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-480-064-000 104 CASEai CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-066-000 106 CASELLI CT RES 1 82.50
003-480-066-000 32 E MAIN ST RES 32 2,640.00
003-491-001-000 841 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-002-000 101 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-003-000 103 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-004-000 105 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-005-000 107 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-006-000 109 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-007-000 111 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-008-000 113 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

003-491-009-000 115 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 27 of 43

144



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreiiminaryAssessment Roll

H Assessor'sParcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

I-U1U-UUU 114 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-011-000 112 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-012-000 110 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-013-000 108 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-014-000 106 ORCHARD LN RES 1 62.50
003-491-015-000 104 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-016-000 102 ORCHARD LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-017-000 100 ORCHARD LN RES 82.50
003-491-018-000 839 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-019-000 837 WALNUT LN RES 1 82.50
003-491-020-000 101 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-021-000 103 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-022-000 105 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-023-000 107 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-024-000 109 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-025-000 111 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-026-000 113 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-027-000 115 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-491-028-000 117 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-001-000 100 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-002-000 102 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-003-000 104 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-004-000 106 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-005-000 108 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-006-000 110 ALMOND DR RES 1 62.50
003-492-007-000 112 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-008-000 114 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-009-000 116 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-010-000 118 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-011-000 200 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-012-000 202 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50

003-492-013-000 204 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-014-000 206 ALMOND OR RES 1 82.50

003-492-015-000 208 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-016-000 210 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-017-000 212 ALMOND DR RES 1 82.50
003-492-019-000 121 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-020-000 119 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-021-000 - 117 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-022-000 115 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-023-000 113 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-024-000 111 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-025-000 109 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 62.50

003-492-026-000 107 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-027-000 105 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-028-000 103 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-029-000 101 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-030-000 100 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-031-000 102 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18
28 of 43

145



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

U03-492-032-000 104 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003^92-033-000 106 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-034-000 108 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
00^92-035-000 110 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-036-000 112 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-037-000 114 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-038-000 116 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-039-000 118 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50
003-492-040-000 120 BROADVIEW LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-041-000 127 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-042-000 125 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-043-000 123 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-044-000 121 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-045-000 119 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-046-000 117 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-047-000 115 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-048-000 113 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-049-000 111 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-050-000 109 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-051-000 107 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-052-000 105 COLBY LN RES 1 62.50

003-492-053-000 103 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-054000 101 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-055-000 100 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-056-000 102 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-057-000 104 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-058-000 106 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-059-000 108 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-060-000 110 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-061-000 112 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-062-000 114 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-063-000 116 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-064-000 118 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-065-000 120 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-066-000 122 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-067-000 124 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-492-068-000 126 COLBY LN RES 1 82.50

003-501-001-000 1033 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-002-000 1031 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-003-000 1029 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-004-000 1027 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-005-000 1025 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-006-000 1023 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-501-007-000 1008 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-008-000 1010 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-009-000 1012 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-010-000 1014 BERRYESSA CT RES 1 82.50

003-501-011-000 408 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

003-501-012-000 406 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 29 of 43

146



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roii

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

UU.J-001-U13-UOU 1016 BERRYESSA CT RES

003-501-014-000 404 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-015-000 1015 BERRYESSA CT RES

003-501-01 &-000 1013 BERRYESSA CT RES

003-501-017-000 1011 BERRYESSA CT RES

003-501-018-000 1009 BERRYESSA CT RES

003-501-019-000 1008 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-020-000 1010 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-021-000 1012 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-022-000 1014 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-501-023-000 323 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-501-024-000 321 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-501-025-000 319 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-026-000 317 HiaVIEW LN RES

003-501-027-000 315 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-028-000 313 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-501-029-000 311 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-501-030-000 310 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-031-000 312 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-032-000 314 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-033-000 316 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-034-000 318 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-035-000 320 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-036-000 400 NIEMANN ST RES

003-501-037-000 402 NIEMANN ST RES

003-502-001-000 1009 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-502-002-000 1011 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-502-003-000 1013 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-502-004-000 316 HILLVIEWLN RES

003-502-005-000 314 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-502-006-000 312 HILLVIEW LN RES

003-502-007-000 1012 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-502-008-000 1010 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-502-009-000 1008 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-502-010-000 313 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-502-011-000 315 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-502-012-000 317 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-001-000 1032 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-002-000 1030 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-003-000 1028 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-004-000 1026 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-005-000 1024 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-006-000 1022 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-007-000 414 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-008-000 412 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-009-000 410 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-010-000 408 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-012-000 406 VILLAGE CIR RES

003-503-013-000 404 VILLAGE CIR RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

30 of 43

147



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

1Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-503-014-000 402 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-015-000 400 VILLAGE CIR ' RES 1 82.50

003-503-016-000 318 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 62.50
003-503-017-000 316 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-01B-000 314 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-019-000 312 VILUGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-020-000 310 VILLAGECIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-021-000 308 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-022-000 1005 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-023-000 1007 VILLAGECIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-024-000 1009 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-025-000 1011 VILLAGECIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-026-000 1013 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-027-000 1015 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-028-000 1017 VILLAGECIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-029-000 1019 village CIR RES 1 82.50

003-503-030-000 1021 VILLAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-510-007-000 718 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-OOB-000 720 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-009-000 722 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-010-000 724 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-011-000 726 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-012-000 728 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-013-000 730 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-510-014-000 731 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-015-000 729 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-016-000 727 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-017-000 725 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-018-000 723 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-019-000 721 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-510-020-000 719 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-001-000 743 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-002-000 741 MAIN ST RES 1 62.50

003-511-003-000 739 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-004-000 737 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-005-000 735 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-511-006-000 733 MAIN ST RES 1 62.50

003-511-007-000 732 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-008-000 734 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-009-000 736 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-010-000 738 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-011-000 713 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-012-000 711 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-013-000 709 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-014-000 707 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-511-015-000 620 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 82.50

003-511-016-000 615 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-001-000 710 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

003-512-002-000 708 FOXGLOVE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 31 of 43

148



Assessor's Parcel Number

003-512-003-000

003-512-004-000

003-512-005-000

003-512-006-000

003-512-007-000

003-512-006-000

003-512-009-000

003-512-010-000

003-512-011-000

003-513-001-000

003-513-002-000

003-513-003-000

003-513-004-000

003-513-005-000

003-513-006-000

003-513-007-000

003-513-008-000

003-513-009-000

003-513-010-000

003-513-011-000

003-513-012-000

003-513-013-000

003-513-014-000

003-513-016-000

003-513-016-000

003-513-017-000

003-514-001-000

003-514-002-000

003-514-003-000

003-514-004-000

003-514-005-000

003-514-006-000

003-514-007-000

003-514-008-000

003-514-009-000

003-515-001-000

003-515-002-000

003-515-003-000

003-515-004-000

003-515-005-000

003-515-006-000

003-515-007-000

003-515-008-000

003-515-009-000

003-515-010-000

003-515-011-000

003-515-012-000

003-516-001-000

003-516-002-000

Fiscal Year 2017/18

City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roll

Situs Address

706 FOXGLOVE CIR

618 FOXGLOVE CIR

636 FOXGLOVE CIR

634 FOXGLOVE CIR

632 FOXGLOVE CIR

615 IVY LOOP

706 IVYLP

708 IVY LOOP

712 IVY LOOP

641 FOXGLOVE CIR

639 FOXGLOVE CIR

637 FOXGLOVE CIR

635 FOXGLOVE CIR

633 FOXGLOVE CIR

631 FOXGLOVE CIR

609 IVY LOOP

607 IVY LOOP

605 IVY LOOP

603 IVY LOOP

601 IVY LOOP

631 IVY LOOP

629 IVY LOOP

627 IVY LOOP

625 IVY LOOP

623 IVY LOOP

621 IVY LOOP

606 IVY LOOP

604 IVY LOOP

602 IVY LOOP

600 IVY LOOP

626 IVY LOOP

624 IVY LOOP

601 SNAPDRAGON CT

621 FICUS WAY

625 FICUS WAY

629 SNAPDRAGON DR

627 SNAPDRAGON DR

625 SNAPDRAGON DR

623 SNAPDRAGON DR

621 SNAPDRAGON DR

611 SNAPDRAGON DR

609 SNAPDRAGON DR

607 SNAPDRAGON DR

624 FICUS WAY

626 FICUS WAY

628 FICUS WAY

630 FICUS WAY

727 LUPINE WAY

725 LUPINE WAY

Land Use

Code

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

RES

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50.

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

165.00

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

32 of 43

149



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2017/18 Preliminaiy if^essment Roli

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

003-516-003-000 723 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-004-000 721 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50
003-516-005-000 719 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-006-000 717 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-516-007-000 620 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-008-000 622 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 82.50
003-516-009-000 624 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-010-000 626 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-011-000 628 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-012-000 630 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-516-013-000 632 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

003-516-014-000 729 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-521-001-000 717 MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
003-521-002-000 715 MAIN ST RES 1 62.50

003-521-003-000 715 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-004-000 713 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-521-005-000 711 ASTER ST RES 1 62.50

003-521-006-000 709 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-007-000 707 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-521-006-000 716 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-523-001-000 700 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-523-002-000 702 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50

003-523-003-000 704 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-004-000 706 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-005-000 708 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-006-000 710 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-007-000 712 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-006-000 714 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

603-523-009-000 716 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-010-000 715 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-011-000 713 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-012-000 711 IVYCT RES 1 82.50

003-523-013-000 709 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-014-000 707 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-015-000 705 IVY CT RES 1 82.50

003-523-016-000 706 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-017-000 708 ASTER ST RES 1 8Z50

003-523-018-000 710 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-019-000 712 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-020-000 714 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-523-021-000 716 ASTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-524-001-000 715 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-002-000 713 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-003-000 711 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-004-000 709 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-005-000 707 LUPINE WAY RES 1 82.50

003-524-006-000 705 LUPINE WAY RES 1 • 82.50

003-524-007-000 618 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 62.50

003-524-008-000 616 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 33 of 43

150



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 PrellminaiyAssessment Roll

H Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

614 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-524-01 CW)00 612 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-524-011-000 610 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-524-012-000 608 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-524-013-000 606 SNAPDRAGON DR RES 1 82.50
003-524-014-000 604 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50
003-524-016-000 602 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50
003-524-016-000 600 SNAPDRAGON CT RES 1 82.50
003-524-017-000 620 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50
003-524-018-000 622 IVY LOOP RES 1 82.50
003-524-019-000 415 GRANT AVE COM 1 26.24
003-531-001-000 940 VASEY ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-002-000 941 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-003-000 943 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-004-000 945 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-005-000 947 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-006-000 949 IRELANDST RES 1 82.50
003-531-007-000 951 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-008-000 953 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-009-000 955 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-531-010-000 957 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-001-000 940 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-002-000 942 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-003-000 944 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-004-000 946 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-005-000 948 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-006-000 950 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-007-000 952 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-008-000 954 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50

003-532-009-000 956 IRELAND ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-010-000 957 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-011-000 955 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-012-000 953 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-013-000 951 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-014-000 949 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-015-000 947 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-016-000 945 POTTER ST RES 1 62.50
003-532-017-000 943 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-532-018-000 941 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50

003-533-001-000 940 POTTER ST RES 82.50
003-533-002-000 942 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-003-000 944 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-004-000 946 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-005-000 948 POTTER ST RES 1 62.50
003-533-006-000 950 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-007-000 952 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-008-000 954 POTTER'ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-009-000 956 POTTER ST RES 1 82.50
003-533-010-000 957 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18
34 of 43

151



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Preiiminary Assessment Roil

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

UUi>-&33-On-000 955 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-533-012-000 953 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-013-000 951 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-014-000 949 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-015-000 947 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-016-000 945 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50
003-533-017-000 943 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-533-018-000 941 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-001-000 936 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-002-000 934 KENNEDY DR RES 1 62.50

003-534-003-000 932 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-004-000 930 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-005-000 928 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-006-000 926 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-007-000 924 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-008-000 922 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

0D3-534-O09-000 920 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-010-000 918 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-011-000 916 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-012-000 914 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-013-000 912 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-534-014-000 910 KENNEDY DR RES 1 82.50

003-536-001-000 724 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-002-000 722 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-003-000 720 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-004-000 718 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-005-000 716 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-006-000 714 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-007-000 712 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-008-000 710 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-009-000 708 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-010-000 706 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

003-536-011-000 704 W MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

030-210-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

030-220-008-000 111 NIEMANNST RES 1 82.50

030-220-009-000 105 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-220-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

030-220-027-OQO NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50

030-220-034-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM 1 26.24

030-220-035-000 435 ANDERSON AVE COM 1 26.24

030-361-004-000 1204 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-005-000 1202 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-006-000 1200 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-007-000 503 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-008-000 505 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-009-000 508 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-010-000 506 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-011-000 504 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-012-000 502 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 35 of 43

152



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 Preiiminary Assessment Roll

1Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

03D-361-013-000 500 DORSET CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-014-000 1104 VAUEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-015-000 1102 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-361-016-000 1100 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50
030-361-017-000 401 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-018-000 403 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-019-000 405 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-020-000 407 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 62.50

030-361-0214100 409 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50
030-361-022-000 411 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-023-000 413 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 62.50

030-361-024-000 415 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-025-000 417 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-361-026-000 1005 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 62.50

030-361-028-000 1010 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-029-000 1008 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-0304100 1006 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-361-031-000 1004 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 62.50

030-361-032-000 1206 VALLEY OAK DR RES 1 82.50

030-362-001-000 404 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-362-002-000 402 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-362-003-000 400 COLUMBIA WAY RES 82.50

030-371-001-000 201 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-002-000 203 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-003-000 205 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-004-000 207 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-005-000 209 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 62.50

030-371-006-000 211 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-007-000 803 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-008-000 805 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-009-000 807 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-010-000 901 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-011-000 903 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-012-000 905 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-013-000 907 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-371-014-000 410 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-015-000 408 COLUMBIA VVAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-016-000 406 COLUMBIA WAY RES 1 82.50

030-371-017-000 301 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 62.50

030-371-018-000 303 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-019-000 305 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-020-000 307 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-021-000 309 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-022-000 311 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-023-000 308 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-024-000 306 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-025-000 304 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-026-000 302 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

030-371-027-000 300 HAMPSHIRE CT RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 36 of 43

153



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year2017/18 Preliminary Assessment Roli

1Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

uai}-37Z-001-000 1002 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-002-000 1000 SUFFOLK CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-003-000 906 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 62.50
030-372t004-000 904 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-005-000 902 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-006-000 900 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-007-000 810 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-006-000 808 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50
030-372-009-000 806 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-010-000 804 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-011-000 802 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50
030-372-012-000 800 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-013-000 212 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50

030-372-014-000 210 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 82.50
030-372-015-000 208 SUFFOLK PL RES 1 62.50
030-372-016-000 902 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-017-000 904 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-0164)00 906 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-019-000 908 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-029000 910 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-021-000 909 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-022-000 907 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50
030-372-023-000 905 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-024-000 903 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-372-025-000 901 SOUTHDOWN CT RES 1 82.50

030-381-001-000 410 MOODY SLOUGH RD RES 1 82.50

030-381-002-000 401 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-003-000 403 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-004-000 405 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-005-000 407 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-006-000 409 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-007-000 1108 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-010-000 1102 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-011-000 1100 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-013-000 1104 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-381-015-000 1106 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-001-000 402 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-002-000 404 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-003-000 406 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-0044)00 408 GRIFFIN WAY RES 1 82.50

030-382-0054)00 409 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-0064)00 407 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-382-0074)00 405 NIEMANN ST RES 1 62.50

030-382-0084)00 403 NIEMANN ST RES 1 82.50

030-3914)01-000 443 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-3914)02-000 439 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-3914)034)00 435 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-004-000 431 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

030-391-005-000 427 COTTAGE CIR RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 37 of 43

154



City ofWinters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

uju-3ai-uu&-ooo 423 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-391-007-000 419 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-391-010-000 410 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-011-000 414 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-012-000 418 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-013-000 422 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-014-000 426 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-015-000 430 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-016-000 434 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-017-000 438 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-018-000 442 ANDERSON AVE RES

030-391-019-000 415 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-391-021-000 411 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-001-000 474 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-002-000 470 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-003-000 466 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-004-000 462 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-005-000 458 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

030-392-007-000 430 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-008-000 426 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-009-000 422 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-010-000 418 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-011-000 414 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-012-000 410 COTTAGE CIR RES

030-392-013-000 408 COTTAGE CIR RES

038-050-013-000 27600 CR 90 COM

038-050-019-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

038-050-021-000 T8N T8N R1W POR SEC 22 COM

038-050-023-000 T8N T8N R1W POR SEC 22 COM

038-050-027-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

036-050-029-000 901 E GRANT AVE COM

038-050-051-000 27710 CR 90 COM

038-050-052-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

038-050-057-000 999 E GRANT AVE COM

038-050-060-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

038-050-068-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE . COM

038-050-072-000 27852 CR 90 COM

038-050-073-000 27990 CR 90 COM

038-050-076-000 703 MATSUMOTO LN COM

038-050-077-000 701 MATSUMOTO LN COM

038-070-035-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

038-070-041-000 112 E MAIN ST RES

038-070-043-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

038-070-046-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE COM

038-170-002-000 412 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-170-003-000 408 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-170-004-000 404 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-170-005-000 400 MANZANITAWAY RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50,

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

82.50

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

26.24

82.50

82.50

82.50

26.24

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

38 of 43

155



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

A As AAA
Uoo-i70-008-0D0 216 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50
038-170-007-000 220 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50
038-170-008-000 312 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-009-000 308 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-010-000 304 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-011-000 300 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-012-000 221 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50
038-170-013-000 217 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50
038-170-014-000 224 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50
038-170-016-000 212 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-016-000 208 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-017-000 204 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-018-000 200 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-170-019-000 225 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50
038-180-001-000 201 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50
038-180-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-180-003-000 209 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50
038-180-004-000 208 MADRONE CT RES 1 82.50
038-180-007-000 201 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50
038-180-008-000 205 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 62.50
038-180-009-000 209 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50
038-180-010-000 213 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-011-000 217 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-012-000 221 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-013-000 220 TOYON LN RES 1 62.50

038-180-014-000 216 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-015-000 212 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-016-000 208 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50
038-180-017-000 204 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-018-000 200 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-01 &-000 301 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-020-000 305 CREEKSIDE WAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-021-000 205 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-022-000 209 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-023-000 213 TOYON LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-024-000 212 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-025-000 208 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-026-000 204 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-027-000 309 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-028-000 313 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-029-000 401 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-030-000 405 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-031-000 205 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-032-000 209 BLUE OAK LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-033-000 208 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-034-000 204 MAPLE LN RES 1 82.50

038-180-035-000 409 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

038-180-036-000 413 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 62.50

038-180-037-000 412 CREEKSIDEWAY RES 1 82.50

Fiscal Year 2017/18 39 of 43

156



City of Winters
City-Wlde

Fiscal Year2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

H Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

uja-iou-u;jtHJUU 408 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-18CH}3&^00 404 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

036-180^0-000 400 CREEKSIDEWAY ' RES

038-180-041-000 316 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-180-042-000 312 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-180-043-000 308 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-180-044-000 304 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-180-045-000 300 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-180W7-000 200 MADRONE CT RES

038-190-002-000 421 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-003-000 417 E MAIN ST RES

038-19O-OO4-G00 413 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-005-000 409 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-006-000 405 E MAIN ST RES

038-190007-000 401 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-008-000 309 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-009-000 305 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-010-000 301 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-011-000 213 EMAIN ST RES

038-190-012-000 211 EMAIN ST RES

036-190-013-000 209 E MAIN ST RES

038-19&014-000 207 E MAIN ST RES

036-190-015-000 205 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-016-000 203 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-017-000 201 E MAIN ST RES

038-190-018-000 200 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-019-000 204 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-020-000 208 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-021-000 212 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-022-000 216 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-023-000 220 WHITE OAK LN RES

036-190-024-000 224 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-025-000 300 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-026-000 304 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-027-000 308 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-028-000 312 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-029-000 316 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-030-000 320 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-031-000 400 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-032-000 404 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-035-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

036-190-036-000 309 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-037-000 308 E BAKER ST RES

038-199038-000 304 E BAKER ST RES

038-190-039-000 300 E BAKER ST RES

036-190-040-000 220 E BAKER ST RES

038-199041-000 216 E BAKER ST RES

038-199042-000 212 E BAKER ST RES

038-190-043-000 208 E BAKER ST RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

40 of 43

157



City of winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

U.jO-1Ul>-U44-UUD 204 E BAKER ST RES

038-190-045-000 200 E BAKER ST RES

038-190-046-000 201 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-047-000 205 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-048-000 209 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-049-000 213 WHITE OAK LN RES
038-190-050-000 217 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-051-000 221 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-052-000 225 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-053-000 301 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-054-000 305 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-190-056-000 408 WHITE OAK LN RES

038-201-001-000 220 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-002-000 613 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-201-003-000 609 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-201-004-000 605 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-201-005-000 601 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-201-005-000 221 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-007-000 225 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-008-000 229 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-009-000 233 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-010-000 237 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-011-000 241 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-012-000 245 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-013-000 249 RED BUD LN RES

038-201-014-000 248 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-015000 244 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-016-000 240 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-017-000 236 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-018-000 232 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-019-000 228 WILDROSE LN RES

038-201-020-000 224 WILDROSE LN RES

038-202-001-000 600 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-202-002-000 604 MANZANITAWAY RES

03B-202-003-000 608 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-202-004-000 612 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-202-005-000 208 WILDROSE LN RES

038-202-006-000 204 WILDROSE LN RES

038-202-007-000 200 WILDROSE LN RES

038-202-008-000 196 WILDROSE LN RES

038-202-009-000 605 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-202-010-000 601 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-202-011-000 197 RED BUD LN RES

038-202-012-000 201 RED BUD LN RES

038-202-013-000 205 RED BUD LN RES

038-202-014-000 209 RED BUD LN RES

038-203-001-000 245 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-002-000 241 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-003-000 237 WILDROSE LN RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

41 of 43

158



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscai Year 2017/18 PreliminaryAssessment Roil

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code

UJ0-^U>^U4-UUU 233 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-005-000 229 WILDROSE LN RES

036-203-006-000 225 WILDROSE LN RES
038-203-007-000 221 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-008-000 217 WILDROSE LN RES

036-203-000-000 213 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-01 (H)00 209 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-011-000 205 WILDROSE LN RES
038-203-012-000 201 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-0134300 197 WILD ROSE LN RES

038-203-014-000 193 WILDROSE LN RES

038-203-015-000 • 616 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-203-016-000 612 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-203-017-000 608 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-203-01 &4300 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES

038-203-020-000 512 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-203-021-000 508 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-203-022-000 504 CREEKSIDEWAY RES •

036-203-023-000 500 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-204-001-000 513 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-204-002-000 509 CREEKSIDE WAY RES

038-204-0034)00 505 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-204-004-000 501 CREEKSIDEWAY RES

038-2044)054)00 205 MAPLE LN RES

038-2044)06-000 204 RED BUD LN RES

038-2044)074)00 208 RED BUD LN RES

038-204-0084)00 209 MAPLE LN RES

038-204-009-000 500 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-204-010-000 504 MANZANITA WAY ' RES
038-204-011-000 508 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-204-0124)00 512 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-205-001-000 220 RED BUD'LN RES

038-205-002-OQO 224 RED BUD LN RES

038-205-0034)00 228 RED BUD LN RES

038-205-0044)00 232 RED BUD LN RES

038-2054)054)00 236 RED BUD LN RES

038-2054)06-000 240 RED BUD LN RES

038-2054)074)00 244 RED BUD LN RES

038-205-0094)00 245 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-010-000 241 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-011-000 237 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-012-000 233 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-013-000 229 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-014-000 225 MAPLE LN RES

038-205-015-000 221 MAPLE LN RES

038-2054)164)00 501 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-205-017-000 505 MANZANITAWAY RES

038-205-018-000 509 MANZANITA WAY RES

038-205-019-000 513 MANZANITAWAY RES

Fiscal Year 2017/18

Taxable Units Charge

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

62.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

82.50

42 of 43

159



City of Winters
City-Wide

Fiscal Year 2017/18 PreiiminaryAssessment Roll

1 Assessor's Parcel Number Situs Address
Land Use

Code
Taxable Units Charge

UOO-^ 1U-UUl-UUU NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-002-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82;50
038-210-004-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-005-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-006-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-007-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-008-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-009-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-010-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-210-011-000 NO SITUS AVAILABLE RES 1 82.50
038-220-008-000 504 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
038-220-009-000 500 E BAKER ST RES 1 82.50
038-220-010-000 516 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50
038-220-011-000 512 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

038-220-012-000 508 E MAIN ST RES 1 82.50

910-001-425-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##47 RES 1 82.50

910-004-496-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##50 RES 1 82.50

910-004-497-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##45 RES 1 82.50
910-004-498-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##37 RES 1 82.50

910-004-499-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##80 RES 1 82.50

910-004-500-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##52 RES 1 82.50

910-004-501-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##27 RES 1 82.50

910-004-502-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##10 RES 1 82.50

910-004-503-000 803 W GRANT AVE.##4 RES 1 82.50

910-004-504-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##8 RES 1 82.50

910-004-505-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##54 RES 1 82.50

910-004-506-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##60 RES 1 82.50

910-004-507-000 803 W GRANT AVE «i!66 RES 1 82.50

910-004-508-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##69 RES 1 62.50

910-004-50OC00 803 W GRANT AVE ##55 RES 1 82.50

910-004-510-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##65 RES 1 82.50

910-004-511-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##75 RES 1 62.50

910-004-512-000 803 W GRANT AVE ##81 RES 1 82.50

Parcel Count

2,554

Fiscal Year 2017/18

$203,672.50

2,091

43 of 43

160



To:

Date:

Through:

From:

Subject:

CITY OF

Est. 1875

STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

June 6, 2017 /\

John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei//^*'
Dan Maguire, Economic Development and Housing Manager

Conduit Financing for the Blue Mountain Terrace Senior

Apartments Affordable Housing Project

RECOMMENDATION:
Staffrecommends the City Council take the following actions:

1) Conduct the public hearing imder the requirements of TEFRA and the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended (the "Code"), and

2) Adopt Resolution 2017-27, a resolution of the City Council of the City of Winters
approving the issuance of the Bonds by the CMFA for the benefit of Blue Mountain
Terrace Associates, L.P. (the "Borrower '̂) or a partnership created by Newport Partners,
LLC (the "Developer"), toprovide forthe financing ofthe Project, such adoption is solely
for the purposes of satisfying the requirements of TEFRA, the Code and the California
Government Code Section 6500 (and following).

BACKGROUND:

The Borrower requested that the CMFA serve as the municipal issuer of the Bonds in an
aggregate principal amount not to exceed $15,000,000 of tax-exempt revenue bonds. The
proceeds of the Bonds will beused for the acquisition, construction, improvement and equipping
of a 63-umt senior multifamily rental housing project located at 147East Baker Street, Winters,
California, generally known as Blue Mountain Terrace Apartments and operated by Domus
Management Company.

In order for all or a portion of the Bonds to qualify as tax-exempt bonds, the City of Winters
must conduct a public hearing (the "TEFRA Hearing") providing for the members of the
community an opportunity to speak in favor of or against the use of tax-exempt bonds for the
financing of the Project. Prior to such TEFRA Hearing, reasonable notice must be provided to
the members ofthecommunity. Staffpublished the Public Notice for theTEFRA Hearing in the
May 18, 2017 edition of the Winters Express. Following the close of the TEFRA Hearing, an
"applicable elected representative" of the governmental unit hosting the Project must provide its
approval of the issuance of the Bonds for the financing of the Project.

161



CITY OF

e a

Est. 1875

Based onthese requirements, staff recommends conducting a public hearing under the Tax and
Equity Fiscal Responsibility Act ("TEFRA") on June 6, 2017 in connection with the proposed
issuance of revenue bonds by the California Mimicipal Finance Authority ("CMFA"), a joint
exercise of powers au&ority and public entity of the State of California, in an amoimt not to
exceed $15,000,000, (the "Bond"), to assist in the financing the acquisition, construction,
improvement and equipping ofa 63-unit senior multifamily rental housing project located at 147
East Baker Street, Winters, California (the "Project").

ADDITIONAL BACKGROUND INFORMATION ON THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL
FINANCE AUTHORITY:
The CMFA was created onJanuary 1, 2004 pursuant to a joint exercise ofpowers agreement to
promote economic, cultural and community development, through the financing of economic
development and charitable activities throughout California. To date, over 260 municipalities,
including the City ofWinters, have become members ofCMFA.

The CMFA was formed to assist local governments, non-profit organizations and businesses
with the issuance of taxable and tax-exempt bonds aimed at improving the standard of living in
California. The CMFA's representatives and its Board ofDirectors have considerable experience
in bond financings.

There are no costs associated with membership inthe CMFA and tiie City will in no way become
exposed to any financial liability by reason of its membership in the CMFA. In addition,
participation by die City in the CMFA will not impact the City's appropriations limits and will
not constitute any type of indebtedness by the City. Outside of holding the TEFRA hearing,
adopting the required resolution and executing the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement of the
CMFA, no other participation or activity of the City or the City Council with respect to the
issuance of the Bonds will be required.

FISCAL IMPACT:

The Bonds to be issued by the CMFA for the Project will be the sole responsibility of the
Borrower, and the City will have no financial, legal, moral obligation, liability or responsibility
for the Project or the repayment of the Bonds for the financing of the Project. All financing
documents with respect to the issuance of the Bonds will contain clear disclaimers that the Bonds
are not obligations of the City or the Stateof California, but are to be paid for solely fi-om funds
provided by the Borrower.

The Board of Directors of the California Foundation for Stronger Communities, a California
non-profit public benefit corporation (the "Foundation"), acts as the Board of Directors for the
CMFA. Through its conduit issuance activities, the CMFAshares a portionof the issuance fees it
receives with its member communities and donates a portion of these issuance fees to the

162



CITY OF

c a

Est. 1875

Foundation for the support oflocal charities. With respect to the City of Winters, itis expected
that that aportion ofthe issuance fee attributable to the City will be granted by the CMFA to the
general fund ofthe City. Such grant may be used for any lawful purpose ofthe City.

163



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-27

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS
APPROVING THE ISSUANCE OF THE CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL
FINANCE AUTHORITY MULTIFAMILY HOUSING REVENUE BONDS
IN AN AGGREGATE PRINCIPAL AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED
$15,000,000 FOR THE PURPOSE OF FINANCING OR REFINANCING
THE ACQUISITION, CONSTRUCTION, IMPROVEMENT AND
EQUIPPING OF BLUE MOUNTAIN TERRACE APARTMENTS AND
CERTAIN OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO

WHEREAS, Blue Mountain Terrace Associates, L.P. (the "Borrower") or a partnership
created by Newport Partners, LLC (the "Developer"), consisting at least of the Developer or a
related person to the Developer and one or more limited partners, has requested that the
California Mumcipal Finance Authority (the "Authority") adopt aplan offinancing providing for
the issuance ofone or more series ofrevenue bonds issued from time to time, including bonds
issued to refund such revenue bonds in one or more series from time to time, in an aggregate
principal amount not to exceed $15,000,000 (the "Bonds") for the acquisition, construction,
improvement and equipping ofa 63-unit senior multifamily rental housing project located at 147
East Baker Street, Winters, California, generally known as Blue Mountain Terrace Apartments
(the "Project") and operated by Domus Management Company; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(Q of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the
"Code"), the issuance of the Bonds by the Au&ority must be approved by the City of Winters
(the "City") because the Project isto be located within the territorial limits ofthe City; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City (the "City Council") is the elected legislative
body of the City and is one of the "applicable elected representatives" required to approve the
issuance of the Bonds under Section 147(f) of the Code; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has requested that the City Council approve the issuance of
the Bonds by the Authority in order to satisfy the public approval requirement ofSection 147(f)
of the Code and the requirements of Section 4 of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement
Relating to the California Municipal Finance Authority, dated as of January 1, 2004 (the
"Agreemenf), among certain local agencies, including the City; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 147(f) of the Code, the City Council has, following
notice duly given, held a public hearing regartog the issuance of the Bonds, and now desires to
approve the issuance of the Bondsby the Authority;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Winters
as follows:

Section 1. The foregoing resolutions are true and correct.

Section 2. The CityCouncil hereby approves the issuance of the Bonds by the Authority.
It is the purpose and intent of the City Council that this resolution constitute approval of the
issuance of Ihe Bonds bytheAuthority, for thepurposes of (a) Section 147(Q of the Code by the

164



applicable elected representative of the governmental unit having jurisdiction over the area in
which the Project isto be located, inaccordance with said Section 147(Q and (b) Section 4ofthe
Agreement.

Section 3. Hie issuance ofthe Bonds shall be subject to the approval ofthe Authority of
all financmg documents relating thereto to which the Authority isaparty. The City shall have no
responsibility orliability whatsoever with respect to theBonds.

Section 4. The adoption ofthis Resolution shall not obligate the City orany department
thereof to (i) provide any financing to acquire or construct the Project or any refinancing ofthe
Project; (ii) approve any application or request for or take any other action in coimection wiA
any planning approval, permit or other action necessary for the acquisition, construction,
rehabilitation, installation or operation ofthe Project; (iii) make any contribution or advance any
funds whatsoever to the Authority; or (iv) take any fiirther action with respect to the Authority or
its membership therein.

Section 5. The officers of the City are hereby authorized and directed, jointly and
severally, to do any and all things and to execute and deliver any and all documents which they
deem necessary oradvisable inorder to carry out, give effect to and comply with the terms and
intent ofthis resolution and the financing transaction approved hereby.

Section 6. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon itsadoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the City Council of the City of Winters this 6th day of
June, 2017.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

CITY OF WINTERS

Wade Cowan, Mayor

Attest:

By:.
Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk

165



CITY OF

e et t ft p
Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayor and Council Members

DATE: Junes, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei! W
FROM: Dan Maguire, Economic Development and Housing Manager ()^

Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County for SeniorServices
Funded From the CDBG Grant (Grant # 15-CDBG-10578)

SUBJECT:

RECOMMENDATIONS:
1) Receive the report from staff recommending the issuance ofan Intergovernmental
Agreement ("IGA") contract for Professional Services for Community Development
Block Grant ("CDBG") Senior Services delivery, and 2) Authorize the City Manager to
execute a contract with Yolo County for Senior Services.

BACKGROUND:
At the March 19, 2013 City Council meeting. Council authorized an Intergovemmental
Agreement with Yolo County Housing ("YCH") for CDBG Technical Assistance to assist
staffwith implementation ofa grantaward (Grant # 10-STBG-6745) for the construction
ofPhase One ofWalnut Park. The City was subsequently notified ofan award of
CDBG grant funds from the State's CDBG General Allocation Program (Grant # 15-
CDBG-10578). At the January 5, 2016 City Council meeting. Council approved an
Intergovemmental Agreement with YCH for assistance with that new CDBG Grant.

Funding from this grant will be utilized for the development of new Senior Center to be
located on a portion of the approximately 1.5 acre parcel (APN # 003 370 029) being
developed by Domus Development for the Blue Mountain TerraceSeniorApartments.
The grant award also iricludes funding for senior services.

Normally, Federal Procurement Guidelines (associated with receiving Federal Funds
such as CDBG) for contracting for Professional Services require the jurisdiction to
utilize an RFP/RFQ process for the selection ofthe service provider. Intergovemmental
Agreements are exempt from this requirement, as long as the HUD guidelines are
adhered to in the contract language.

166



staff recommends the City enter into contract with Yolo County to provide technical
assistance and guidance in executing the delivery ofsenior services under the CDBG
General Allocation Grant contract (Grant # 15-CDBG-10578) and in complying with the
CDBG reporting requirements. The scope ofwork by the County under the iGA will
include substantial community engagement to develop the senior services to be
deiivered with emphasis on sustainability of service delivery, including after the grant
expenditure deadline, as well as the actual delivery ofseniorservices.

The work performed under the IGA with Yolo County would be under the direction of
Sheila Allen, RN, PhD. In addition to her position with Yolo County, Ms. Allen is the
Executive Director ofthe Yoio Healthy Aging Alliance.

FISCAL IMPACTS:
Total contract cost is $161,000. The issuance of the intergovernmental Agreement
Contract will have little to no impact on City's General Fund orother City funds as
expenses incurred in providing the CDBG Senior Services will be funded from the
budget within the CDBG Grant.

ATTACHMENTS:
Intergovemmental Agreement with Yolo County
Yolo CountyProposed Budgetfor Senior Services

167



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT

(Intergovernmental Agreement for Grant Management Services between the City ofWinters
and the County of Yolo)

This Intergovernmental Agreement (Agreement) is made this day of
^2017, by and between the City ofWinters (Winters) and the County of Volo, a political

subdivision of the State of California, (Yolo) for the professional services of development of
senior citizen programs and services.

A. Project. Winters is working with Domus Development to build 63 affordable senior housing
units and a senior center near downtown Winters. Winters has secured $500,000 in CDBG
funds to facilitate the planning and implementation of senior services and programs which
must be spent by September of 2018. Winters is requesting assistance working with the
community. City Council and staffto create sustainable senior services and programming.

B, Services to be Provided by Yolo. During the term of this Agreement, Yolo will provide a .5
PTE consultant, and support staff, to assist Winters with the development of senior citizen
programs and services. Theconsultantwill provide the following services:

1. Develop a Winters Older Adult Report and Plan for the Future including results from the
community input, demographic data and a 10-year plan for older adults to address
needs and services for the City of Winters in general, and the Winters Senior Center in
particular. This process could utilize the AARP Age Friendly Community process or
another tool.

2. Create a timeline, project deliverables, budget and scope of work.

3. Form a Winters Senior Services Steering Committee and work closely and cooperatively
with committee to give and receive input, reports and support for the development of
an acceptable model for senior services.

4. Develop and implement a community input process including creation of on-line and
paper surveys, town hall meetings and focus groups for harder to reach groups, such as
mono-lingual Spanish speakers. Input should be sought from current seniors, caregivers
and families of seniors and adults in the communitywho will benefit from the services in
future years.

5. Investigate and report on best practices and innovative models for senior services.

6. Create the program for activities for senior services in Winters.

7. Work with existing community-based organizations to provide services and educational
programs in Winters. Possible collaborations could include: information and

connections to services, legal services, Alzheimer's Association, Yolo County Health and
Human Services Agency, Rural Innovation for Social Economics ("RISE"), Winters
Healthcare Foundation, Yolo Healthy Aging Alliance, Resources for Independent Living,
U.C. Davisand CSU Sacramento Schools of nursing, medicine and allied health.

Page 1 of 10

168



8. Work with Meals on Wheels ofYolo County and Agency onAging-Area 4 to implement a
welcoming congregate meals and community dining vouchers.

9. Work with Yolo Bus and/or other transportation services to create a sustainable
transportation plan.

C. Compensation and Expenses to be Paid by Winters. For the professional services provided
during the term of this Agreement, Winters will pay Yolo for services and costs up to the
maximum amount set forth in and according to the budget attached to and incorporated into
this Agreement as Exhibit A.

D. Payment for Services. Yoio wiil submit an invoice monthly in arrears for services rendered
under the Agreement to the following address:

City of Winters

Attention: City Manager
318 First Street

Winters, CA 95694

Invoices will include hours worked by each person who performed services during the biliing
period, expenses, the hourly rate of payfor each person who performed services, the dates on
which the services were performed, a description of the services performed, and such other
informationas Winters may reasonably require.

Within thirty (30) calendar days ofthe City ofWinters City Manager's authorization for payment
ofan invoice, the City's Finance Director shall eitherissue the payment or advise Yolo in writing
of any concerns that the Finance Director has with the request and any need for further
documentation.

The City of Winters reserves the right to withhold payments in the event of Yolo's performance
being materially non-compliant with the Agreement. Yolo's final invoice shall be clearly marked
"FINAL"

E, Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on , 2017 and
end on , 2018 unless sooner terminated as provided in this Agreement.
Thereafter, the Agreement may be renewed or extended by the parties, based on a mutually
agreeable schedule of costs and tasks.

F. Termination.

1. This Agreement may be terminated by either party at any time for any reason or no
reason by giving the other party 30 calendar days' advance written notice. Upon
termination, Yolo shall promptly submit its final invoice to Winters.

Page 2 of 10

169



2. Following termination, Winters shall reimburse Yolo for all expenditures made in good
faith that are unpaid at the time of termination, not to exceed the maximum amount
payable under this Agreement.

6, Indemnification/Hold Harmless. Each party shall indemnify, defend, protect, hold
harmless, and release the other, their elected bodies, officers, agents, and employees, from and
against any and all claims, losses, proceedings, damages, causes of action, liability, costs, or
expense (including attorneys' fees and witness costs) arising from or in connection with, or
caused by any negligent act oromission orwillful misconduct ofsuch indemnifying party. This
indemnification obligation shall not be limited in any way by any limitation on the amount or
type of damages or compensation payable to or for the indemnifying party under workers'
compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts.

H. Independent Contractor

1. Yolo is an independent contractor and not an agent, officer or employee ofWinters. The
parties mutually understand that this Agreement is by and between two independent
contractors and is not intended to and shall not be construed to create the relationship
of agent, servant, employee, partnership, jointventure or association.

2. Yolo shall have no claim against Winters for employee rights or benefits including, but
not limited to, seniority, vacation time, vacation pay, sick leave, personal time off,
overtime, medical, dental or hospital benefits, retirement benefits. Social Security,
disability. Workers' Compensation, unemployment insurance benefits, civil service
protection, disabiiity retirement benefits, paid holidays or other paid leaves of absence.

3. As an independent contractor, Yolo is not subject to the direction and control of Winters
except as to the final result contracted for under this Agreement. Winters may not
require Yolo to change Yolo's manner of doing business, but may require redirection of
efforts to fulfill this Agreement.

4. Yolo may provide services to others during the same period Yolo provides service to
County under this Contract.

5. Any third persons employed by Yolo shall be under Yolo's exclusive direction,
supervision and controi. Yolo shall determine all conditions of employment including
hours, wages, working conditions, discipline, hiring and discharging or any other
condition of employment.

I. Notice. During the term of this Agreement, all notices shall be made in writing and either
served personally, sent by first class mail, or sent byfacsimile provided confirmation of delivery
isobtained at the time of facsimile transmission, addressed as follows:

Page 3 of 10

170



County ofYolo

Attention:

Telephone No.: (530)
Fax No.: (530)

City of Winters

Attention: City Manager 318 First Street
Winters, CA95694

Telephone No.: (530) 795-4910
Fax No.: (530) 795-4935

Any party may change the address to which notice is to be given by providing the other party
with written notice ofsuch change to the other party.

Service of notices shall be deemed complete on the date of receipt if personally served or if
served using facsimile machines provided confirmation of delivery is obtained at the time of
facsimile transmission. Service of notices sent by first class mail shall be deemed complete on
the fifth (5th) dayfollowing deposit in the United States mail.

J. Applicable Laws. Yolo shall observe and comply with all applicable federal, state and county
statutes, ordinances, regulations, directives and laws, including those set forth in Exhibit B
attached to and incorporated into this Agreement.

K, Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned by Yolo without the express written
consent of Winters.

L. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be deemed to be executed within the State of
California and construed in accordance with and governed by laws of the State of California.
Anyaction or proceeding arising out of this Agreement shall be filed and resolved In a court of
competent jurisdiction located in Woodland, California.

M. Severabiiity. If any provision of this Agreement is adjudicated by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of the Agreement shall continue in
full force and effect.

N. Amendment. This Agreement may only be amended in writing signed by both parties, and
anyother purported amendmentshall be of noforce or effect. This Agreement may be
amended to both extend the term and conditions, as well as to add tasks. Yolo will not begin
new tasks without express written permission of Winters.

Page 4 of 10

171



0. Entire Agreement. This Agreement and Its exhibits constitute the entire agreement
between Winters and Yoio and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or
agreements, whether written or oral.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into this Agreement on the day and year set
forth above.

CITY OF WINTERS

Wade Cowan, Mayor
Winters City Council

COUNTY OF YOLO

Duane Chamberlain, Chair
Yoio County Board of Supervisors

Attest;

Julie Dacthler, Deputy Clerk
Board of Supervisors

By:

Deputy Seal

Approved as to Form:
Philip J. Pogledich, County Counsel

By:
Carrie Scarlata, Asst. County Counsel

Page 5 of 10

172



Exhibit A

BUDGET

Page 6 of 10

173



Organization:

Project Title: Programs and

Project Director Name/Title:

Cell: 530-400-3471

City of Winters Grant Budget

Yolo County

Services for Older Adults in Winters

Sheila A. Allen. RN. PhD
Project Period; April 2017 - Sept. 2018

Email: sheila.allen@volocountv.orQ

A. Project Staff
Name Title Consultant fee Contract length FTE% Total

Sheila Allen Contract Project Manager $75,000 18 months 50% $ 75,000
TBD Contract Project Assistant $18,000 18 months 20% $ 18,000

$
Total Salary and Benefits | $ 93,000

B. Other Direct Costs

Item Description/Justification Total
Office supplies and printing Surveys, communication, work of the committee and consultant $ 5,000
Books and literature Information and support materials forworkof committee and program $ 5,000
Travel expenses Travel by consultant and committee members to investigate model programs $ 5,000
Meeting support Note takers, food, room rentals for committee meetings and town halls $ 5,000
Website and Newsletter Design of website & newsletter for all senior programs/resources in Winters $ 8;000
Accounting and evaluation Data and finance tracking for project $ 2,000
Publicity and Outreach Development and distribution of informational campaign to public $ 5.000

Equipment Type Purpose $

Laptop computers
Training of seniors in multiple locations (i.e. St Anthony's Church,
Community Center, DESS office, and other Winters locations) $ 5,000

Printer/copier Printing of materials for project and use with laptops for training $ 2,000
Total Other Direct Costs \ $ 42,000

C. Subcontract(s)
Organization Contact Person Activity Total

TBD TBD Survey and statistical analysis $ 5,000
TBD TBD Translation services $ 7,000
Intern stipend TBD 1 $ 4,000
Instructor Stipends TBD 1 $ 10,000

Total Subcontract(s) $ 26,000

4/14/2017 1 TOTAL BUDGET REQUEST $ 161,000

174



Exhibit B

UWS

Yolo assures and certifies thatIt will comply with all ofthe applicable requirements of the
following, as the same may be amended from time to time:

1. Compliance with Community Development Block Grant policies, guidelines,
requirements and regulations found at 24CFR Part 85 and 0MB Circulars A-87,
A-110 (Implemented at 24CFR part 84), A-122, A-133 (implemented at 24 CFR
part45), and A-128 (implemented at 24 CFR part 44), asapplicable, asthey
relate to the acceptance and use offederal funds under this part. The applicable
sections of 24 CFR parts 84 and 85 are set forth in Section 570.502. 0MB
Uniform guidance at 2 CFR 200 supersedes the above Uniform Administrative
Requirements, effective July 1,2015; and ifthere are any discrepancies between
the above mentioned circulars and the 0MB Uniform Guidance, the Uniform
Guidance takes precedence.

2. Compliance with Executive Order 11246 ofSeptember 24,1965, entitled "Equal
Employment Opportunity," asamended by Executive Order 11375 ofOctober 13,
1967, and assupplemented in Department ofLabor regulations {41 CFR chapter
60). (All construction contracts awarded in excess of$10,000 by grantees and
their contractors or subgrantees).

3. Compliance with the Copeiand "Anti-Kickback" Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as
supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 3). (Ail contracts
and subgrants for construction or repair).

4. Compliance with the Davis-Bacon Act{40 U.S.C. 276a to 276a-7) as
supplemented by Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR part 1,3,5).
(Construction contracts in excess of$2000 awarded bygranteesand subgrantees
when required by Federal grant program legislation).

5. Compliance with Sections 103 and 107 of the ContractWork Hours and Safety
Standards Act (40 U.S.C. 3702 ) as supplemented by Department of Labor
regulations (29 CFR part 5). (Construction contracts awarded bygrantees and
subgrantees in excess of $2000, and In excess of $2500 for other contracts which
involve the employment of mechanics or laborers).

6. Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to reporting.

7. Notice of awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to patent
rights with respect to any discovery or invention which arisesor is developed in
the course of or under such contract.

Page 7 of 10

175



8. Awarding agency requirements and regulations pertaining to copyrights and
rights in data.

9. Access by the grantee, the subgrantee, the Federal and/or State granter agency,
the Comptroller General ofthe United States, or any oftheir duly authorized
representatives to any books, documents, papers, and records of the contractor
which aredirectly pertinent to that specific contract for the purpose of
making audit, examination, excerpts, and transcriptions.

10. Retention ofall required records forfive years aftergrantees or subgrantees
makefinal paymentsand all other pending matters are closed.

11. Compliance with all applicablie standards, orders, or requirements issued under
section 306 of the Clean Air Act{42 U.S.C. 1857(h)), section 508 of the Clean
Water Act (33 U.S.C. 1368), Executive Order 11738, and Environmental
Protection Agency regulations (40 CFR part 15),State Energy Conservation Plan
issued in compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation Act (Pub.L.94-
163,89 Stat.871),Drug Free Workplace Act of 1988. (Contracts, subcontracts, and
subgrants of amounts inexcess of $100,000).

12. Contractor or subrecipient is not listed on the Federal Consolidated List of
Debarred, Suspended, and Ineligible Contractors.

13. Compliance with the requirements concerning citizen participation contained in
Federal Regulations at 24 CFR, Part570.486, Local Government Requirements,
Part 91.105 and 91.115.

Page 8 of 10

176



Exhibit C

INSURANCE REQUiREMEMTS

On or before the commencement of the term of this Agreement, Yolo County shall furnish
the City of Winters with certificates showing the type, amount, class of operations covered,
effective dates and dates of expiration of insurance coverage. It is agreed that Yolo County
shall maintain in force at all times during the performance of this Agreement all appropriate
coverage of insurance required by this Agreement with an insurance company that Is
acceptable to the City of Winters and licensed to do insurance business in the State of
California. Endorsements naming the City ofWinters as additional insured shall be submitted
with the insurance certificates.

1. Coverage: Yolo County shall maintain the following insurance
coverage:

3) Workers' Compensation: Statutory coverage as required by the
State of California.

b) Liability: Commercial general liability coverage in the following
minimum limits

Bodily Injury: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate - all other

Property Damage: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate

Ifsubmitted, combined single limit policy with aggregate limits in the amounts
of$1,000,000 will be considered equivalent to the required minimum limits shown above.

c) Automotive: Comprehensive automotive liability coverage in the
following minimum limits:

Bodily Injury: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate - all other

Property Damage: $1,000,000 each occurrence
$2,000,000 aggregate — all other

Or

Combined Single Limit: $1,000,000 each occurrence

2. Subrogation Waiver: Yolo County agrees that inthe event of loss due to any of
the perilsfor which it has agreed to provide comprehensive general and
automotive liability insurance, Yolo County shall looksolely to its insurance for
recovery. Yolo County hereby grants to City of Winters, on behalf of any insurer
providing comprehensive general and automotive liability insurance to either
Yolo County or City of Winters with respect to the services of Yolo County herein,
a waiver of any right to subrogation, which any such insurer of said Yolo County

Page 9 of 10

177



may acquire against City ofWinters by virtue ofthe payment ofany loss under
such Insurance.

3. Failure to Secure: If Yolo County at any time during the term hereof should fail to
secure or maintain the foregoing insurance, the City of Winters shall be
permitted to obtain such insurance in theYolo County's name or as an agent of
the Yolo County and shall be compensated by theYolo County for the costs of
the insurance premiums at the maximum rate permitted by law and computed
from thedate written notice is received that the premiums have not been paid.

4. Additional Insured; theCity ofWinters, its city council, officers, and employees
shall be named as an additional insured under all insurance coverages, except
any professional liability insurance, required by this Agreement. The naming of
an additional insured shall not affect any recovery to which such additional
insuredwould be entitled under this policy ifnot named as such additional
insured. An additional insured named herein shall not beheld liable for any
premium, deductible portion ofany loss, orexpense ofany nature onthis policy
or any extension thereof.

5. Any otherinsurance held by an additional insured shall not be required to
contribute anything toward any loss or expense covered by the insurance
provided by this policy.

Page 10 of 10

178



TO:

DATE:

THROUGH:

FROM;

SUBJECT:

CITY OF

^ ft n
Bsc. 1875

CITY COUNCIL
STAFF REPORT

Honorable Mayor and Council Members

June 6,2017

JohnW.Donlevy, Jr., CityManagei

Alan Mitchell, City Engineer

Resolution 2017-32 to Approve aLarge Lot Parcel (2 lots) for APN 030-220-22, for
Callahan Estates Subdivision, todivide the existing parcel into two (2) new lots: Parcel 1
- 515,525 square feet and Parcel 2 - 637,096 square feet

RECOMMENDATION: Staffrecommends that the City Council take the following actions:
1)Receivethe staff report;
2) Approve Resolution 2017-32, Large Lot Parcel Map (2 lots) for APN 030-220-22, for Callahan
Estates Subdivision.

BACKGROUND: The Callahan Estates Subdivision project consists ofapproximately 109 single-
femily lots on 26.4 acres, located atthe north end ofthe new Winters Ranch Subdivision (north end of
Main Street), hiJune 2005, the City entered into aDevelopment Agreement for Callahan Estates
Subdivision. Due to the decline in the economy, the subdivision has not moved forward. Early in 2016
the City started meeting with representatives ofTurning Point Acquisitions V, LLC, and an amended and
re-stated DA was approved bythe City. The developer isprepared to move forward.

DISCUSSION: Turning Point Acquisitions V, LLC and their Land Surveyor have prepared a
Large Lot Parcel Map, which divides the proposed Subdivision parcel into 2 separate lots. The lots
created with the Parcel Map are consistent with the two phases proposed by the developer for build-out of
the Subdivision.

The Developer has furnished the City with the necessary documentation to complete the processing ofthe
Large Lot Parcel Map. The Parcel Map was reviewed by the City's On-Call Land Surveyor for technical
correctness and the City Engineer for conformance witii the approved tentative map and conditions of
approval. AcopyoftheLarge LotFinal Map isattached forreference.

ALTERNATIVES:

1. Do notadopt resolution approving theLarge Lot Parcel Map.
2. Provide staffwith additional direction.

179



FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no new public infrastructure associated with this parcel map, frerefore no City funds will be
impacted.

Attachment: Callahan Large LotFinal Map
Resolution No. 2017-32

180



RESOLUTION NO. 2017-32

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WINTERS
APPROVING THE LARGE LOT PARCEL MAP FOR

CALLAHAN ESTATES SUBDIVISION

WHEREAS, the City Council approved the Tentative Map for Callahan Estates Subdivision; and

WHEREAS, Turning Point Acquisitions V, LLC has had prepared, aLarge Lot Parcel Map with 2
Lots, and has requested the recordation ofMap for Callahan Estates; and

WHEREAS, the Large Lot Parcel Map is technically accurate as approved by the City's On-Call
Surveyor; and,

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has determined that Large Lot Parcel Map is consistent with die
proposed phasing of the approved Tentative Map; and,

WHEREAS, the Large Lot Parcel Map does not affect orremove any requirements associated with
the approved Tentative Map; and

WHEREAS, the City Engineer has determined that all provisions ofthe Subdivision Map Act and
any local ordinances applicable at the time ofapproval ofdie Large Lot Parcel Map been satisfied; and

WHEREAS, die City has determined that the Large Lot Parcel Map is statutorily exempt from the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Public Resources Code 21080 (b)(1) and CEQA
Guidelines section 15268.

NOW, THEREFORE BEIT RESOLVED bytheCity Council oftheCity ofWinters as follows:

1. Large LotParcel Map forCallahan Estates Subdivision is hereby approved, and the City Clerk is
authorized tosign die Clerk's Statement and have the Map recorded with the County.

PASSED AND ADOPTED bythe City Council ofthe City ofWinters, onthis 6^day of
June, 2017, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

Nanci G. Mills, City Clerk
Approved as to form:

Ethan Walsh, City Attorney

181



00
ro

oimnfs sTAmtSNr
THE UNOERSONOf BONO THEONLYPMVES HAmO RECORO JTTIE
NTBiEST IN AIL THE LAND DELINEATEO WITHIN THE EXTERIOR
BOUNOARY or THIS PARCa NAP, HEREBY CONSENT TO THE
PREPARATION AND FTUNOOT THIS PARCa UAP NO 5122.

BK
EUfBCE EDWARDS. TRUSTEE
THE JOHNANDCUWCfEDWARDS TRUST DATED APRIL 21. 2004

JOHN EDWARDS. TRUSTEE
THE jam AND EUNICE EDWARDS TRUST DATED APRIL 21, 2004

TURNING PONT ACQUISRONS V UC, A CAUFDRNIA UNITED UABIUTY
COUPANK

NAUEt JANES A. NEIGHBOR

ITS: CO-UANAGER

ACKNOWLa)GUO^T:

A NOTARYPUBUC OR OTHER OmCER CONPtTTING THIS
CSRTmCATEVENIRES ONLY THElOENVTY OF THEWDftfflUHi WHO
SIGNED THE OOCUNENT TO WKCH THIS CERTIRCATEIS
AUACHED. ANO NOT TO THE TRUTHnjlNESS. ACCURAOY, OR
VAUDirY OF THAT OOCUNENT.

STATE OF CAUFORNIA
COUNTYor

BEFORENE,.

A NOTARY PUBUC. PERSONAUY APPEAROL

mo PROVED TONE ON THE BASIS OF $A nSFACTCRY EVIOOICE
TO BE THE PERSONfa WHOSE NANE(S) IS/ARE SUBSCRIBai TO
THE WITHIN INSTRVNINT ANO ACKNOWL^OED TO NE THAT
HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SANEIN HIS/HER/THEIR
AUTHORIZED CAPAaTY(IES). ANO THAT BYHIS/HER/THEIR
SGNATUI^S) ON THE INSTRUNENT THE PERSON(SX OR THE
ENVTY UPON BEHAIFOF WMCH THE PERSONfS) ACTED, EXECUTED
THE INSTRUNENT

t CERTIFY UVWR PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE
STATE OF CALIFORNIA THATTHEFOREOONO PARAGRAPH IS TRUE
AND CORRECT.

WITNESS NY HAND:

SKNATURE

NAME (TYPED OR
PRINTEDX NOTARY
PUBUC IN ANO
FOR SAID COUNTY
AND STATE.

PRINCIPAL COUNTY OF BUSNESS:

CONNISSION EXPIRES:

CONNISSION / OF NOTARY:

ACKNOm£OGUENT:

AJ^ARY PUBUC Off OTHER OFFICER COUPISTINO THIS
lOOniTY OF THE INSXVIDUAL MfO

SIGNED THE OOCUNENT TO WHICH THIS CERDFICATE IS
ATTACHED. AND NOT TO THE TRUTHPUINESS. ACCURACY. ORVAUaTY OF THAT OOCUNENT. ^

STATE OF CAUFORNIA
COUNTY OF

. BEFO/S UE.

A NOTARY PUBUC PERSONALLY APPEAPED_

mo PROVED TONE ON THE BASS OF SATISFACTORY EVIDENCE
Wf WHOSE NAU£(S) I^ARE SUBSCRIBED TO

THE WITHIN INSTRUNENT AMD AQWOMQKfD TONE THAT
HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SANE INHS/HER/IHEIR
AUTHORIZED CAPAOTY^}. ANO THAT BYKS/HCR/THBR
ai!NATUf£(S} ON THE INSTRUNENT THE P£RSON(SX OR THE
ENVTY Um BEHAIF OF WWCH THE PERSON^) ACTED. EXECUTED
THE INSTRUNENT.

I CERVFY UNDER PENALTY OFPERJURY UNDER THE UWS OF 7W
STATE OF CAUFOmiA THAT THE FOREGOING PARACRAm IS TRUE
AND CORRECT.

WITNESS UY HAND;

SIGNATURE

NAME (TYPED OR
PRINTEDX NOTARY
PUBLIC IN ANO
FOR SAID COUNTY
ANO STATE.

PRINOPAl COUNTY OF BUSNESS:

CCUNISSOH EXPIRES:

COUNISSON§ OF NOTARY.

COUNTY TAX COIIFCTnR-R RYAYTUPNY
I. THE UNDERSCNED. TAX COUECTOR ANO REDENPVON OFTTCER
OF mo COUNTY. STATE OF CAUFORNIA, 00 HEREBY STATE THAT
AccaRmo TO the records of this omcE there are no
UENS against this suboivison, or any part thereof, for
UNPAJO sn?c COUNTY, UUNIOPAL OR LOCAL TAXES ANO
SPECULA£SE5SV£IVrS CaUECTEDAS TAXES, EXCEPT TAXES OR
SPECIAL ASSESSNENTS NOT YET PAYABLE.

fURTHETSIORE, PURSUANT TO THE YOLO COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS RESOLUTION NO. 83-188, I DO HEREBYSTATE ON
BEHALF OF THE CtSlK OF THEBOARD OF SUPERVISORS THAT
CHAPTER 4. ARVCIE B. OF THE SUBOniSONUAP ACTHAS BEEN
COUPUED mJH regarding DEPOSITS.

TN WITNESS THEREOF, THEUNOERStCNED HAS CAUSED KS NAUE
TO BE SUBSCJBBED CN THIS DAY OF

20!?.

HOWARD NEWENS
COUNTY TAX COUECTOR
YOLO COUNTY, CAUFORNIA

AGKNQ^tAID(»JimT:

A NOTARY PUBUC OR OTHER OFFICER CCUPIEVNG THIS

STATE OF CAUFORNIA
COUNTY OF

BEFOREUE.

A NOTARY PUBUC, PERSONALLY APPEARED

mo PROVED TO UC ON THE BASS OFSAVSFACTORY EVIDENCE
TO BE THE P£RSON(S) WHOSE NAUE(S) IS/AJSSUBSCRIBa TO
THE mjKN mSTRUUOIT ANO ACKNOWLEDGED TO UE THAT
HE/SHE/THEY EXECUTED THE SAUE IN KS/HER/THBR
AUTHOFaZED CAPAOTYOESX AND THAT BY m/HER/THBR
SISNATURE(S) ON THE INSTRUUENT THE PERSON(SX OR THE

OF miCH THE PERSON(S) ACTED, EXECUTED
Inc UiSTnUMENT4

POfJURF UNDER THEUWS OF THE
-PT- ^FORNIA THAT THE FOREGO/NO PARAGRAPH IS TRUE

Afw CORRSCTt

WITNESS UY HAND:

SGNATURE

NAUE(TYPED OR
PRINTEDX NOTARY
PUBUC IN ANO
FOR SAIO COUNTY
AND STATE.

PRINCIPAL COUNTY OF BUSNESS

COUWSSOH EXPIRES

COUUISSON§ OF NOTARY

aTY ENaNFFPS STATTUFUY

IHEREBYSTATE THAT I HAVE EXAUINED THIS PLATOF
PARCEL UAP NO. 5T2Z ANDFIND IT TOBE SUaSTANTIAiLY
THESAUE AS THE TENTAVVE UAP SUBWTTED TO THE
PLANNING COUUISSON OF THE OTYOF WINTERS. AND ANY
APPROVED ALTERAVONS THEREOF, ANO THAT All PROVISONS
OF THE SUBOMSONUAP ACTANDAU OTY ORDINANCES
APPUCABIEAT THE laiC OF APPROVAL OF THE TENTAVVE
UAP. IF REQUIRED. HAVE BEEN COUWED WITH.

ALAN I. UITCHSU. P.C
R.CE. 52598

OTY ENGINEER

OTY OF WINTERS

COMUUMTY nFWLOPUFNT niRFYTORS .RTATJ^FUT.

I HEREBYSTATE THATI HAVEEXAUINED THISPARCELUAP
NO 5J22, AND HAVE FOUNO IT TO BE St/BSfAWnAiiy THE
SAUE AS IT APPEARED OH THE TENTAVVE UAP, AND ANY
AWWOVEO ALTERAVONS THEREOF, ANO THATIT COUPUES
Y41H AIL APPUCASLE OTY ORDINANCES, ANOALL
CONOntONSOF APPROVAL HAVE BEEN COUPUED WITH

JOHN DONlEVr

COUUUKTYDEVELOPUENT DIRECTOR
OTY OF WINTERS

. DATE:

SURVFYtKS .RTATFUnir
THIS UAP IMS PREPARED BYUE. OR UNDER UY
DOiECVON. ANO IS BASED UPON A FIEU) SURVEY
W.COWW'AVCf WITH THE REOUIREUOITS OF THE
SUBDIWSON UAP ACT ANDLOCAL OFtDNANCE AT
THE ^OUEST OF TURNING POINT ACOUISVONS

ON JAY 2Z 2015 I HSIEBYSTATETHAT
THIS UAP SUBSTANT1AU.Y CONFORUS TO THE
AfVROVEO OR CtWWTZQVAUl' APfHiOVED
TENTAVI^ UAP, F ANY. ALL UONUUENTS ARE OF
THE CMAAACTS? ANOOCCUPY THEPOSTVONS
INTXCATEO. OR VEU BE IN SUCHPOSVON ON OR
WmCN ONE YEAR FROU THE FOJNG OF THIS UAP.
ANO SAM) UONUUENT'S WU BE SUFFTOENT TO
ENABIE THE SURVEY TOBE RETRACED.

DATE: 5-30-2017

OTY CONSUl TANTS RTATPuput.

L THE CfTYS CONSia.TANT LAND SURVEYOR.
HEREBY STATE THAT I HAVE EXAMINED THIS PLAT
OF "PARCEL UAPNO. 5122' ANO FIND IT TO BE
SUBSTANVAaY THE SAUE AS IT APPEARED ON
THE TENTAVVE UAP ANOANYAPPROVED
AIIERATIOVS THEREOF, ANO AM £477SnE9 THAT
SAIO PLAT IS TECHNICALLY CORRECT IN
ACCORDANCE mjH SECVON 56442 OF THE
SUBOIVISON MAP ACT.

OATE:

CKRSITNSU. JOHNSOL LS 6595

COUNTY RECORDER'S STAWUFNT

FRED THIS DAY OF
2017. AT W BOOK

OF MAPS ATPACES^

. AT THE FIRST AMERICAN VTIS

JESSE SAUNAS

COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER
YOLO COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

PARCEL MAP NO. 5122
OF

CALLAHAN ESTATES
A PORVON OF THENORTHWEST OHEOUARTER OF
SECVON 21, TOWNSHIP B NORTH, RANGE 1 BfSr.

MOUNT DIABLO MERIDIAN
OTYOF mTEFS COUNTY OF Ittft CAUFORNIA

f MJrUUGENOURANDMEIKLE
^mmWm 0VH.EH6[sgiiiMG • uwagavtYwo • lUHMiiis
tos com smn, ddoouno. cuirowu bhsi • PHae (us) ui-iiu
P.O. soi SIS. •OOTiM^CAuroRKiA ssWa •Wi

MAY 30,2017 SHS£rtOr2



CITY OF

C €t ^ t' a
Est. 1875

CITY COUNCIL

STAJFF REPORT

TOs Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 6, 2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manage

FROM: ShellyA Gunby, Director ofFinancial Management

SUBJECT: CityWide Cost AllocationPlan

RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends the City Council receive the proposed City-wide CostAllocation Plan and authorize staff to
unplement itfor the 16-17 fiscal year, ^ well as succeeding years.

BACKGROUND:

ACity-wide Cost Allocation Plan and User Fee Analysis project was initiated in November 2016 by entering into
a contract Matrix Consulting Group. This project was implemented in two phases. This first phase was to prepare
anupdated Cost Allocation Plan which spreads the cost ofgeneral government and support services across the
direct services provided to the public. The first phase was completed March 2017.

The Cost Allocation Plan determined the costs ofcentral service departments, such as Finance, City Clerk, City
Manager office, etc., and centrally budgeted expenditures and developed detail costs for all allocated cetral service
departments, including assigning payroll and other costs to functions. These costs were then allocated to the
departments that received the services. This means that overhead costs are reflected in the total costs of the
departments, and then the total cost of the departments are used in setting user fees.

^C^hile the City Wide Cost Allocation plan allocates costs to all departments/funds receiving services, not all
departments/funds are eligible to have costs allocated to them based on restrictions for the department/fund. For
Example, the Afterschool program should have costs allocated to it based on the cost allocation plan, however, by
the terms of the grant, only acertain percentage ofcosts are allowed that are not costs directly related to the
classrooms, and the City has determined that cost allocations for those programs is less important than offering
the program.

Matrix Consulting Group has provided aspreadsheet for updating the Cost Allocation Plan based on the current
budget year.

The User Fee Study will be presented to the City Council ata later date.

183



HSCAL IMPACT:

Total decrease inGeneral Fund charges for 16-17 of$39,104.

ATTACHMENTS:

Draft City Wide Cost Allocation Plan

184



FULL COST

ALLOCATION PLAN
FY 16-17 PROPOSED BUDGET

CITY OF WINTERS, CA

March 22, 2017

matrix
consulting group

201 San Antonio Circle, Ste. 148
Mountain View, CA 94040

650.858.0507

m
CO



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. executive SUMMARY

2. READING THE PLAN

3. ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

4. SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

5. SUMMARY OF FUNCTIONS AND ALLOCATION BASES

6. CENTRAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTS (PROVIDERS)

7. GRANTEE DEPARTMENTS (RECEIVERS)

B. COST ALLOCATION PLAN

Pago Number

1

5

7

9

19

21

23

26

8.1 101-110- City Council
COSTSTO BEALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL ??
ALLOCATION DETAIL

Administrative Support
Managerial Support

ALLOCATION SUMMARY
35

CO
GO



8.2 101-120- City Clerk
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL
Allocation Detail

Council Support
Contracts

Records Management
ALLOCATION SUMMARY

8.3 101-130- City Treasurer
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

Page Number

37

41

42

43

43

44

45

46

47

50
•; —» UCIMIl. CA

Allocation Detail
Treasury

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

52

52

54

58

59

60

61

8.4 101-160- City Manager
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL
Allocation Detail

CItywIde Support g.
Public Works
Enterprise Funds

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

8.5 101-170-Administrative Services
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL
Allocation Detail

Employee Relations
Benefits Administration
Risk Management
Cashiering

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

63

64

65

67

70

71

72

72

73

74

75

77

CO



Page Number

8.6 101-180- Finance jq
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED b3
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL 34
Allocation Detail gg

Payroll gg
Accounts Payable gg
Accounts Receivable / Cash Receipts as
PERS Reporting gg
Successor Agency g.]
Monthly Reporting 09
Utility Billing g.

ALLOCATION SUMMARY gg

8.7 101-610- Public Works
COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED
DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL
Allocation Detail

Facilities Maintenance
Streets Maintenance
Planning
Utility Billing

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

97

100

101

102

102

103

104

105

106

CO
CO



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan RepotiFYIT

1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

1. BACKGROUND

The Matrix Consulting Group has prepared this Full Cost Allocation Plan (CAP) for the City of Winters, CA. The report, which
follows, presents asummary of the comprehensive analysis undertaken to Identify the appropriate distribution of citywide administrative
and support costs to a|l City operating departments, divisions, and programs.

The primary objective of a Full Cost Allocation Plan Is to spread costs from central support departments, generally called
"Central Service Departments" to those departments, divisions, cost centers, and/or funds that receive services In support of conducting
their operations, in doing so, an organization can both better understand its full cost of providing specific services to the community,
and also generate organizational awareness regarding indirect (overhead) costs associated with operations.

2. METHODOLOGY

This plan was compiled in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, and is also based on many of the
methods of indirect cost allocation defined by the federal Office of Management and Budget's (OMB) Circular A-87.

These principles can be summarized in the following points:

Necessary and reasonable

Determined by allocation "bases" that relate to benefit received

MatrixConsulting Group
Pagel

00



CtTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation PlanReport FY17

In addition, Circular A-87 defines a method for allocating indirect costs cailed the double-step down allocation method, which
utilizes two "steps" or "passes" to fully allocate costs. The double-step down procedure is reflected in this plan, and ensures that the
benefit of services between Central Service support departments are recognized first, before final allocations to receivers of services
are made. For example:

SurcerinformationTJrhnn^^^^^ expenditures are allocated to other central service departments such as Humanr^esources, imormation Technology, etc., as well as to Receiving Departments.

Second Step; Distributes Central Service department expenses and first step allocations to the Receiving Departments only.
It should be noted that there are two types of cost allocation plans. This plan is aFull Cost Allocation plan. The second form of

Cost Allocation Plan is known as an 0MB A-87 Compliant Plan. An OMB-Compliant Plan is generally concerned with the use of the
resulting cost allocations to develop, submit, and secure approval for claims. For example, OMB-Compliant allocations could be used to
reimburse indirect costs associated with the administration of State and/or Federal grants. An OMB-Compliant plan is far more sensitive
in terms of recovering, administrative costs within the framework of the specific federal requirements outlined in 0MB A-87.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 2

o
<y>



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

(1) PROJECT STEPS

The summary steps to accomplish this study Included:

Meet with the City of Winters's administrative staff to customize the structure of the plan
Identify / classify Central Service support departments

Determine the major services or "functions" provided by each Central Service support department
Establish the optimal allocation basis for each function

Identify the source, and coliect allocation basis data and statistics

Populate the analytical model, and calculate results

Employ quality control processes for accurate results

Review results with the City

Revise and finalize

Discuss implementation strategies

Document and communicate results

Matrix Consulting Group

05

Pages



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

3. SUMMARY

The final product of a Cost Allocation Plan Is a summary worksheet that Illustrates the final distribution of costs to each of the
receiving departments and funds. This summary worksheet along with the detail workbook that details all of the distributions and their
bases provides awell-documented, defensible basis for the City's Indirect overhead costs. In summary, key project details for the cost
plan are as follows:

Cost figures are based on Fiscal Year 2016 /2017 Budgeted Expenditures,
The allocation methodology Is Full Cost, not Circular OMB A-87 Compliant,
The results presented In this plan were derived using adouble "step-down- allocation process.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 4

CM
CT>



CITY OF WINTERS, OA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FYi7

2. READING THE PLAN

The final documentation of aCAP can be hundreds of pages in length. The following provides aguide for navigating and
reviewing the plan:

"I""" "l«.nc«d h.», .™i w h „

"PPP"™™' .dih

footage, then the basis for the allocation of that fimrtinn ehnum *1!^ u^ll f®Management Department aiiocates by square
potentially be blueprints of the building, or square footage recordT dotage, and the source wouid

along with expenditure^otefs"ffer'department!'as^^^ and or division number,
allocated through the plan. ' ubtotal of disallowed costs, and a total of all expenditures being
Grantee Departments: Lists all grantee or receiving departments, including their fund, department, and or division number.

P^fileSe deS« - the plan. The reports show an aggregateallocation summary. Each set of Detail Reports contains: Pi^®al<down of the expenses, each function's allocation, and an

Matrix ConsulUng Group
Pages

CO
o>



CiTYOFWiNTERS,CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

th^ I J summary Of the Centra! Service department including a brief description of the activities performed,seivlces provided, and how costs associated with each function are allocated to Receiving
Departments, or those departments and programs within the City that benefit from services.

work^h*^Pt^^hn^^^^ asummary of the costs being allocated for the identified Central Service department. This
otheStrarS^^^^ ^^P^rtment. along with the incoming aiiocations from aii

the'lSnTSseran^^LI'l'' expenditures, and provides arecap ofnririe in i ®^P®ases, and arrives at a total this department encumbers on each pass of allocations. This worksheet also
Admir^LrXTcofu^^^ breaksTotal costs down by function. It also demonstrates how the G&A (General and

""""d.p.r1m,nB its costs are allocated to. and
Allocation Summary: This worksheet shows the total costs being allocated to receiving departments by function.

The Summary of Resulting Overhead Aiiocations and the Summary of Functions and Allocation Bases are the optimal
documents for beginning review of the Cost Allocation Plan. The Summary of Resulting Overhead Aiiocations provides asummary of
results and "bottom-iine" picture of the analysis. The reviewer may then refer to the Detail Reports for more information on how
aiiocations are derived and shown on the Summary of Overhead Aiiocations. The Summary of Functions and Allocation Bases provides
amatrix detailing the allocation methodology applied to each central service department along with the source of the data.

Paged



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

3. ORGANIZATIONAL CHART
The organizational chart on the foiiowing page shows the overall structure for the City of Winters, including illustrating how each

of the City's Department's divisions are organized.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page?

m



CiTYOF WiNTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

AdmlnlstratlTe
SeiTim

Naad Mnis

Management
Analyst

Tracylensen

Recreation Staff
Various

Flaaneli]
Managesient
ShellyCunby

Meoageffleot
Analyst

lenna Mostr

Acnuctlni
Ihchnldan

MaiyLou
Meiidoia

Matrix Consulting Group

Conunniilqr
Dmiopranit

Vacant

ChelfBundlng
Inspector'

GeneAshdown

Planner •

lUnBemuidei

Seneant

loseltsmlm

Corpora)

Albert Ramos

PoUceOIBcer

ToddBamelt'

Police OlBcer

Matt Martin

PolIesOfflcvr

Gordon Drovm

PolIceOffleer
Josh Heam

PolieaOmecr

CrelgUrtmhart

Police OOlctr

lusHn Wilson

Police Omctr
Vacant

QUteniorWinter*

Treasurer 1 aiyCouncU 11 aiyOerk 1
' 1 KandKins |

aiyManager

JohnW.Donlevy,
If-

Police Chief

Serele Cotlerrea

Corporal

Jeremy Warren

nlninineni

Andyu

MziyJsRedeloCg

Records
Supervisor

KariaFerguson

ProperlyQerk
Oeanna

Isenhewer

Cemmunllty
Services Officer

Galljiinlnex

PublieWorbi
Superintendent

ErieUicero

Maltnenancs
Worker

TonyLuna

Malntenaoce
Woker

Efrcn DelTbre

Seasonal Staff

Water
Maintenance

Woker

losaVsIieriano

MaloCenincs
Weker

TenyVender

Malnteaanca
Woker Solomon

DelToro

Seasonal Staff

Enrionunenta)
ServtosManager

Carol Sdinna

Intern

CIlletLandis

Captain
BradLopex

Rsetrve

FIrelUhtert

Fire Chief

Aaron McAlUter
KoojlagManager

Dan Haguire

DlvIiionOiler

AonKarien

DlTUlonuiler

GregUwIs
Intern

Unn Myer

Captain
ArtMeadoia

Reserve

Flreflghteci

Flrenghter

Jason Van Dom

Reserve

RreSgbters

CO

Pages



CITY OF WINTERS, OA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

4. SUMMARY OF OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

Provided on the following pages are a summary of results and a"bottom-line" picture of the resulting cost allocation plan
analysis. This summary shows how much was allocated from each Central Service department to each end Receiving department.
Departmental costs have been summarized with unallocated and direct billed entries and produces agrand total for each Central
Service department, as well as for each Receiving,department. The Central Service departments are listed down the left hand side, and
Receiving departments across the top.

Matrix Consulting Group
Pages

r-.
<35



CtTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

City Manager

1

Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct BillAdjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

101-161-

Housfng &
Econ

Development
1.093

$ 1,175

2,126

$ 18.374

$ 18.374

101-210-

Police

Department

13,086
$ 1.104

22.519

101.186

45,614

$ 193,473

$ 193,473

101-310- Fire

Department

4.372

$ 1,144

8,509
42.447

22.205

$ 87,893

$ 87.893 $

101-710-

Recreatlon

$ M
$ 376

101-720-

Communlty
Center

$" 483
$

16,024

$ 24,818

$ 24.818

101-730

Swimming

41,506

$ 51,053

$ 51,053

Page 10

CO
05



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

*1

mm

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

City Manager
Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct Bill Adjustments
Proposed Costs

102-410-

Communlty
Development

I 355
$

3.157

19,706

$ 26.724

$ 26.724

102-420-

Buildlng
Inspections

$ 1.838

14,673
13.736

$ 38.471

104-0-

Flreworks

Fund

$ 34

105-720-

Senior Fund

$ 0

106-720-

Wlnter

Swim

107-650-

Park

Maintenance

Page 11

a>



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

Mi

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer
City Manager
Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct Bill Adjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

108-710-

Koda Camp

$ 1.654

$ 1,654

113-510-

TABS 2007

Fund

$ 9,324

201-0- Fire

Prevention

Grant

211-650-

Citj^ide
Assess.

DIst. Cost

Alloc

7.487

$ 13,937

$ 13.937

221-660-

Gas

7.107

$ 70.033

$ 83,731

$ 83,731

231-210-

2,036

$ 3.241

$ 3.241

Page 12

o
o
csj



CtTYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

mm

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

Manaaer

Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct BUI Adjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

ilMll

mmmmi 233-210-

Reallgnment
(PD)

251-210-

Trafflc

Safety

252-210-

Asset

Forfeiture

272-650-

Boost

Grant

278-650-

Prop 84
Park Grant

$ 18781

$ 18781

291-650

Beverage
Recycle

Page 13

o
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
Full CostAllocation PlanReport FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

11
m

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

uty Manaaer

Administratlva Serylces
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct BillAdjustments
Proposed Costs

mm

294-660-

TDA Capital
Acquisitions

8.678

6.950

$ 16.760

299-710-

Afterschool

Program

4,470

11.997

$ 17,886

$ 17.886

321-0- EDBG

99-69

3S5-0- RLF

Small

Business

411-0- Street

Impact

1,975

$ 1.975

412-0-

Storm

Impact

Page 14

CM
O
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

Manaaer

Administrative Sfiivlr.«s

Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct Bill Adjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

m

413-0- Park

Impact

840.78

414-0

PollCG

impact
415-0- Fire

Impact Fee

309 $ 317

416-0-

General

Impact

$ 317 $ 305

417-0-

Water

Impact

418-0-

Sewer

Impact MIsc
Capital

Acquisition

Page 15

CO
o
CNJ



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

City Manager

Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct BUI Adjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

mi

422-0-

Landflll

Capital

427-0-

Equipment
Replacement

Fund

2.381

495-0-

Monltoring
Fee

$ 2,071

$ 2,071

611-630-

Water

$ 3,888
1.228

25,639

79.973

156,217

$ 368,937

$ 368,937

616-630-

water

Conservation

617-630-

Water

Meter Fund

Page 16

o
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

SUtWMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS
IP

rnm

Council

Treasurer
City Manaoar

AdministrativeServices
"inance

'ubiic Works

Total Allocated

Direct BillAdjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

621-640

Sewer Fund

1.325

94,253

38.404

89,284
210,092

$ 439,912

$ 439.912

651/652-0-

Central

Service

Overhead

$ 1.669

i
i 24
$ 7.237

$ 18.995

$ 27.927

771-510-

Sucessor

Agency •
RO^

2.140

$ 40.816

$ 52,266

$ 52.266

773-510-

TABS

831-730-

Processed Swim Team

$ 1,831

833-999- Festival

De La

Communldad

$" 18
i
$ 0

Page 17

ID
O
CSJ



C!TY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

SUMMARY OF RESULTING OVERHEAD ALLOCATIONS

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

City Manager
AdminlstrativQ Services
Finance

Public Works

Total Allocated

Direct BUI Adjustments
Proposed Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

846-999-

Qullt

Festival Other

m

Direct

KitKI

MS'.ajuyw

S6.@m.6.01

ir,mm

KbW

SiiWkmmkM

ilLQ6!8J^

m

MiWBi

Page 18

CD
O
CVJ



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

5. SUMMARY OF FUNCTIONS AND ALLOCATION BASES

The Summary of Functions and Allocation Bases provided on the following pages shows arecap of the allocation methodology
applied to each central service department. For example. If the Building Maintenance function of the Facilities Management Department
allocates by square footage, then the basis for the allocation of that function shown on this schedule would be square footage, and the
source would potentially be blueprints of the building, or square footage records.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 19

r-.
o
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

SUMMARY OF FUNCTIONS AND ALLOCATION BASES

CS DEPARTMENT FUNCTION

Administrative Support
Managerial Su

CouncilSupport
Elections

Public Records

Claims

Contracts

Records Management
l:^j!»Ws«<gitVMreasui»g

Treasu

CItywIde Support
Public Works

Economic Development
Enterprise Funds

Payroll
Accounts Payable
Accounts Receivable / Cash Receipts
PERS Reporting
SuccessorAgency
Monthly Reporting
Utility Blllini

Facilities Maintenance
Streets Maintenance
Parks Maintenance
Planning
UUIIty Billing
Pu^ Works SuDDort

Matrix Consulting Group

ALLOCATION BASIS SOURCE

/ Dant C\/ 4-7 I n..^ ±FY16-17 Budget per Fund / Dept
FY16-17 FTE per Fund / De^gt

•m.

FY17 Proposed Budget

# ofAgenda items per Dept
Not Allocated
Not Allocated

Not Allocated

# ofContracts perFund / Dept
# of Record Boxes per Deot

ag.'iasg't

FY16-17 Budget per Fund / Deot

1^16-17 Budget per Fund / Dept
50% PW FTE &50% PW Budget
Not Allocated
60% Water. 40% Sewer

Benefit Ad^SaLn ^1617^17t Fu"d /D '̂'! ^ Payrali'̂ p '̂'
Risk Manaoement ^ ' °®P* ^ '•6-17 Payroll Report
Cashiering ? ,« P®"" FY15-16 Claims Report

• I- Transactions oar Fund / Deot FY 15-16 Cash Receipt Lot

#Of FTE per Fund / Dept (l'.5x PD &FD)
# ofAP Transactions per Fund / Dept
#ofCash Transactions perFund / Dept
#ofFTE per Fund / Dept (1.5x PD &FD)
Direct toSuccessor Agency Fund
#of Joumal Entries per Fund I Dept
45% Water.45% SHwer. 10% Finance

Direct to Gas Tax
Not Allocated
Direct to Planning
45% Water, 45%Sewer, 10%Finance
Not Allocated

FY 16-17 Payroll Report

FY16Agenda Report

FY16 Agreements Report
FY 16 Records Report

FY 17 Proposed Budget
mMm

FY17 Proposed Budget
FY 17Proposed Budget &FY16-17 Payroll Report

FY16-17 Payroll Report
FY15-16 Accounts Payable Report

FY 15-16Cash Receipt Log
FY16-17 PayrollReport

FY 15-16 Journal Entries Log

HSli

Page 20

GO
o
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

6. CENTRAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTS (PROVIDERS)
The follow page provides alist of all the departrr,ents Included as central services, including their fund, department, and or

division number, along with expenditure totals per department, asubtotal of disallowed costs, and atotal of all expenditures allocated
through the plan.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 21

a>
o
C\J



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

CENTRAL SERVICES DEPARTMENTS (PROVIDERS)

EDND

City Council

City Clerk

City Treasurer

City Manager
Admlnistratlvft Sfliv

Finance

Public Works

Subtotal ^
Disallowed Items (All Departments)
TOTAL ALLOCATED EXPENDITURES

Matrix Consulting Group

57.580

19.453

401 $

395.089

307.207

378.295

630.117 $

1.788,142

57.580

19.453

395,089
307.207

378,295
$ 630,117

$ 1.788,142
$

$ 1.788,142

o

Page 22



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

7. GRANTEE DEPARTMENTS (RECEIVERS)
The following page provides a list of all the departments included

or division number.

Matrix Consulting Group

as receiving departments, including their fund, department, and

Page 23

csj



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

GRANTEE DEPARTMENTS (RECEtVERS)

210

Housing & Econ Develonment
I •••mi Iit titiini \ •• .«nnnnn--^- iripii in

Police Departmant
310

710

410

420

720

720

650

710

Fire Department
Recreation

Swimmlnp Pool
Community Development
Building Inspections
Fireworks Fund

Senior Fund

Winter Swim

Park Maintenance

510

Koda Camp
TABS 2007 Fund

Fire Prevention Grant

.6.50 Cj^jde Assess. DIst. Cost Alloc.
660 Gas Tax

210 COPS

210

210

210

650

650

650

.Realignment(PD)
TrafficSafety
Asset Forfeiture

Boost Grant

Prop 84 Park Grant

660

Beverage Recycle
TDACapital Acquisitions

710 Afterechool Program
jEDBG 99-69
RLF Small Business
RLF Home Program
Total Program Income
Street Impact
Storm Impact

Park Impact

Police impact
Fire Impact Fee

General Impact Fee

•'vrflnisii.mmm

WaterImpact Fee
gewer Imna^tfjiii^n fiTtnifl^ltiin..

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 24

CM

CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

GRANTEE DEPARTMENTS (RECEIVERS)

Landfill Capital

cqMipment Replacement Fund
Monitoring Fee

630Water

ooOIWater Conservation
63o|Water Meter Fund
640 Sewer Fund

Central Service Overhead
51 OlSurossor At^ency - RQRF
51DITABS Bond Processed
730lSwlm Team
999|Festlval De La Communldad

Quilt Festival

Other

Matrix Consulting Group

CO

Page 25



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full Cos# Atlocatlon PlanReport FY17

8. COST ALLOCATION PLAN

This section provides the detail for each Central Service support department identified for the City of Winters, including:
Departmental narrative;

Costs to be allocated;

Departmental expense detail;

Allocation detail, and

Allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group

*5r

Page 26



CITYOF WINTERS. CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

(1) City Council

City Council serves as the primary legislative body responsible for acting upon all policy matters by approving and adopting
ordinances and resolutions. There are five elected Individuals that comprise the council, each of which serve afour year term. The City
Council appoints the City Manager and City Attorney positions as well as various boards, commissions, and advisory committees. City
Council costs are allocated to Receiving Departments, asfollows:

The chart on the following page illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate City Council costs. The top tier shows the
Central Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the measures used to allocate
costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 27

ID



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

Administrative Support

Budgeted Expenditures per Fund /
Department

i

Management Support

PTE per Fund / Department

Page 28

CD

Fj



CiTY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

(1.1) City Council Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunction-by-function breakdown of
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group

r-

expenses,

Page 29



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan Report FY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-110-City Council

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

incoming Costs
101-110- City Council
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works

Total incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix Consuftrng Group

. First Second
Allocation Allocation Total

$ 57,580 $ 57,580

$ $ -

$ 125 $ 125
$ 2 $ 2

$ 517 $ 517
$ 1,003 $ 1,003
$ 1,192 $ 1,192

$ $ 2,839 $ 2,839

$ $ -

$ 57,580 $ 2,839 $ 60,419

Page 30

CO



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-110- City Council

Salaries &Wages

Fringe Benefits

Subtotal Personnel Cost

OperatingExpenditures

Contingencies

Subt^ Operating Coat $ 45,522 $ . « 99tri c ««

••.M III rillniT.iNiii,!

Subtotal Disallowed Costs

dst^dlunments

Subtotal Cost Adjustments

Incoming - AliOthers

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

incoming-Ail Others

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

iAllloCATLD

MatrixConsulting Group

10,800

35,103

10,419

$ . 2,839

5,400 $

629 S

6,029 i

17,552 S

5.210 S

1,419 $

a>

5,400

17,552

Page 31



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-110- CityCouncil

ALLOCATION DETAIL

AdministrativeSupport

101-110- city Council
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Boon Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720-Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund
106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance

108-710-Koda Camp
113-510-TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Citywide Assess. DIst. Cost Alloc
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS
233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210- Traffic Safety
252-210-Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650-Prop 84 Park Grant
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation

Units
Allocated

Percent
Gross

Allocation

57,580.04 0.433% $ 125
19,452.85 0.146% $ 42

401.08 0.003% $ 1
395,089.96 2.970% $ 855
307,206.90 2.309% $ 665
378.296.16 2.844% $ 819
630,117.38 4.737% $ 1.364
215,972.74 1.623% $ 467

2.287,074.75 17.192% $ 4,949
884,216.37 6.496% $ 1,870

10,320.70 0.078% $ 22
80,120.62 0.602% $ 173
99;815.71 0.750% $ 216

129,753.00 0.975% $ 281
278.831.58 2.096% $ 603

15,000.00 0.113% $ 32
150.00 0.001% $ 0
500.00 0.004% $ 1

2,261.31 0.017% S 5
23.456.45 0.176% $ 51

750,000.00 5.638% $ 1,623
200.00 0.002% $ 0

289,617.49 2.177% $ 627
129,549.23 0.974% $ 280

98,476.21 0.740% $ 213
8.000.00 0.060% $ 17

15,000.00 0.113% $ 32
6,000.00 0.045% $ 13

17,320.00 0.130% $
$

37
587.733.00 4.418% 1,272
491,148.00 3.692% $ 1,063

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 125 $ 125

$ 42 $ 2 • $ 44

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1

$ 855 $ 42 $ 897

$ 665 .-$ 33 $ .698

$ 819 $ 41 $ 859

$ 1,364 $ 68 $ 1,431
$ 467 $ 23 $ 491

$ 4,949 $. 245 $ 5,195
$ 1.870 . $ 93 $ 1,963
$ 22 $ 1 $ 23

$ 173 $ 9 $ 182
$ 216 $ 11 $ 227
$ 281 $ 14 $ 295

$ 603 $ 30 $ 633

$ 32 $ 2 $ 34

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1
$ 5 $ 0 $ 5

$ 51 $ 3 $ 53

$ 1,623 $ 80 $ 1,703
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 627 $ 31 $ 658
$ 280 $ 14 $ 294
$ 213 $ 11 $ 224
$ 17 $ 1 $ 18
$ 32 $ 2 $ 34
$ 13 $ 1 $ 14
$ 37 $ 2 $ 39
$ 1,272 $ 63 $ 1,335
$ 1,063 $ 53 $ 1,116

Page 32

o
esi
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FuU CostAltocation PlanReportFY17

101-110- city Council

ALLOCATION DETAIL

411-0- Street Impact
412-0- Storm'lmpact
413-0-Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0- General ImpactFee
417-0- Water ImpactFee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
422-0-Landfill Capital
427-0-Equipment Replacement Fund
496-0- Monitoring Fee
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund

651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
773-510-TABS Bond Processed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival De La Communidad

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

134,000.00 1.007% $ 290
1,200.00 0.009% $ 3

62,000.00 0.466% $ 134
12,000.00 0.090% $ 26
12,000.00 0.090% $ 26
12,000.00 0.090% $ 26
12,000.00 0.090% $ 26
12,000.00 0.090% $ 26
9,500.00 0.071% $ 21

150,294.00 1.130% $ 325
149,758.00 1.126% $ 324

1.075.324.62 8.083% $ 2.327
2,700.00 0.020% $ 6
6,000.00 0.045% $ 13

1,694,705.19 12.739% $ 3,668
734.992.00 5.525% $ 1.591
942,349.00 7.084% $. 2,039

14,000.00 0.105% $ 30
69,972.50 0.526% $ 151

7.9Bn.nn 0.060% $ 17

13,303,406.82 100.000% $ 28,790

FY16-17 Budget per Fund / Dept

FY17 Proposed Budget

Direct

Billed

$ .

First Second

Allocation Allocation Total
$ 290 $ 14 $ 304
$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 134 $ 7 $ 141
. $ 26 $ 1 $ 27

$ 26 $ 1 $ 27
$ 26 $ 1 $ 27
$ 26 $ 1 $ 27
$ 26 $ 1 $ 27
$ 21 $ 1 $ 22
$ 325 $ 16 $ 341
$ 324 $ 16 $ 340
$ 2,327 $ 115 $ 2,442
$ 6 $ 0 $ 6
$ 13 $ 1 $ 14
$ 3,668 $ 182 $ 3,849
$ 1,591 $ 79 $ 1,669
$ 2,039 $ 101 $ 2,140
$ 30 $ 2 $ 32
$ 151 $ 7 $ 159

$ 17 J 1 ? 18

$ 28,790 $ 1,419 $ 30,209

Page 33

CM
CM



CiTY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-110- city Council

ALLOCATION DETAIL

ManagerialSupport

101-160

101-170
101-180-

101-610-
101-161-

101-210-

101-310-

101-720-
101-730-

102-410-

102-420-

211-650-

299-710-

611-630-

621-640-

CityManager
' Administrative Services

Finance

Public Works

Housing &Econ Development
Police Department
Fire Department

Community Center
Swimming Pool
Community Development
Building Inspections
Citywide Assess. Dist. CostAlloc.
Afterschool Program
Water

Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

NIatrIx Consulting Group

AJIocation
Units

Allocated
Percent

Gross

Allocation

2.95 5.882% $ 1,694
2.00 3.988% $ 1,148
3.15 6.281% $ 1,808
4.10 8.175% $ 2,354
1.00 1.994% $ 574

13.10 26.122% $ 7,520
4.00 7.976% $ 2,296
0.50 0.997% $ 287
1.93 3.848% $ 1,108
0.10 0.199% $ 57

• 2.00 3.988% $ 1,148
1.10 2.193% $ 631
7.42 14.796% $ 4,260
2.40 4.786% $ 1,378

8.774% $ 2.598
50.15 100.000% $ 28,790

FY16-17 FTE perFund / Dept

FY16-17 Payroll Report

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 1,694 $ 83 $ 1,777
$ 1,148 $ 57 $ 1,205
$ 1,808 $ 89 $ 1,697
$ 2,354 $ 116 $ 2,470
$ 574 $ 28 $ 602
$ 7,520 $ 371 $ 7.891
$ 2,296 $ 113 $ 2,410
$ 287 $ 14 $ • 301
$ 1,108 $ 55 $ 1,163
$ 57 $ 3 $ 60
$ 1,148 $ 57 $ 1,205
$ 631 $ 31 $ 663
$ 4,260 $ 210 $ 4,470
$ 1,378 $ 68 $ 1,446

J 2.526 $ 125 $ 2.6.50

$ 28,790 $ 1,419 $ 30,209

Page 34

CM
CM
CM



CirYOFW/NTERS,CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-110- City Council

101-110- City Council
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- CityManager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation

101-720- Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund

106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510- TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Citywide Assess. DIst. CostAlloc
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS

233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210- Traffic Safety

Matrix Consulting Group

Administrative
Support •

Managerial
Support Total

$ 125 $ - $ 125
$ 44 $ - $ 44
$
$

1 $ - $ 1
897 $ 1,777 $ 2,674

$ 698 $ 1,205 $ 1,903
$ 859 $ i;897 $ 2.757
$ 1,431 $ 2,470 $ 3,901
$ 491 $ 602 $ 1,093
$ 5.195 $ 7,891 $ 13,086
$ 1,963 $ 2,410 $ 4,372
$ 23 $ . $ 23
$ • 182 $ 301 $ 483
$ 227 $ 1,163 $ 1,369
$ 295 $ 60 $ 355
$ 633 $ 1,205 $ 1,838
$ 34 $ . $ 34
$ 0 $ - $ 0.34
$ 1 $ - $ 1
$ 5 $ - $ 5
$ 53 $ - $ 53
$ 1,703 $ - $ 1,703
$ 0 $ - $ 0.45
$ 658 $ 663 $ 1,320
$ 294 $ - $ 294
$ 224 $ - $ 224
$ 18 $ - $ 18
$ 34 $ - $ 34

Page 35

CO
cvj
CNJ



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-110- City Council

262-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
299-710-Afterschoo! Program
411-0- Street Impact
412-OtStorm Impact
413-0- Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0- General ImpactFee
417-0- Water Impact Fee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
422-0-Landfill Capital
427-0-Equipment Replacement Fund
495-0- Monitoring Fee
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-0-CentralService Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
773-510-TABS Bond Processed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival De LaCommunidad

Total

Matrix Consulting Group

Administrative

Support

Managerial
Support Total

$ 14 $ - $ 14
$ 39 $ - $ 39

$ 1,335 $ - $ 1,335
$ 1,116 $ - $ 1,116
$ - $ 4,470 $ 4,470
$ 304 $ - $ 304
$ 3 $ $ 3

$ 141 $ - $ 141

$ 27 $ - $ 27
$ 27 $ - $ 27
$ 27 $ - $ 27
$ 27 $ - $ 27
$ 27 $ - $ 27
$ 22 $ - $ 22
$ 341 $ - $ 341
$ 340 $ - $ 340
$ 2,442 $ 1,446 $ 3,888
$ 6 $ - $ 6
$ 14 $ - $ 14
$ 3,849 $ 2,650 $ 6,500
$ 1,669 $ - $ 1,669
$ 2,140 $ - $ 2,140
$ 32 $ - $ 32
$ 159 $ - $ 159
$ 18 $ - $ 18
$ 30,209 $ 30,209 $ 60,419

Page 36

OJ
<N



CtTY OF WINTERS, CA
FuitCostAliocatlonPlan Report FY17

(2) City Clerk

The City Clerk's office is responsible for admihistering legislative and election-related tasks. Additionally, the primary
responsibility of the City Clerk is to file and safeguard all municipal records citywide, including minutes, City Ordinance, Resolutions,
Minutes, Contracts, and Agreements. The City Clerk's office serves as the compliance office for all federal, state, and local statutes
•egarding elections processes. City Clerk costs are allocated to Receiving Departments, as follows;

C^Duncll Support - relates to support provided to City Council in regards agenda preparation, meetinq minutes staff reoorts
olutions, ordinances, etc. The costs associated with this function are based on the number of agenda Items per Department. '

SSeTper'SBruMne^®"^ costs have not been

hattfbrallo^^^^^^^^^ any public records requests and these costs

SS^nes.'®"'®®®"'® These costs have not been allocated per OMB

Sre'^umS ofJonS management and overnight of the City. These costs have been allocated based
Records Management - relates to costs associated to managing the City's ordinances, resolutions minutes and contracts as

Sd?Department retention schedule. These costs have been allocated based upon the number of Record Boxes

Matrix ConsultingGroup
Page 37

ir>
CM
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Futt Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

The chart on the following page Illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate City Clerk costs. The top tier shows the
Central Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the measures used to allocate
costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 38

CD
CM
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

Council Support . Elections

#ofAgenda
Items

Matrix Consulting Group

Not Allocated

Public Records
Requests

Not Allocated

Claims Contracts

Not Allocated # of Contracts

Records
Management

# of Record
Boxes

Page 39

<M
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

(2.1) City Clerk Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunctlon-by-functloh breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 40

00
CM
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost AUocatlon Plan Report FY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-120- City Clerk

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

Incoming Costs
101-110- City Council
101-120- CityClark
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-180- Finance

Total Incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 19,453 $ 19,453

$ - $ -

$ 42 $ 2 $ 44
$ 1,634 $ 1,634
$ 1 $ 1
$ 175 $ 175
$ 250 $ 250

$ 42 $ 2,061 $ 2,104

$ • $ -

$ 19,495 $ 2,061 $ 21,557

Page 41

05
CSJ
<N



CiTY OF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost AllocationPlan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-120- City Clerk

Salaries &Wages
Fringe Benefits

Subtotal Personnel Cost

graHoKseivIc

Operating Expenditures

ISF Allocation

Subtotal Operating Cost

ir.'"'. .I I., j .

Subtotal Cost Adlustments

FJI^IP^C$:qs7;

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

eeOhdrAIIdca'tlB

Incoming-All Others

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

10.454

18.381

192 S

214 i

2,091 S

$ 1.5S5 S

$ (3.899) 3

412 3

$ (412) $

192 S

214 t

2,091 3

1.585 S

3,676 $

975 S

412 3

103 3

1,045 S

793 3

1,838 3

487 3

206 3

107 i

1,045 3

793 $

1.838 3

487 3

206 $ 206 $

52 3 . 52 $ 52 $
<258) $ (258) S (258) 3

107 S

1,045 3

793 $

1.838 $

487 3

107 J

1,045 $

793 3

1.838 3

487 S

206 S

52 $

Page 42

o
CO
<N



C/TYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-120- City Clerk

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Council Support

101-120-

101-170-

101-180-

101-610-

101-161-

101-210-

101-310-

101-710-

102-410-

611-630-

621-640-

Cily Clerk
Administrative Services
Finance

Public Works

Housing &Econ Development
Police Department
Fire Department
Recreation

Community Development
Water

Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

MatrixConsulting Group

Allocation Allocated Gross Direct
Units Percent Allocation Billed

51,00 25.123% $ 1,224
30.00 14.776% $ 720
19.00 9.360% $ 456
17.00 8.374% $ 408
23.00 11.330% $ 552

4.00 1.970% $ 96
4.00 1.970% $ 96
1.00 0.493% $ 24

19.00 9.360% $ 456
15.00 7.389% $ 360
20.00 9.852% $ 480

203.00 100.000% $ 4,874 $

Uof Agenda Items per Dept

FY16Agenda Report

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 1,224 $ 1.224
$ 720 $ 102 $ 822

$ 456 $ 64 $ 521

$ 408 $ 58 $ 466

$ 552 $ 78 $ 630

$ 96 $ 14 $ 110
$ 96 $ 14 $ 110
$. 24 $ 3 $ 27
$ 456 $ 64 $ 521

$ 360 $ 51 $ 411
$ 480 $ 66 $ 548

$ 4,874 $ 515 $ 5,389

Page 43

CO
CVJ



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-120- City Clerk

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Contracts

101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Deveiopment
101-210-Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation

102-410- Community Development
611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation Allocated

Units Percent
Gross

Allocation

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

3.00 4.478% $ 109 $ 109 $ 12 $ 121
6.00 8.955% $ 218 $ 218 $ 23 $ 241
5.00 7.463% $ 182 $ 182 $ 19 $ 201
9.00 13.433% $ 327 $ 327 $ .35 $ 362
2.00 2.985% $ 73 $ 73 $ 8 $ 80
3.00 4.478% $ 109 $ 109 $ 12 $ 121
3.00 4.478% $ 109 $ 109 $ 12 $ 121

15.00 22.388% $ 546 $ 546 $ 58 $ 603
11.00 16.418% $ 400 $ 400 $ 42 $ 442
10.00 14.925% $ 364 $ 364 $ 38 $ 402
87.00 100.000% $ 2,437 $ • $ 2,437 $ 258 $ 2,695

# of Contracts per Fund / Dept

FY16 Agreements Report

Page 44

CM
CO
CM



CITY OF WINTERS/CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-120- CityClerk

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Records Management

101-120- CityClerk
101-170- AdministrativeServices
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
611-630-Water

621-640- Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

25.00 8.403% $ 410
25.00 8.403% $ 410
25.00 8.403% $ 410

9.00 3.025% $ 147
10.00 3.361% $ 164
50.00 16.807% $ 819
50.00 16.807% $ 819
12.50 4.202% $ 205
25.00 8.403% $ 410
25.00 8.403% $ 410
20.50 6.891% $ 336
20.50 6.891% ? 336

297.50 100.000% $ 4.874

# of Record Boxesper Dept

FY16Records Report

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 410 $ 410
$ 410 $ 47 $ 457
$ 410 $ 47 $ 457
$ 147 $ 17 $ 164
$ 164 $ 19 $ 183
$ 819 $ 95 $ 914
$ 819 $ 95 $ •914
$ 205 $ 24 $ 228
$ 410 $ 47 $ 457
$ 410 $ 47 $ 457
$ 336 $ 39 $ 375

? 336 $ 39 $ 375

$ 4,874 $ 515 $ 5,389

Page 45

CO
CO
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReport FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-120- City Clerk

101-120- City Clerk
101-170- Administrative Services-
101-180- Finance
101-610- PubiicWorks
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710-Recreation
102-410- Communify Development
102-420- Building Inspections
611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Total

Matrix Consulting Group

Council

Support Contracts
Records

Management

$ 1,224 $ - -$ 410
$ 822 $ 121 $ 457
$ 521 $ 241 $ 457
$ 466 $ 201 $ 164
$ 630 $ 362 $ 183
$ 110 $ 80. $ 914
$ 110 $ 121 $ 914
$ 27 $ 121 $ 228
$ 521 $ 603 $ 457
$ - $ - $ 457
$ 411 $ 442 $ 375
$ 548 $ 402 ? 375
$ 5,389 $ 2,695 $ 5,389

Total

1,634
1,399

1.219

831

1,175

1,104
1.144

376

1.581

457

1,228

1.325

$

$
$
$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$

i
$ 13,473

Page 46

rt
CO
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost Allocation Plan ReportFY17

(3) City Treasurer

Tlie City Treasurer is elected to a4ycuir term and is responatole for all flnamtlal accounls ol the City, By londion, the City

Treasurer pays ™,«s slgtred by any lure 01 the retain, pesitlotis: Treasure. City laenager, City ctertr. City Courtolimemher. Alt CityTrreamrrer re.pou.ih.ll.s «, detegaler, to the DUootor ol Fiuauoi.l M.u«,emm,t Clly Trsusurer costs are ailooaled to Rsoehriug
Departments, as follows:

allocated'basedon"budgeted'eyendftures^pl?FCn^^^^ Treasurer. These costs are
The chart on the following page Illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate City Treasurer costs. The top tier shows

the central Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the measures used to allocate
costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 47

ID
CO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

Matrix Consulting Group

Treasury Functions

FY17 Budgeted
Expenditures per Fund /

Dept

Page 48

to
CO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan ReportFY17

(3.1) CityTreasurer Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunctlon-by-functlon breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 49

r-.
CO
CsJ



CiTYOFW/NTERS,CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-130- City Treasurer

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

incoming Costs
101-110- City Council
101-130- City Treasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-180- Finance

Total Incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix Consulting Group

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 401 $ 401

$ - $ -

$ 1 $ 0.04 $ 1

$ 0.01 $ 0.01

$ 4 $ 4

$ 5 $ 5

$ 1 $ 9 $ 9

$ - $ -

$ 402 $ 9 $ 410

Page 50

CO
CO
CNJ



CtTYOFW/NTERS,CA
Fun Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAJL

101-130- City Treasurer

Salaries &Wages
Fringe Benefits

Subtotal Personnel Cost

OperaGng Expenditures
ISF Allocation

Subtotal Operating Cost

Subtotal Disallowed Costs

Subtotal Cost Adiustmenta $

Incoming-All Others

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

Incoming-All Others

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

Matrix Consuiting Group
Page 51

a>
CO
CVJ



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-130- City Treasurer

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Treasury

101-110- city Council
101-120- City Clerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- CityManager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720-Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420-Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105r720- Senior Fund
106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510-TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- CItywide Assess. DIst. CostAlloc
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS

233-210-Realignment (PD)
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation

Units

57,580

19,453

401

395,090

307,207
378,296

630.117
215,973

2.287.075
864,216

10,321
80,121
99,816

129,753

278,832
15,000

150

500

2.261

23,456

750,000
200

289.617

129,549
98,476

8,000
15.000

6,000
17,320

Allocated

Percent

0.452%

0.153%

0.003%

3.101%

2.411%

2.969%

4.945%

1.695%

17.950%

6.783%

0.081%

0.629%

0.783%

1.018%

2.188%

0.118%

0.001%

0.004%

0.018%

0.184%

5.886%

0.002%

2.273%

1.017%
0.773%

0.063%

0.118%

0.047%
0.136%

Gross

Allocation

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 2 $ 2 $ 2

$ 1 $ 1 $ 1

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0

$ 12 $ 12 $ 0 $ 13

$ 10 $ 10 $ 0 $ 10
$ 12 $ 12 $ 0 $ 12
$ 20 $ 20 $ 0 $ 20
$ 7 $ 7 $ 0 $ 7

$ 72 $ 72 $ 2 $ 74

$ 27 $ 27 $ 1 $ 28

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0

$ 3. $ 3 $ 0 $ 3
$ 3 $ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 4 $ 4 $ 0 $ 4

$ 9 $ 9 $ 0 $ 9
$ 0 . $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 1 $ 1 $ 0 $ 1
$ 24 $ 24 $ 1 $ 24
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 9 $ 9 $ 0 $ 9
$ 4 $ 4 $ 0 $ 4
$ 3 $ 3 $ 0 $ 3
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 1 $ - 1 $ 0 $ 1

Page 52

o

CO



CiTYOFWiNTERS^CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-130- City Treasurer

ALLOCATION DETAIL

278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
773-510- TABSBond Processed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival De LaCommunldad

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

587.733 4.613% $ 19
5,000 0.039% $ 0

491,148 3.855% $ 15
1,075,325 8.439% $ 34

2,700 0.021% $ 0.1
6,000 0.047% $ 0.2

1,694,705 13.301% $ 53
734,992 5.768% $ 23
942.349 7.396% $ 30

14,000 0.110% $ 0
69,973 0.549% $ 2
7.950 0.082% $ 0

12,741,654.82 100.000% $ 402

FY16-17 Budget perFund / Dept

FY17Proposed Budget

Direct

Billed

$ .

First Second

Allocation Allocation Total
$ 19 $ 0 $ 19
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 15 $ 0 $ 16
$ 34 $ 1 $ 35
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0

$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 53 $ 1 $ 55
$ 23 $ 1 $ 24

$ 30 $ 1 $ 30
$ 0 $ 0 $ 0
$ 2 $ 0 $ 2
$ 0 ? 0 ? 0

$ 402 "$ 9 $ 410

Page 53

CM



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
Fun Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-130- City Treasurer

101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- City Clerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- AdministrativeServices
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-PoliceDepartment
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation

101-720- Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
106-720-Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510- TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Citywide Assess. Dist. Cost Alloc.
221-660-Gas Tax
231-210- COPS

233-210- Realignment (PD)

Matrix Consulting Group

Treasury Total

$ 2 $ 2

$ 1 $ 1

$ 0 $ 0.01

$ 13 $ 13

$ 10 $ 10

$ 12 $ 12

$ 20 $ 20

$ 7 $ 7

$ 74 $ 74

$ 28 $ 28

$ 0 $ 0.33

$ 3 $ 3

$ 3 $ 3

$ 4 $ 4

$ 9 $ 9

$ 0 $ 0.48
$ 0 $ 0.02

$ 0 $ 0.07
$ 1 $ 1
$ 24 $ 24
$ 0 $ 0.01

$ 9 $ 9

$ 4 $ 4

$ 3 $ 3

$ 0 $ 0.26

Page 54

CM

CM



CtTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-130- City Treasurer

251-210- Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660-TDA Capital Acquisitions
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund

651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- Sucessor Agency- RORF
773-510- TABS Bond Processed
831-730- Swim Team

833-999- Festival De La Communldad

MatrixConsulting Group

Total

Treasurv Total

$ 0 $ 0.48

$ 0 $ 0.19

$ 1 $ 1

$ 19 $ 19
$ 0 $ 0.16

$ 16 $ 16

$ 35 $ 35

$ 0 $ 0.09

$ 0 $ 0.19

$ 55 $ 55

$ 24 $ 24
$ 30 $ 30

$ 0 $ 0.45

$ 2 $ 2

$ 0 $ 0.26

$ 410 $ 410

CO

Page 55



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan Report FY17

(4) City Manager

The City Manager's office assists in the implementation of adopted policy goals and objectives as directed by City Council. The
City Manager Is responsible for overseeing ail oitywide programs by promoting inter-agency collaboration, fostering community
partnerships, and serving as the chief advisor to council on policy issues. The City Manager's office also supervises all appointed
directors (excluding the City Attorney), and advises City Council on the financial conditions of the City. City Manager costs are allocated
to Receiving Departments, as follows:

is"J?lS'Se;tKo'p3^^^^^ ®«"'ing as Public Work Director. This function

0lI»rCII,toS.dE7te,'JlSKbe7"!SSw°6«tt7ffcSS^^^ Entoprts. ptojeols «id ,«eareh to
The «,.« OP to MM.., «»""'*'"d"<ln'ehedr,.d.edlo,ltodMeC«,Mei»,..d<»t..Th.»p«.rdhowe

.h.c.«S,hdc.d.p.to.„Uh.=»„K„,.,.hd«to«,nd,.h.d.™,op.d,.„dto«,d..rehowetome»dtou.«,h.*dto
costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 56

CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

Citywide Support

# of FTE per Fund / Dept.

Matrix ConsultingGroup

Public Works

Direct to Public Works

Economic Development

Not Allocated

Enterprise Funds

60% Water, 40% Sewer

Page 57

Lf)

CVJ



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

(4.1) city Manager Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunctlon-by-functlon breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 58

CO

CSJ



CITYOFW/NTERS^CA
Full CostAllocation PlanReport FY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-160- City Manager

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

Incoming Costs
101-110- city Council
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works

Total Incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix Consulting Group

First Second
Allocation Allocation Total

$ 395,089 $ 395,089

$ . - $ -

$ 2,549 $ 126 $ 2,674
"$ 12 $ 0 $ 13

$ 3,549 $ 3,549
$ 17,465 $ 17,465
$ 9,008 $ 9,008
$ 6,658 $ 6,658

$ 2.561 $ 36,806 $ 39,367

$ $ •

$ 397.650 $ 36,806 $ 434.456

Page 59

<N



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-160- City Manager

Salaries &Wages
Fringe Benefits

Subtotal Personnel Cost

SliBpHes
OperatingExpenditures
ISF Ailocatlon

Subtotal Oneratln

Subtotal Disallowed Costs

paM^aiust

Subtotal Cost AdlustmentH

231,631

148,690

380.527

14,562

lUblleMo

S 59,344 $ 49.569 $ 30.598 S 42,388 $
$ 38.147 $ 31.884 S 19,669 $ 27.240 3

$ 2,399 $

$ 1,332 S

81.433 S

2,003 $

1.113 S

3.118 S

60,268 t 60,636 $

1,237 $ 1,713 S

952 S

1.924 5 2,685 S

iten>rlsb%^

I*#

49.731

31.968

81,699

Incoming -All Others'
$ 658 $

5 (101,878) $

S

Reallocate AdminCosts

Unallocated Costs

Incoming-All Others
36,606 $ 9,430 S

Reallocate AdminCosts
$ (9,430) $

Unallocated Costs

Matrix Consulting Group

548 $

29,311 S

7,876 5

2,713 S

338 $

18.094 S

469 $

26,065 S

- S 197.635) a

4,862 $

1,675 S

6,735 S

2,320 S

29,407

oo

Page 60



C!TYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-160- CityManager

ALLOCATION DETAIL

CItywIde Support

101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- CityManager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-PoliceDepartment
101-310-Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720- CommunityCenter
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420-Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund

106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510- TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Citywide Assess. Dist. Cost Alloc.
221-660- Gas Tax

231-210- COPS

233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210-TrafficSafety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture

Allocation

Units

Allocated

Percent

Gross

Allocation

57,580.04 0.452% $ 517
19,452.85 0.153% $ 175

401.08 0.003% $ 4
395,089.96 3.102% $ 3,549
307,206.90 2.412% $ 2,760
378,296.16 2.970% $ 3,398
630.117.38 4.947% $ 5,660
215,972.74 1.696% $ 1,940

2.287,074.75 17.957% $ 20,544
864,216.37 6.785% $ 7,763

10,320.70 0.081% $ 93
80,120.62 0.629% $ 720

99.815.71 0.784% $ 897
129.753.00 1.019% $ 1,166
278,831.56 2.189% $ 2,505

15.000.00 0.118% $ 135
150.00 0.001% $ 1
500.00 0.004% $ 4

2.261.31 0.018% $ 20
23,456.45 0.184% $ 211

750,000.00 5.889% $ 6,737
200.00 0.002% $ 2

289.617.49 2.274% $ 2,602
129.549.23 • 1.017% $ 1,164

98.476.21 0.773% $ 885
8,000.00 0.063% $ 72

15,000.00 0.118% $ 135
6,000.00 0.047% $ 54

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 517 $ 517

$ 175 $ 175

$ 4 $ 4

$ 3.549 $ 3,549
$ 2,760 $ 265 $ 3,025
$ 3,398 $ 327 $ 3,725
$ 5,660 $ 544 $ 6,204
$ 1,940 $ 186 $ 2.126
$ 20,544 $ 1,975 $ 22,519
$ 7,763 $ 746 $ 8,509
$ 93 $ 9 $ 102

$ 720 $ 69 $ 789

$ 897 $ 86 $ 983

$ 1,166 $ 112 $ 1,278
$ 2,505 $ 241 $ 2,745
$ 135 $ 13 $ 148

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1

$ 4 $ 0 $ 5

$ 20 $ 2 $ 22

$ 211 $ 20 $ 231

$ 6,737 $ 648 $ 7,385
$ 2 $ 0 $ 2

$ 2,602 $ 250 $ 2,852
$ 1,164 $ 112 $ 1,276
$ 885 $ 85 $ 970

$ 72 $ 7 $ 79

$ 135 $ 13 $ 148

$ 54 $ 5 $ 59

Page 61

CD

CNJ



CITYOFmNTERS,CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

101-160- City Manager

ALLOCATION DETAIL

272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640-Sewer Fund
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510-SucessorAgency - RORF
773-510-TABS Bond Processed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999-Festival De La Communldad

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation

Units

17,320.00
587,733.00

491.148.00

1,075,324.62
2,700.00

6,000.00

1,694,705.19
734,992.00
942,349.00

14,000.00
69,972.50

_ 7,950.00

Allocated

Percent

0.136%

4.615%

3.856%

8.443%

0.021%

0.047%

13.306%

5.771%

7.399%

0.110%

0.549%

0.062%
Total 12,736,654.82 100.000%

Gross Direct First Second

Allocation Billed Allocation Allocation Total
$ 156 $ 156 $ 15 $ 171
$ 5,279 $ 5,279 $ 507 $ 5,787
$ 4,412 $ 4,412 $ 424 $ 4,836
$ 9,659 $ 9,659 $ 928 $ 10.588
$ 24 $ 24 $ 2 $ 27

$ 54 $ 54 $ 5 $ 59
$ 15,223 $ 15,223 $ 1,463 $ 16,686
$ 6,602 $ 6,602 $ 635 $ 7,237
$ 8,465 $ 8,465 $ 814 $ 9,278
$ 126 $ 126 $ 12 $ 138
$ 629 $ 629 $ 60 $ 689
$ 71 ? 71 ? 7 $ 78
$ 114,409 $ . - $ 114,409 $ 10,590 $ 124,998

FY16-17 Budgetper FundI Dept

FY17 Proposed Budget

Page 62

o
LT)
<N



CtTY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-160- City Manager

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Public Works

101-610- Public Works
107-650- Park Maintenance
211-650- Citywide Assess. DIst. Cost Alloc.
221-660-Gas Tax
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650-Beverage Recycle
294-660-TDA CapitalAcquisitions
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix ConsultingGroup

Allocation

Units ,
Allocated

Percent
Gross

Allocation

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

0.28 28.057% $
P.OO 0.020% $
0.03 2.940% $
0.01 1.310% $
0.00 0.180% $
0.06 5.959% $
0.00 0.050% $
0.05 4.980% $
0.21 20.898% $
P.OO 0.030% $
0.00 0.060% $
0.36 35.516%

1.00 100.000% $

19,815 $ 19,815 $ 1,834 $ 21,649
14 $ 14 $ • 1 $ 15

2,076 $ 2,076 $ 192 $ 2,268
925 $ 925 $ 86 $ 1,011
127 $ 127 $ 12 $ 139

4,209 $ 4,209 $ 390 $ 4,598
35 $ 35 $ 3 $ 39

3,517 $ 3,517 $ 326 $ 3,842
14,759 $ 14,759 $ 1,366 $ 16,125

21 $ 21 $ 2 $ 23
42 $ 42 $ 4 $ 46

25,083 $ 25.083 $ 2,322 $ 27.405
70,623 $ $ 70,623 $ 6,537 $ 77,160

50%PW FTE &50% PWBudget

FY17 Proposed Budget &FY16-17 Payroll Report

Page 63

LO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-160- City Manager

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Enterprise Funds

611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

0.60

0.40

1.00

Allocated

Percent

60.000%

40.000%

100.000%

60% Water. 40% Sewer

Gross Direct
Allocation Billed

$ 68,870
$ 45,913
$ 114.783 $

First

Allocation

68,870
45.913

Second

Allocation

$

6,374

4,250

Total

$ 75,244
50j1631

$114,783 S 10,624 $125,407

Page 64

CM
LO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-160- City Manager

101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- City Clerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310-Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720-Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund

105-720- Senior Fund
106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510- TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Cltywide Assess. Dist. CostAlloc
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS

Matrix Consulting Group

Cltywide
Support

Public

Works
Enterprise

Funds Total

$ 517 $ - $ $ 517
$ 175 $ - $ $ 175
$ 4 $ - $ $ 4
$ 3,549 $ - $ $ 3,549
$ 3,025 $ - $ $ 3,025
$ 3.725 $ - $ $ 3,725
$ 6,204 $ 21,649. $ $ 27,853
$ 2.126 $ - $ $ 2,126
$ 22,519 $ - $ $ 22,519
$ 8,509 $ - $ $ 8,509
$ 102 $ - $ $ 102
$ 789 $ - $ $ 789
$ 983 $ - $ $ 983
$ 1,278 $ - $ $ 1,278
$ 2,745 $ - $ $ 2,745
$ 148 $ - $ $ 148
$ 1 $ - $ $ 1
$ 5 $ - $ $ 5
$ 22 $ 15 $ $ 38
$ 231 $ - $ $ 231
$ 7,385 $ - $ $ 7,385
$ 2 $ - $ $ 2
$ 2,852 $ 2,268 $ $ 5,120
$ 1,276 $ 1,011 $ $ 2,286
$ 970 $ - $ $ 970

Page 65

CO
lf5
CM



CITYOFWiNTERS^CA S
Fu/ICostA/iocationPlan Report FY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-160- City Manager

233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650-Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- BeverageRecycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-0-Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
773-510- TABS Bond Processed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival De LaCommunldad

Matrix Consulting Group

Citywide Public Enterprise
. SuDDort Works Funds Total

$ 79 $ $ $ 79
$ 148 $ - $ - $ 148
$ 59 $ - $ $ 59
$ 171 $ 139 $ . $ 309
$ 5.787 $ 4,598 $ - $ 10,385
$ - $ 39 $ . $ 39
$ 4,836 $ 3,842 $ $ 8.678
$ 10,588 $ 16,125 $ 75,244 $ 101,957
$ 27 $ 23 $ - $ 50
$ 59 $ 46 $ . $ 105
$ 16.686 $ 27,405 $ 50,163 $ 94,253
$ 7,237 $ - $ _ $ 7,237
$ 9,278 $ - $ _ $ 9,278
$ 138 $ - $ $ 138
$ 689 $ - $ • $ 689
? 78 $ - ? _ $ 78

Total $ 124,998 $ 77,160 $ 125,407 $ 327,565

Page 66



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

(5) Administrative Services

The Administrative Services Department provides support to City Departments in areas of Human Resources and Risk
Management. The Administrative Services-Department aiso administers Recreation functions for the City. Costs for this department
were allocated to Receiving Departments, as follows:

ssssr^.isrrisjs-r.tsfr.3oTCitssr,

The chart on the foliowing page illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate Administrative Services -Admin costs.
The top tier shows the Central Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the
measures used to allocate costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 67

\r>
lO
csj



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan ReportFY17

Employee Relations

PTEper Fund / Dept

Benefits Administration Risk Management

FTE per Fund/ Dept # ofClaims

Cashiering

# of Cash Transactions

Page 68

CD
lO
CM



CtTYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

(5.1) Administrative Services Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunctlon-by-functlon breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 69

p-
LO
CsJ



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost AllocationPlan Report FY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-170- Administrative Services

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

Incoming Costs
101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- City Clerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- AdministrativeServices
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works

Total Incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix ConsultingGroup

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 307,207 $ 307,207

$ - $ -

$ 1.813 $ 90 $ 1,903
$ 1,239 $ 161 $ 1,399
$ 10 $ 0 • $ 10
$ 2,760 $ 265 $ 3,025

$ 11,841 $ 11,841
$ 7,304 $ 7,304
$ 4,514 $ 4,514

$ 5,821 $ 24,175 $ 29,996

$ - $ -

$ 313,028 $ 24.175 $ 337,203

Page 70

CO
LT)
CVJ



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-170- Administrative Services

Salaries &Wages
Fringe BenefHe

Subtotal Pereennel Cost

Operating Expenditures
ISP Allocation

Subtotal Operating Cost
DEPAR

Subtotal Disallowed Costs

feS"st1ftiiiu!B|'̂ ^rilM&j)(E^

Subtotal CostAdlustmenta

ReaUocale Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

Incoming-An Others

Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

matNx ConsultingGroup

$ 136,385
114.756

Operatlna Exoendihirea e - -23,920

32,146

56,066

24,175

S 47,468 $

$ 39,940 $
56,504 $

47,543 S
15,410 $ 10,273 $ 6,730
12.866 $ 0.644 S 5.663

-L ^ 26.376 $ 18,916 $

$ 8,325 S

$ 11,168 $

$ 2,026 S

9,910 $

13,316 S

23,228 S

2.412 S

2,703 S 1,802 $

3.632 S 2.421 S

6,335 $ 4,223 S

658 S 438 S
$ (108,947) $ 69,232 $ 18.881 $ 12,588 S

S 8,414 S 10,015 S 2.731 S 1,821 $
$ (8,414) $ 6,347 5 1,466 S 972 S

12.393

8.246

rosL'Wtwju

Page 71

Oi
in
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-170- Administrative Services

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Employee Relations .

101-160- CityManager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720- Community Center
102-410- Community Development
102-420-Building Inspections
221-660- Gas Tax

299-710-Afterschool Program
611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross

Units Percent Allocation

2.95 6.899% $ 13,722
2.00 4.677% $ 9,303
3.15 7.366% $ 14,653
4.10 9.588% $ 19,072
1.00 2.338% $ 4,652

13.10 30.634% $ 60,937
4.00 9.354% $ 18,607
0.13 0.292% $ 581
0.48 1.128% $ 2,244
0.10 0.234% $ 465
2.00 4.677% $ 9,303
1.10 2.572% $ 5,117
1.86 4.338% $ 8,629
2.40 5.612% $ 11,164
4.40 10.289% $ 20.467

42.76 100.000% $ 198.918

FY16-17 FTE per FundI Dept

FY16-17 Payroll Report

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 13,722 $ 13,722
$ 9,303 $ 9,303
$ 14,653 $ 1,280 $ 15,933
$ 19,072 $ 1,666 $ 20,738
$ 4,652 $ 406 $ 5,058

$ 60,937 $ 5,322 $ 66,259
$ '18,607 $ 1,625 $ 20,232
$ 581 $ 51 $ 632

$ 2,244 $ 196 $ 2,440
$ 465 $ 41 $ 506

$ 9,303 $ 813 $ 10,116
$ 5,117 $ 447 $ 5,564
$ 8,629 $ 754 $ 9,383
$ 11,164 $ 975 $ 12,139
$ 20.467 ? 1.788 $ 22,255
$ 198,918 $ 15,382 $ 214,280

Page 72

o
CO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Futt CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-170- Administrative Services

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Benefits Administration

101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720- Community Center
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
221-660- Gas Tax

299-710-Afterschool Program
611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix ConsultingGroup

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

2.95 6.899% $ 3.742
2.00 4.677% $ 2.537
3.15 7.366% $ 3,996
4.10 9.588% $ 5.201
1.00 2.338% $ 1,269

13.10 30.634% $ 16.619
4.00 9.354% $ 5,075
0.13 0.292% $ 159
0.48 1.128% $ 612
0.10 0.234% $ 127
2.00 4.677% $ 2,537
1.10 2.572% $ 1,396
1.86 4.338% $ 2,353
2.40 5.612% $ 3,045'
4.40 10.289% 5.582

42.76 100.000% $ 54,250

FY16-17 FTE per Fund / Dept

FY16-17 Payroll Report

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 3,742 $ 3,742
$ 2,537 $ 2.537
$ 3,996 $ 349 $ 4,345
$ 5:201 $ 454 $ 5,656
$ 1,269 $ 111 $ 1,379
$ 16,619 $ 1,451 $ 18,071
$ 5,075 • $ 443 $ 5,518
$ 159 $ 14 $ 172
$ 612 $ 53 $ 666

$ 127 $ 11 $ 138
$ 2,537 $ 222 $ 2,759
$ 1,396 $ 122 $ 1.517
$ 2.353 $ 206 $ 2,559
$ 3,045 $ 266 $ 3,311

? 5.582 ? 488 ? 6.070

$ 54,250 $ 4,190 $ 58,440

Page 73

CO
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FunCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-170- Administrative Services

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Risk Management

101-610- Public Works
101-210- Police Department
101-310- FireDepartment

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

MaMx Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

1.00

3.00

3.00

Allocated

Percent

14.288%
42.857%

42.857%

Gross

Allocation

5,167
15,500
1^500

Direct

Billed

7.00 100.000% $ 36,167 $

# ofWorkers Comp Claims perFund / Dept

FY15-16 Claims Report

First

Allocation

$ 5,167
$ 15,500

15.500

Second

Allocation

$ 399
$ 1,197

_$ 1,197

Total

$ 5,566
$ 16,697
$ 16.697

$ 36,167 $ 2,793 $ 38,960

Page 74

CM
CD
CM



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-170- Administrative Services

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Cashiering

101-210- PoliceDepartment
101-710- Recreation
101-720- Community Center
101-730- Swimming Pool
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund
108-710- Koda Camp
211-650- CItywide Assess. DIst. CostAlloc.
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS
233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant

278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
299-710-Afterschool Program
321-0- EDBG 99-69
355-0- RLF Small Business
411-0- Street Impact
412-0- Storm Impact
413-0- Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0- General Impact Fee
417-0-Water Impact Fee

Matrix ConsultingGroup

Allocation

Units
Allocated

Percent
Gross

Allocation

176.23 0.624% $ 148
511.78 1.812% $ 429
579.14 2.050% $ 486

1,150.92 4.074% $ 965
1,990.00 7.044% $ 1,669

87.00 0.308% $ 73
1.00 0.004% $ 1

243.00 0.860% $ 204
1.00 0.004% $ 1

29.00 0.103% $ 24
10.00 0.035% $ 8

2.00 0.007% $ 2
1.00 0.004% $ 1
1.00 0.004% $ 1
9.00 0.032% $ 8
2.00 0.007% $ 2
1.00 0.004% $ 1
1.00 0.004% $ 1

62.00 0.219% $ 52
24.00 0.085% $ 20
29.00 0.103% $ 24
11.00 0.039% $ 9
67.00 0.237% $ 56
33.00 0.117% $ 28
35.00 0.124% $ 29
37.00 0.131% $ 31
34.00 0.120% $ 29
33.00 0.117% $ 28

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 148 $ 11 $ 159
$ 429 $ 33 $ 462

$ 486 $ 38 $ 523

$ 965 $ 75 $ 1.040
$ 1,669 $ 129 $ 1,798
$ 73 $ 6 $ 79

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1
$ 204 $ 16 $ 220

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1

$ 24 $ 2 $ 26

$ 8 $ 1 $ 9
$ 2 $ 0 $ 2

$ 1 $ 0 $ 1
$ 1 $ 0 $ 1

$ 8 $ 1 $ 8

$ 2 $ 0 -$ 2
$ 'l $ 0 $ 1
$ 1 $ 0 $ 1
$ 52 $ 4 $ 56
$ 20 $ 2 $ 22
$ 24 $ 2 $ 26

$ 9 $ 1 $ 10
$ 56 $ 4 $ 61

$ •28 $ 2 $ 30
$ 29 $ 2 $ 32

$ 31 $ 2 $ 33

$ 29 $ 2 $ 31

$ 28 $ 2 $ 30

CO
CO
CVJ



ClTYOFWiNTERS^CA
FullCostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-170- Administrative Services

ALLOCATION DETAIL

418-0- Sewer Impact Misc Capital Acquisition
427-0- Equipment Replacement Fund
611-630-Water
616-630- Wafer Conservation
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
831-730- Svinm Team
833-999- Festival De La Communldad
846-999- Quilt Festival
0-0- Other

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

34.00

53.00

11,277.97

2.00

1.00

14.00

44.00

1.00

506.00

28,250.00

Allocated Gross Direct First Second

Percent Allocation Billed Allocation Allocation Total
0.120% $ 29 $ 29 $ 2 $ 31
0.188% $ 44 $ 44 $ 3 $ 48

39.922% $ 9,459 $ 9,459 $ 730 $ 10,189
0.000% $ - $ . $ $
0.007% $ 2 $ 2 $ 0 $ 2
0.004% $ 1 $ 1 $ 0 $ 1
0.050% $ 12 $ 12 $ 1 $ 13
0.156% $ 37 $ 37 $ 3 $ 40
0.004% $ 1 $ 1 $ 0 $ 1
1.791% ? 424 ? 424 ? 33 ? 457

100.000% $ 23,693 $ $ 23,693 $ 1,830 $ 25,523

# of CashTransactions per Fund / Dept

FY15-16 Cash ReceiptLog

Page 76

to
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-170" Administrative Services

101-160- City Manager
101-170- AdministrativeServices
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720-Community Center
101-730- Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund
108-710-KodaCamp
211-650- Cltywlde Assess. DIst. CostAlloc
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS

233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions

Matrix Consulting Group

Employee Benefits Risk
Relations Administration Management

$ 13,722 $ 3,742 $
$ 9,303 $ 2,537 $ _

$ 15,933 $ 4,345 $ _

$ 20,738 $ 5,656 $ 5,566
$ 5,058 $ 1,379 $
$ 66,259 $ 18,071 $ 16,697
$ 20,232 $ 5,518 $ 16,697
$ 632 $ 172 $ _

$ 2,440 $ 666 $
$ $ - $
$ 506 $ 138 $
$ 10,116 $ 2,759 $
$ $ . $
$ $ . $
$ $ - $
$ $ $
$ 5,564 $ 1,517 $
$ $ - $
$ $ $
$ $ - $
$ $ - $
$ - $ . $
$ $ - $
$ $ - $ _

$ $ - $

Cashiering Totai

$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$
$

$
$

$
$

$

- $ 17,465
- $ 11,841
- $ 20,278
- $ 31,959
- $ 6,437

159 $101,186
- $ 42,447

462 $ 1,267
523 $ 3,629

1,040 $ 1,040
- $ 644

1,798 $ 14,673
79 $ 79

1 $ 1

220 $ 220

1 $ 1

26 $ 7,107
9 $ 9

2 $ 2

1 $ 1

1 $ 1

8 $ 8

2 $ 2

1 $ 1

1 $ 1

Page 77

CD
CVJ



CITY OF WINTERS, OA.
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-170- Administrative Services

299-710-Afterschool Program
321-0- EDBG 99-69
355-0- RLF Smaii Business
411-0- Street impact
412-0- Storm Impact
413-0- Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire impact Fee
416-0- Genera! Impact Fee
417-0- Water Impact Fee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
427-0- Equipment Replacement Fund
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- Sucessor Agency - RORF
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- FesUval De La Communldad
846-999- Quilt Festival
0-0- Other

Total

Matrix Consulting Group

Risk

Manaaement Cashierlna Total

$ $• 56 $ 11,997
$ $ 22 $ 22

$ $ 26 $ 26
$ $ 10 $ 10
$ $ 61 $ 61
$ $ 30 $ 30
$ $ 32 $ 32
$ $ 33 $ 33
$ $ 31 $ 31
$ $ 30 $ 30
$ $ 31 $ 31
$ $ 48 $ 48
$ $ 10,189 $ 25,639
$ $ - $ a

$ $ 10,079 $ 38,404
$ $ 2 $ 2
$ $ 1 $ 1
$ $ 13 $ 13
$ $ 40 $ 40
$ $ 1 $ 1
$ $ 457 $ 457
$ 38,960 $ 25,523 $ 337.203

Employee Benefits
Relations ' Administration

$ 9,383 $ 2,559
$ $
$ $ •

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ 12,139 $ 3,311
$ $ a

$ 22,255 $ 6,070
$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ a

$ $ •

$ 214,280 $ 58,440

Page 78

CD
CD
CSJ



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FuH CostAllocation PlanReportFY17

(6) Finance

The Finance Department manages all fiscal functions for the City, Including maintaining all financial records, revenue accounting,
utility billing, accounts receivable, utility billing, payroll processing, and appropriate control for all City Departments. The Finance
Department staff also oversee all debt management functions and city Investments. Finance costs are allocated to Receiving
Departments,.as follows:

based upon the numbefof full-time emplSsSthTubSfet?eSye^es '̂ShXTi'tiTpeT?^^

i:sr'sro,?u'„r ^

"iSwS' to JSffm toKS!"«•"•
Matrix Consulting Group

Page 79

h-
<£>
CSJ



CITYOF W/NTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Ptan ReportFY17

The chart on the following page Illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate Finance costs. The top tier shows the
Centrai Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the measures used to aiiocate
costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 80

CO
<D
CNJ



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

Payroll

# of PTE (PD&
FD 1.5x) per
Fund / Dept.

Matrix ConsultingGroup

Accounts
Payable

#ofAP
Transactions

Accounts
Receivable /

Cash Receipts

# of Cash
Transactions

PERS
Reporting

#of FTE (PD&
FD 1.5x) per
Fund / Dept

Successor
Agency

Direct to
Successor

Agency

Monthly
Reporting

# of Journal
Entries

Utility Billing &
Collection

45% Water,
45% Sewer,
10% Finance

Page 81

CD
CNJ



CiTYOF WtNTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

(6.1) Finance Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunction-by-function breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 82

o
r-
CSJ



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

COSTS TO BEALLOCATED

101-180- Finance

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

Incoming Costs
101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works

Totai Incoming Costs

Totai Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix Consulting Group

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Totai

$ 378,295 $ 378,295

$ - $ -

$ 2.627 $ 130 $ 2,757
$ 1,084 $ 135 $ 1,219
$ 12 $ 0 $ 12
$ 3,398 $ 327 $ 3,725
$ 18,649 $ 1,629 $ 20,278

$ 13,558 $ 13,558
$ 7,703 $ 7,703

$ 25,770 $ 23,481 $ 49,251

$ - $ -

$ 404,065 $ 23,481 $ 427,546

Page 83

r-.
04



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-180- Finance

=>^c; -
00 Af>A tt C9 AAn * A«- _ _370,278 56,660 S

ReataatsAdmln costs s „ ® J'®'' ' ® 8»s' WeS. 5,871$ 'j.-W
Unallocated Costs _ $ . ' -¥ ^ "'̂ •329 $ 12,992 $ 2,266 $ 5,886 $ 16,631 $ 6,930

Incoming- All Otheis
. Reallocate Admin Costs

Unallocated Costs

3,593 $

$ (3,693) $
1,865 $

337 $

3,644 $

658 $

4,179 $

755 $

807 *

729 S

132 $

38462 ^ 100687 ^

1,693 $

342 $

. ._*9Sj

J'vv i

5,350 S 2,229

866 $ 403

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 84

<N
r-»
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FuU Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-160- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Payroll

101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance

101-610- Pubilc Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
102-410- Community Deveiopment
102-420- Building Inspections
221-660- Gas Tax
611-630- Water

621-640- Sewer Fund

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation

Units

2.95

2.00

3.15

4.10

1.00

19.65

6.00

1.10

2.00

1.10

2.40

4.40

Allocated

Percent

5.918%

4.012%

6.319%

8.225%
2.006%

39.418%

12.036%

2.207%

4.012%

2.207%

4.814%

8.826%

Gross

Allocation

2.242
1,520
2,394

3.116
760

14,933

4,560
836

1.520

836

1,824
4i344

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

2,242
1,520
2,394

3.116

760

14,933

4,560
836

1,520

836

1,824
3,344

Second

Allocation

$ 216
$ 53

$ 1,036
$ 316
$ 58
$ 105
$ 58
$ 127

232

Total

$ 2,242
$ 1,520
$ 2.394
$ 3,332
$ 813
$ 15,969
$ 4,8T6
$ 894
$ 1,625

894

$ 1,950
$ 3,576

$

49.85 100.000% $ 37,884 $ - $ 37,884 $ 2,202 $ 40,086

# ofPTE perFund / Dept (I.Sx PD &FD)

FY18-17 Payroll Report

CO

(N



CiTY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Accounts Payable

101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710-Recreation
101-720- Community Center
101-730- Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund .
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510-TABS2007 Fund
211-650- CItywIde Assess. Dist. Cost Alice
221-660-Gas Tax
231-210-COPS
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210-Z^set Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
299-710- Afterschool Program
411-0- StreetImpact
413-0- ParkImpact

Matrix ConsuWng Group

Allocation

Units

41.81

4.32

0.07

177.33

205.35

176.47

858.38

145.81

1.000.76

1,084.28

32.76

116.65

137.01

43.00

200.00

13.00

2.00

11.00

22.00

430.00

122:00

90.00

14.00

2.00

13.00

25.00

10.00

132.00

127.00

8.00

2.00

Allocated

Percent

0.511%

0.053%

0.001%

2.168%

2.510%

2.157%

10.494%
1.782%

12.234%

13.255%

0.400%

1.426%

1.675%

0.526%

2.445%

0.159%

0.024%

0.134%

0.269%

5.257%
1.491%

1.100%

0.171%

0.024%

0.159%

0.306%

0.122%

1.614%

1.553%

0.098%

0.024%

Gross

.Allocation

$
$

$

$

$
$
S
$

$

$
$

$
$
$
$

$

$
$

$

$

$

$
$
$

$
$

$

378

39

1

1,605

1,859

1,597
7.769

1.320

9,057

9,813

296

1,056
1,240

389

1,810

118

18

100

199

3,892
1,104

815

127

18

118

226

91

1,195

1,149

72

18

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

378 $ 378

39 $ 39

1 $ 1
1,605 $ 1,605
1,859 $ 1,859
1,597 $ 1,597
7,769 $ 488 $ 8,256
1,320 $ 83 $ 1,402
9,057 $ 566 $ 9,626
9,813 $ 616 $ 10,429

296 $ 19 $ 315

1,056 $ 66 $ 1,122
1,240 $ 78 $ 1,318

389 $ 24 $ 414
1,810 $ • 114 $ 1.924

118 $ 7 $ 125
18 $ • 1 $ 19

100 $ 6 $ 106
199 $ 12 $ 212

3,892 $ 244 $ 4,136
1,104 $ 69 $ 1,173

815 $ 51 $ 866
127 $ 8 $ 135

18 $ 1 $ 19
118 $ 7 $ 125
226 $ 14 $ 240

91 $ 6 $ 96
1,195 $ 75 $ 1,270
1,149 $ 72 $ 1,222

72 $ 5 $ 77

18 $ 1 $ 19

Page 86

r-
CNi



CiTY OF WINTERS, CA
FunCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

417-0-Water Impact Fee
422-0- Landfill Capital
427-0-Equipment ReplacementFund
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-d- Central ServiceOverhead
771-510- SucessorAgency- RORF
773-510-TABS Bond Processed
631-730- Swlrti Team
833-999- Festival De La Communldad
846-999- Quilt Festival
0-0- Other

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

6.00 0.073% $ 54
8.00 0.098% $ 72
9.00 0.110% $ 81

756.00 9.242% $ 6,642
2.00 0.024% $ 18
8.00 0.098% $ 72

785.00 9.597% $ 7,105
1,091.00 13.337% $ 9,874

12.00 0.147% $ 109
26.00 0.318% $ 235
12.00 0.147% $ 109
38.00 0.465% $ 344

2.00 0.024% $ 18
178.00 2.176% $ 1.611

8,180.00 100.000% $ 74,034

# ofAP Transactions per Fund / Dept

FYIS-16 Accounts Payable Report

Direct
Billed

$-

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 54 $ 3 $ 58
$ 72 $ 5 $ 77
$ 81 $ 5 $ 87
$ 6,642 $ 429 $ 7,272
$ 18 $ 1 $ 19
$ 72 $ 5 $ 77

$ 7,105 $ 446 $ 7,551
$ 9.874 $ 620 $ 10,494
$ 109 $ 7 $ 115

$ 235 $ 15 $ 250
$ 109 $ 7 $ 115
$ 344 $ 22 $ 366
$ 18 $ 1 $ 19

$ 1.611 ? 101 $ 1.712

$ 74,034 $ 4,302 $ 78,336

Page 87

ir>
r-.
cvj



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Accounts Receivable / Cash Receipts

101-210-Police Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720- Community Center
101-730- Swimming Pool
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund
108-710- Koda Camp
211-650- CItywide Assess. DIsL Cost Alloc.
221-660- Gas Tax

231-210-COPS
233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210-Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650-Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
299-710-Afterschool Program
321-0- EDBG 99-69
355-0- RLFSmall Business
411-0-Sta'eet Impact
412-0-Storm Impact
413-0-Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0- General Impact Fee
417-0- Water Impact Fee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
427-0- Equipment Replacement Fund
611-630- Water

Matrix Consuimg Group

Allocation

Units

Allocated

Percent

Gross

Allocation

176.23 0.624% $ 530
511.78 1.812% $ 1,538
579.14 2:050% $ 1,741

1.150.92 4.074% $ 3,459
1.990.00 7.044% $ 5,981

87.00 0.308% $ 261
1.00 0.004% $ 3

243.00 0.860% $ 730
1.00 0.004% ' $ 3

29.00 0.103% $ 87
10.00 0.035% $ 30

2.00 0.007% $ 6
1.00 0.004% $ 3
1.00 0.004% $ 3
9.00 0.032% $ 27
2.00 0.007% $ 6
1.00 0.004% $ 3
1.00 0.004% $ 3

62.00 0.219% $ 186
24.00 0.085% $ 72
29.00 0.103% $ 87
11.00 0.039% $ 33
67.00 0.237% $ 201
33.00 0.117% $ 99
35.00 0.124% $ 105
37.00 0.131% $ 111
34.00 0.120% $ 102
33.00 0.117% $ 99
34.00 0.120% $ 102
53.00 0.188% $ 159

11,277.97 39.922% $ 33,896

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 530 $ 31 $ 560

$ 1,538 $ 89 $ 1,628
$ 1,741 $ 101 $ 1,842
$ 3,459 $ 201 $ 3,660
$ 5,981 $ 348 $ 6,328
$ 261 $ 15 $ 277

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 730 $ 42 $ 773

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 87 $ 5 $ 92

$ 30 $ 2 $ 32

$ 6 $ 0 $ 6

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 27 $ 2 $ 29

$ 6 $ 0 $ 6

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 186 $ 11 $ 197

$ 72 $ 4 $ 76

$ 87 $ 5 $ 92

$ 33 $ 2 $ 35

$ 201 $ 12 $ 213
$ 99 $ 6 $ 105

$ 105 $ 6 $ 111
$ 111 $ 6 $ 118
$ 102 $ 6 $ 108
$ 99 $ 6 $ 105
$ 102 $ 6 $ 108
$ 159 $ 9 $ 169

$ 33,896 $ 1,970 $ 35,866

Page 88

(£>
r-.
Cvj



CITY OFWINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

616-630- Water Conservation
651/652-0-Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival De La Communldad
846-999-Quilt Festival
0-0- Other

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

2.00

1.00

14.00

44.00

1.00

506.00

Allocated

Percent

0.000%

0.007%

0.004%

6.050%
0.156%

0.004%

1.791%

Gross

Allocation

$
6

3

42

132

3

1,521

Direct

Billed

28,250.00 100.000% $ 84,905 ~

#ofCash Transactions perFund / Dept

FY15-18 Cash Receipt Log

First

Allocation
Second

Total
$ - $ . $
$ 6 $ 0 $ 6

$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 42 $ 2 $ 45
$ 132 $ 8 $ 140
$ 3 $ 0 $ 3

$ 1.521 $ 68 $ 1.609
$ 84,905 $ 4,934 $ 69,839

Page 89

r-«
r-
CM



CITYOF WINTERS. CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

101-180- Finance

allocation detail

PERS Reporting

101-160-

101-170-

101-180-

101-610-
101-161-

101-210-

101-310-

102-410-

102-420-

221-660-

611-630-

621-640-

City Manager
Administrative Services
Finance

Public Worlds

Housing &Econ Development
Police Department
Fire Deparbnent
Community Development
Building Inspections
Gas Tax

Water

Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

2.95 5.918% S 876
2.00 4.012% $ 594
3.15 6.319% $ 936
4.10 8.225% $ 1,218
1.00 2.006% $ 297

19.65 39.418% $ 5.837
6.00 12.036% $ 1.782
1.10 2.207% $ 327
2.00 4.012% $ 594
1.10 2.207% $ 327
2.40 4.814% $ 713
4.40 8.826% $ 1.307

49.85 100.000% $ 14,807

# ofFTE per Fund / Dept (1.5x PD &FD)

FY16-17 Payroll Report

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 876 $ 876

$ 594 $ 594

$ 936 $ 936

$ 1,218 $ 85 $ 1,302
$ 297 $ 21 $ 318

$ 5.837 $ 405 $ 6,242
$ 1,782 $ 124 $ 1,906
$ 327 $ 23 $ 349

$ 594 $ 41 $ 635

$ 327 $ 23 $ 349

$ 713 $ 49 $ 762

$ 1,307 $ 91 $ 1.398

$ 14,807 $ 860 $ 15,667

Page 90

00
p-
CM



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan ReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Successor Agency

Allocation
Units

Allocated

Percent
Gross

Allocation

771-510- Sucessor Agency - RORF 100.00 100.000% $ 38.462
Total 100.00 100.000% $ 38,462

Directto Successor Agency FundAllocation Basis:

Matrix Consulting Group

Direct

Billed
First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 38,462 $ 2.235 $ 40.697
$ 38,462 $ 2,235 $ 40,697

Page 91

05
r-
CS]



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Monthly Reporting

101-110- CityCouncil
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- AdministrativeServices
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210- Police Department
101-310- Fire Department
101-710- Recreation
101-720-Community Center
101-730- Swimming Pool
102-410-Community Development
102-420- Building inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund
106-720- Winter Swim
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Citywide Assess. DIst. Cost Alloc.
221-660- Gas Tax
231-210- COPS
233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210- Traffic Safety
252-210-Asset Forfeiture
272-650- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions
411-0- Street Impact

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

57,580.04 0.575% $ 624
19,452.85 0:194% $ 211

401.08 0.004% $ 4
395,089.96 3.942% $ 4,265
307.206.90 3.066% $ 3,332
378,296.16 3.775% $ 4,103
630.117.38 6.288% $ 6,834
215,972.74 2.155% $ 2,342

1,143,537.38 11.411% $ 12,402
432.108.19 4.312% $ 4,686

10.320.70 0.103% .$ 112
80,120.62 0.799% $ 869
99.815.71 0.996% $ 1,083

129,753.00 1.295% $ 1,407
278,831.56 2.782% $ 3,024

15,000.00 0.150% $ 163-
150.00 0.001% $ 2
500.00 0.005% $ 5

2,261.31 0.023% $ 25
23,456.45 0.234% $ 254

200.00 0.002% $ 2
289,617.49 2.890% $ 3,141
129,549.23 1.293% $ 1,405

98,476.21 0.983% $ 1,068
8,000.00 0.080% $ 87

15.000.00 0.150% . $ 163
6,000.00 • 0.060% $ 65

17,320.00 0.173% $ 188
587,733.00 5.865% $ 6,374
491,148.00 4.901% $ 5.327
134,000.00 1.337% $ 1,453

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

Second

Allocation Total

$ 624 $ 624

$ 211 $ 211

$ 4 $ 4

$ 4,265 $ 4,285
$ 3,332 $ 3,332
$ 4,103 $ 4,103
$ 6,834 $ 449 $ 7,283
$ 2,342 $ 154 $ 2,496

$ 12,402 $ 815 $ 13,217
$ 4,686 $ 308 $ 4,994
$ 112 $ 7 $ 119

$ 869 $ 57 $ 926

$ 1,083 $ 71 $ 1,154
$ 1,407 $• 92 $ 1,500
$ 3,024. $ 199 $ 3,223

$ 163 $ 11 $ 173

$ 2 $ 0 $ 2

$ 5 $ 0 $ 6

$ 25 $ 2 $ 26

$ 254 $ 17 $ 271

$ 2 $ 0 $ 2

$ 3,141 $ 206 $ 3,347
$ 1,405 $ 92 $ 1,497
$ 1,068 $ 70 $ 1,138
$ 87 $ 6 $ 92

$ 163 $ 11 $ 173
$ 65 $ 4 $ 69

$ 188 $ 12 $ 200
$ 6,374 $ 419 $ 6,793
$ 5,327 $ 350 $ 5,677
$ 1,453 $ 95 $ 1,549

Page 92

o
00
CM



CITY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

412-0-Storm Impact
413-0- Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0-General ImpactFee
417-0- Water Impact Fee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
422-0- Landfill Capital
427-0- Equipment Replacement Fund
495-0- Monitoring Fee
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer Fund
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
831-730- Swim Team

833-999- Festival De La Communldad

Total

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Allocation Allocated Gross
Units Percent Allocation

1.200.00 0.012% $ 13
62,000.00 0.619% $ 672
12,000.00 0.120% $ 130
12,000.00 0.120% $ 130
12,000.00 0.120% $ 130
12.000.00 0.120% $ 130
12,000.00 0.120% $ 130
9,500.00 0.095% $ 103

150,294.00 1.500% $ 1,630
149,758.00 1.494% $ 1,624

1,075,324.62 10.730% $ 11,662
2,700.00 0.027% $ 29
6,000.00 0.060% $ 65

1,694,705.19 16.911% $ 18,380
734,992.00 7.334% $ 7,971

69,972.50 0.698% $ 759
7.950.00 0.079% $ 86

10,021,412.26 100.000% $ 108,687

# ofJournal Entries per Fund / Dept

FY1S-16 Journal Entries Log

Direct

Billed

$-

First Second

Allocation Allocation Total

$ 13 $ 1 $ 14
$ 672 $ 44 $ 717

$ 130 $ 9 $ 139
$ 130 $ 9 $ 139

$ 130 $ 9 $ 139
$ 130 $ 9 $ 139
$ 130 $ 9 $ 139
$ 103 $ 7 $ lib
$ 1,630 $ 107 $ 1,737
$ 1,624 $ 107 $ 1,731
$ 11,662 $ 766 $ 12,429
$ 29 $ 2 $ 31
$ 65 $ 4 $ 69
$ 18,380 $ 1,208 $ 19,588
$ 7,971 $ 524 $ 8,495
$ 759 $ 50 $ 809

$ 66 ? 6 $ 92

$ 108,687 $ 6,316 $ 115,003

Page 93

CO
CNJ



CfTY OF WINTERS, CA
FullCo^Allocation Plan ReportFY17

101-180- Finance

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Utllify Billing

101-180- Finance

611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

0.10

0.45

0.45

1.00

Allocated

Percent

10.000%

45.000%

45.000%

100.000%

Gross

Allocation

4.529

20,379
20.379

45,287 $

45% Water, 45% Sewer, 10% Finance

Direct

Billed

First

Allocation

4,529
20,379
20j379

Second

Allocation

1.316

1j316

Total

$ 4,529
$ 21,695
$ 21.695

$ 45,287 $ 2,632 $ 47,918

Page 94

csj
00
CM



CITYOF WINTERS. CA
FullCostAllocation Plan ReportFY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-180- Finance

101-110- city Council
101-120- CityClerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- CityManager
101-170- Admlnlsfratlve Services
101-180- Finance
101-610- Public Works
101-161- Housing &Econ Development
101-210-PoliceDepartment
101-310-FireDepartment
101-710- Recreation
101-720- Community Center
101-730-Swimming Pool
102-410- Community Development
102-420- Building Inspections
104-0- Fireworks Fund
105-720- Senior Fund

106-720-Winter Swim -
107-650- Park Maintenance
108-710- Koda Camp
113-510- TABS 2007 Fund
201-0- Fire Prevention Grant
211-650- Cltywlde Assess. DIst. CostAlloc
221-660- Gas Tax

231-210- COPS
233-210- Realignment (PD)
251-210- Traffic Safety
252-210- Asset Forfeiture
272-850- Boost Grant
278-650- Prop 84 Park Grant
291-650- Beverage Recycle
294-660- TDA Capital Acquisitions

Payroll

Accounts
Accounts Receivable / PERS
Payable Cash Receipts Reporting

Successor Monthly
Agency Reporting

624

211

4

4,285
3,332

4,103
7,283

2.496
13,217
4,994

119

926

1,154
1,500

3,223
173

2

6

26

271

2

3.347

1,497
1,138

92

173

69

200

6,793

Utility
Billing

$ -
$ .

$ -

$ -
$ .

$ 4,529
$ -

$ -
$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -
$ -
$ -

$ - $ 378 $
$ - $' 39 $
$ - $ 1 $
$ 2,242 $ 1,605 $
$ 1,520 $ 1,859 $
$ 2,394 $ 1,597 $
$ 3,332 $ 8,256 $
$ 813 $ 1,402 $
$ 15,969 $ 9.626 $
$

$
4,876 $ 10,429 $

- $ 315 $
$ - $ 1,122 $
$ - $ 1,318 $
$ 894 $ 414 $
$
$

1,625 $ 1,924 $
- $ 125 $

$ - $ 19 $
$ - $ $
$ - $ - $
$ - $ 106 $
$ - $ 212 $
$ - $ - $
$ - $ 4,136 $
$ 894 $ 1,173 $
$ - $ 866 $
$ - $ - $
$ - $ 135 • $
$ - $ 19 $
$ - $ 125 $•
$ - $ 240 $
$
$

- $ 96 $
- $ 1,270 $

- $ - . $
- $ - $
- $ - $
- $ 876 $
- $ 594 $
- $ 936 $
- $ 1,302 $
- $ 318 $

560 $ 6,242 $
- $ 1,906 $

1,628 $ . $
1,842 $ . $
3,660 $ . $

- $ 349 $
6,328 $ 635 $

277 $ . $
3 $ . $

- $ - $
- $ - $

773 $ - $
- $

$

- $
CP

3 $ _

$

$
92 $ 349 $
32 $ . $

6 $ . $
3 $ - $
3 $ - $

29 $ - $
6 $ . $
3 $ - $
3 $ - $ $ 5,677 $

Total

1,003
250

5

9,008

7.304
13,558
20,174
5,029

45,614
22,205
2,062

3,890

6,132
3,157

13,736
575

24

6

26

1,150
212

2

7,487
4,006

2,036

99

311

92

354

7,040

99

6,950

Page 95

CO
00
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

ALLOCATION SUMMARY

101-180- Finance

299-710-Afterschool Program
321-0- EDBG 99-69
355-0- RLF Small Business
411-0- Street Impact
412-0-Storm Impact
413-0- Park Impact
414-0- Police Impact •
415-0- Fire Impact Fee
416-0- General ImpactFee
417-0-Water ImpactFee
418-0- Sewer Impact MIsc Capital Acquisition
422-0- Landfill Capital
427-0-Equipment Replacement Fund
495-0- Monitoring Fee
611-630-Water
616-630- Water Conservation
617-630- Water Meter Fund
621-640- Sewer^ Fund
651/652-0- Central Service Overhead
771-510- SucessorAgency - RORF •
773-510-TABS BondProcessed
831-730- Swim Team
833-999- Festival DeLaCommunldad
846-999- QuIItFestival
0-0-Other

Total

Matrix Consulting Group

Payroll

1,950

3.576

Accounts

Payable

$ 1.222
$

$ -
$
$
$
$

$

$
$
$

$

$

$ 7,272
$ 19

$ 77
$ 7,551
$ 10,494
$ 115
$ 250

$ 115
$ 366

$ 19
- $ 1.712

40,086 $ 78,336

77

16

58

77

87

Accounts

Receivable /

Cash Receipts

$
$

$

$
$
$
$

$
$

$

$
$

$
$

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

i-
$

197

76

92

35

213

105

111

118

108

105

108

169

35,866

35,478
6

3

45

140

3

1.609

89,839

PERS

Reporting

762

1,398

Successor

Agency

$
$

$
$

$
$
$
$

$

$

$
$

$
$

$

$
$
$

$
$ 40,697
$
$
$

$

$ -

Monthly
Reporting

$
$

$ 1,549
$ 14
$ 717

139

139

139

139

139

110

$ 1,737
$ 1,731
$ 12,429
$ 31

$ 69
$ 19,588
$ 8,495

809

92

Utility
Billing

$ -
$ -
$ .

$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -

$ -
$ -

$ -

$ -
$ 21,695

$. -
$ .

$ 21,695

Total

1,419
76

92

1,661
227

840.78

250

256

247

301

247

187

1,992
1,731

79,973
50

146

89,284

18,995
40,816

250

969

.597

22

^321
$ 15,667 $ 40,697 $115,003 $ 47,918 $ 427,546

Page 96

GO
csj



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

(7) Public Works

The Public Works Department Is responsible for the management and coordination of all Infrastructure system maintenance.
planning, and inspecting. The Department also manages all capital improvements while maintaining, the following functions: streets.
water system, wastewater system, lighting and landscaping, storm drains, and landfill. Costs for Public Works were allocated to

Receiving Departments, as follows:

Sy DeSrtSiT"'"''® ~ allocated based on labor hours worked per

p^ OMB gufdeTnes® " associated with maintaining City Streets and Infrastructure and has not been allocated

nSL" aScated'® ~ associated with maintaining all City Parks and landscapes and per 0MB guidelines has

7 provided to the general public through Public Works fees or oversight of capitalprojects. Per OMB guldleines this support has not been allocated.

The chart on the following page illustrates the functions and measures used to allocate Public Works costs. The top tier shows
the Central Service department, the second tier shows the functions developed, and the third tier shows the measures used to allocate

costs citywide:

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 97

CO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanRepoHFYIT

-r'". *
.:, ^i fn?/j]I '̂ -t

" ' '• r , ' - ? 'l*J

1 1 1

Facilities Maintenance Streets Maintenance

1

Parks Maintenance

r

Public Works
Support

1

Labor Hours per Dept
♦

Not Allocated NotAilocated NotAilocated

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 98

CD
00
<N



CITY OF WINTERS. CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

(7) Public Works Detail Reports

The following pages provide an aggregate picture of the department's expenses, afunctlon-by-function breakdown of expenses,
each function's allocation, and an allocation summary.

Matrix Consulting Group
Page 99

p«-
CO
cvl



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

COSTS TO BE ALLOCATED

101-610- Public Works

Departmental Expenditures

Total Deductions

Incoming Costs
101-110- Oily Council
101-120- City Clerk
101-130- CityTreasurer
101-160- City Manager
101-170- Administrative Services
101-180- Finance

101-610- Public Works

Total Incoming Costs

Total Cost Adjustments

Total Costs to be Allocated

Matrix Consulting Group

First

Allocation
Second

Allocation Total

$ 630,117 $ 630,117

$ - $ -

$ 3,717 $ 184 $ 3,901
$ 737 $ 94 $ 831
$ 20 $ 0 $ 20
$ 25,475 $ 2,378 $ 27,853
$ 29,440 $ 2,519 • $ 31,959
$ 18,936 $ 1,237 $ 20,174

$ 59.145 $ 59,145

$ 78,326 $ 65,557 $ 143,883

$ - $ -

$ 708,443 $ 65,557 $ 774,000

Page 100

00
CO
CM



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

DEPARTMENTAL EXPENSE DETAIL

101-610- Public Works

Salaries &Wages
Fringe Beiiefits

Subtotal Peraonnel Cost

Subtotal Disallowed Costs

$ 235,271
$ 215.946

S 4S1,217

$ 16,801 $ 148.516 $ 19,651 $ 23,821 $
S 14.676 $ 136.316 $ 10.220 S 21.864 S

±=S- .S! .z:

5,515 $

S.0B2 $

1,838 $

1,687 $

SubtoterCo^A(M $ . j . I ^ ^ ^

Reallocate Admin Costs $ 0 S f47fliB^ « mm* e ^ » . » 612 $ 6,609
_ * (47.819)$ 32.371 $ 4.327 $ 5,192 $ 1,202 $ 401 $ 4327Unallocated Coste $ /i4'i 0221 e » - .«• v 1 «.

® • ® • $ (76.9211 $ • s . iS ,e4.intt

65,557 $ 4,425 S 41,383 S 5.531 $ 6.838 $ 1,537 $ 512 $Reallocate Admin Costs $ (4,426) $ 2,998 $ 400 $ 111 $
Unallocated Coste

Matrix Consulting Group

19,851

18,220

Page 101

o>
00
CvJ



CITYOF WINTERS, OA
FullCostAllocation PlanReportFY17

101-610- Public Works

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Facilities Maintenance

• City Council
' City Manager
' Administrative Services

Finance

Public Works
Housing &Econ Development
Police Department
Fire Department
Community Center
Swimming Poo!
Community Development
Building Inspections
Water

Water Conservation
Sewer Fund

101-110.

101-160-

101-170-

101-180-

101-610-

101-161-

101-210-

101-310-

101-720-

101-730-

102-410-

102-420-

611-630-

616-630-

621-640-

Allocation Basis:

Source of Allocation:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation Allocated Gross

Units Percent Allocation

24.50 0.249% $ 1,192
136.83 1.388% $ 6,658

92.77 0.941% $ 4.514
146.11 1.482% $ 7,110

1215.50 12.333% $ 59.145
46.38 0.471% $ 2.257

183.00 1.857% $ 8,905
170.00 1.725% $ 8,272
296.50 3.008% $ 14,427
768.00 7.792% $ 37.370

4.64 0.047% $ 226
92.77 0.941% $ 4.514

2836.00 28.775% $ 137.997
10.00 0.101% $ 487

3832.88 38.889% $ 186.504
9855.86 100.000% $ 479.577

LaborHours per Dept

FY15-16 Work Orders Report

Direct

Billed

$-

First Second

Allocation Allocation Total

$ 1,192 $ 1,192
$ 6,658 $ 6,658
$ 4,514 $ 4.514
$ 7,110 $ 7,110
$ 59,145 $ 59,145
$ 2,257 $ 250 $ 2,507
$ 8,905 $ 986 $ 9,890
$ 8,272 $ 916 $ 9,188
$ 14,427 $ 1,597 $ 16,024
$ 37,370 $ 4,136 $ 41,506
$ 226 $ 25 $ 251
$ 4,514 $ 500 $ 5,014
$ 137,997 $ 15,274 $ 153,271
$ 487 $ 54 $ 540
$ 186.504 $ 20.643 $ 207.147
$ 479,577 $ 44,379 $ 523.956

Page 102

o
05
<N



CiTYOF WINTERS, CA
Full Cost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-610- Public Works

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Streets Maintenance

221-660- Gas Tax

Allocation Basis:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

Allocated

Percent

Gross

Allocation

100.00 100.000% $ 64.101

Direct First

Billed Allocation

64J01

Second

Allocation Total

—$ 5.932 $ 70.033100.00 100.000% $ 64,101 $- $ 64,101 $ 5,932 $ 70,033

Direct to Gas Tax

Page 103

<y>
CSJ



CiTYOFWiNTERS^CA
FullCost Allocation Plan Report FY17

101-610. Public Works

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Planning

102-410- Community Development

Allocation Basis:

H/latrix Consulting Gmup

Total

Allocation

Units

Allocated

Percent

Gross Direct First

Allocation Billed Allocation
Second

Allocation

100.00 100.000% $ 17,807 $ 17.807 $ 1j648

Total

$ 19j455
100.00 100.000% $ 17,807 $.

Direct to Planning

$ 17,807 $ 1,648 $ 19,455

Page 104

oj

CVJ



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

101-610- Public Works

ALLOCATION DETAIL

Utility Billing

101-180- Finance

611-630-Water
621-640- Sewer Fund

Allocation Basis:

Matrix Consulting Group

Total

Allocation

Units

0.10

0.45

0.45

Allocated

Percent

10.000%

45.000%

45.000%

Gross

Allocation

$ 594
$ 2,671

_$ 2.671

Direct First

Billed Allocation

594

2,671

Second

Allocation

275

275

Total

$ 594
$ 2,946
$ 2.9461.00 100.000% $ 5,936 $- $ 5.936 1 sJT $ 6,485

45% Water, 45% Sewer. 10% Finance

Page 105

CO
o?
<N



CITYOF WINTERS, CA
Full CostAllocation Plan Report FY17

ALLOCATON SUMMARY

101-610- Public Works

101-110-

101-160-

101-170-
101-180-

101-610-

101-161-

101-210-

101-310-

101-720-

101-730-

102-410-

102-420-

221-660-

611-630-

616-630-

621-640-

• City Council
• City Manager
• Administrative Services
• Finance

• Public Works

•Housing &Econ Development
Police Department
Fire Department
Community Center
Swimming Pool
Community Development
Building Inspections
Gas Tax

Water

Water Conservation
Sewer Fund

Total

Matr/x Consufting Group

Facilities

Maintenance
Streets

$ 1,192 $
$ 6,658 $
$ 4,514 $
$ 7,110 • $
$ 59,145 $ •

$ 2,507 $
$ 9,890 $
$ 9,188 $
$ 16,024 $
$ 41,506 $
$ 251 $
$ 5,014 $
$ - $ 70,033
$ 153,271 $ a

$ 540 $
$ 207.147 $
$ 523.956 $ 70.033

Plannlna

Utility
Billing Total

$ $ $ 1,192
$ $ - $ 6,658
$ $ - $ 4,514
$ $ 594 $ 7,703
$ $ - $ 59,145
$ $ - $ 2,507
$ $ - $ 9,890
$ $ - $ 9,188
$ $ - $ 16,024
$ $ • - $ 41,506
$ 19,455 $ - $, 19,706
$ $ - $ 5,014
$ $ - $ 70,033
$ $ 2,946 $ 156,217
$ $ - $ 540
$ ? 2.946 $ 210.092
$ 19,455 $ 6,485 $ 619,929

Page 106

<M



CITY OF

fJ ^ N t ff

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO: Honorable Mayorand Council Members

DATE: June 6,2017

THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Managei/
FROM: Dagoberto Fierros, Management Analyst

SUBJECT: City Park Futsal Court Project/Skate park Update

RECOMMENDATION:
To update council on the design and location of the futsal court project at City Park and future
skate park amenities.

BACKGROUND: City staffhas received funds from PG&E to build a Futsal Court at City Park.
A futsal court is basically a court used for playing soccer on a tennis court or an outside
basketball court with a fence around it. Currently there are about 25-30 people that use the tennis
courts on Tuesday and Thursday nights. This not only creates a problem for tennis players but
also causes wear and tear on the nets. Building a futsal court at City Park will help bring more of
a positive environment along with the basketball courts to the park and will help chase out the
negative influence that tends to creep in. Staff pulled the court out ofthe City Park rehab project
at the end of 2015 when we received other funding from PG&E to pay for it. $100,000 dollars
was given to the City by PG&E to build the futsal court afler removing the old skate park. The
remainder ofthe funds will go towards purchasing skate park features to help build a future skate
park structure at Valley Oak Park.

FISCAL IMPACT: Estimated coststo buildfutsal court is $85,000

295



FUTSAL COURT

CITY OF WINTERS

296



Satellite View - Before

297



Satellite View - After

298



Old Storage Shed

299



New Court Area

300



Futsal Courts

301



Fence Sample

m

M

302



Goal Sample

303



Fence Visual

304



Street View

305



9oe

\.y

i

(vMfH '♦^^L

-ff
3

tfS»

-r^'*57 JO h'O

inoAen

-♦#•1

*



m »
n§h i§f§

CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

TO; Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers

DATE: June 6, 2017

FROM: Nanci G. Mills. Director of Administr^e Services/City Clerk
THROUGH: John W. Donlevy, Jr., City Manager/
SUBJECT: Designation of aVoting Delegate anc/Alternates for the League of

California Cities Annual Conference

RECOMMENDATION: That the Council designate a voting delegate and up to two
alternates to vote at the Annual Business Meeting at the League ofCalifornia Cities
Annual Conference to be held in Sacramento, California from September 13*^ -
September 15^, 2017.

BACKGROUND: An Annual Business Meeting is held as part ofthe League of
Califomia Cities Annual Conference each year to consider and take action on
resolutions that establish League policy. This year the business meeting will take place
at noon on Friday, September 15*^ 2017 at the Sacramento Convention Center.

The League's bylaws require thatthe Council take action todesignate the voting
delegate and two voting delegate alternates. It is also required that thevoting delegate
and voting delegate alternates be registered to attend the conference.

FISCAL IMPACT:

None.

307



i T P A 1 TC® ^ Street, Suite 400 • Sacramento, California 95814
V Phone: 916.658.8200 Fax: 916.658.8240

CITT^S www.cacities.org
Council Action Advised by July 31,2017

May 3,2017

TO: Mayors, City Managers and City Clerks

RE: DESIGNATION OF VOTING DELEGATES AND ALTERNATES
Le^ue of California Cities Annual Conference —September 13 -15, Sacramento

The League's 2017 Annual Conference is scheduled for September 13 - 15 inSacramento. An
importantpartofthe Annual Conference istheAnnual Business Meeting (during General
Assembly), scheduled for 12:30 p.m. onFriday, September 15, at the Sacramento Convention
Center. At this meeting, the League membership considers andtakes action on resolutions that
establish League policy.

In orderto voteat the Annual Business Meeting, yourcitycouncil must designate a voting
delegate. Your city may also appoint up totwo altemate voting delegates, one ofwhom may vote
in theevent thatthedesignated voting delegate is unable to serve inthat capacity.

Please complete the attachedVoting Delegate form and return it to the League'soffice
no later than Friday, September 1,2017. This will allowus time to establish voting
delegate/alternate records prior to the conference.

Please notethe following procedures thatare intended to ensure the integrity of thevoting
process at the Aimual Business Meeting.

• Action by Council Required. Consistentwith League bylaws, a city's voting delegate
and up to two alternates mustbe designated by the city council. When completing the
attached VotingDelegateform, please attacheithera copvofthe councilresolution that
reflects the council action taken, orhave vour citv clerk ormavor signtheform affirming
that the names provided are those selected by the city council. Please note that
desimating the voting delegate and alternates must be done bv citv council action and

cannot be accomplished bv individual action of the mavor or citv manager alone.

• Conference Registration Required. The voting delegate and alternates must be
registered to attend the conference. They need not register for the entire conference; they
may register for Friday only. To register for the conference, please go to our website:
www.cacities.Qrg. In order to cast a vote, at least one voter must be present at the

308



Business Meeting andinpossession ofthevoting delegate card. Voting delegates and
alternates need topick up their conference badges before signing inand picking up
thevoting delegate cardat theVoting Delegate Desk. This will enable them to receive
the special sticker on their name badges that will aidmit them into the voting area during
the Business Meeting.

• Transferring Voting Card to Non-Designated Individuals NotAllowed. The voting
delegate card maybetransferred freely between thevoting delegate andalternates, but
only between thevoting delegate and alternates. If the voting delegate and alternates find
themselves unable toattend the Business Meeting, they may nottransfer the voting card
to another city official.

• SeatingProtocol during GeneralAssembly. Atthe Business Meeting, individuals with
thevotingcardwill sit in a separate area. Admission to this areawillbe limited to those
individuals with a special sticker on their name badge identifying them asavoting dele^te
oralternate. If the voting delegate and alternates wish to sit together, they must sign inat
the Voting Delegate Desk and obtain the special sticker on their badges.

The Voting Delegate Desk, located intheconference registration area of the Sacramento
Convention Center, will beopen at the following times: Wednesday, September 13, 8:00 a.m. -
6:00 p.m.; Thursday, September 14, 7:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m.; and Friday, September 15, 7:30 a.m.-
Noon. The Voting Delegate Desk will also be open atthe Business Meeting on Friday, but will be
closed duringroll calls and voting.

The voting procedures that will be used at the conference are attachedto this memo. Please
share these procedures and this memo with your council and especially with the individuals that
yourcouncil designates as yourcity's voting delegate and alternates.

Once again, thank you for completing thevoting delegate and altemate form and returning it to
the League office byFriday, September 1. If you have questions, please call Carly Shelby at
(916) 658-8279.

Attachments:

• Annual Conference Voting Procedures
• Voting Delegate/Alternate Form

309



Annual Conference Voting Procedures

1. One City One Vote. Each member city has a right to cast one vote on matters pertaining to
League policy.

2. Designating a City Voting Representative. Priorto the Annual Conference, each city
council maydesignate a voting delegate andup to two alternates; these individuals are
identified onthe Voting Delegate Form provided tothe League Credentials Committee.

3. Registering with theCredentials Committee. The voting delegate, oralternates, may
pick upthecity's voting card at the Voting Delegate Desk intheconference registration
area. Voting delegates and alternates must sign inatthe Voting Delegate Desk. Here they
will receive a special sticker ontheir name badge and thus beadmitted to thevoting areaat
the Business Meeting.

4. Signing InitiatedResolution Petitions. Only those individuals who are voting delegates
(oralternates), and who have picked uptheir city's voting card byproviding a signature to
theCredentials Committee attheVoting Delegate Desk, may sign petitions to initiate a
resolution.

5. Voting. Tocast the city's vote, a city official must have inhis orher possession the city's
voting card and beregistered with the Credentials Committee. The voting card may be
transferred fieely between thevoting delegate andalternates, butmaynotbe transferred to
another cityofficial who is neidier a voting delegate or alternate.

6. Voting Areaat Business Mating. Atthe Business Meeting, individuals with a voting card
will sit ina designated area. Admission will be limited to those individuals with a special
sticker ontheirname badge identifying them as a voting delegate or alternate.

7. Resolving Disputes. In case of dispute, the Credentials Committee willdetermine the
validity of signatures onpetitioned resolutions andtheright of a city official to voteatthe
Business Meeting.

310



V LEAGUE^
OF CALIFORNIA

CITIES

2017 ANNUAL CO]VFERENCE
VOTING DELEGATE/ALTERNATE FORM

Please complete this form and returnit to theLeague office byFriday, September 1.2017.
Forms notsentbythis deadline may besubmitted to theVoting Delegate Desk located in
theAnnual Conference Registration Area. Your city council may designate one voting
delegate and up to two alternates.

Li order to vote atthe Annual Business Meeting (General Assembly), voting delegates and alternates must
be designated by-your city council. Please attach the council resolution as proofofdesignation. As an
alternative, the Mayor orCity Clerk may sign this form, afhrming that the designation reflects the action
taken by the council.

Please note: Voting delegates and alternates will be seated ina separate area atthe Annual Business
Meeting. Admission to this designated area will be limited to individuals (voting delegates and
alternates) who are identified with a special sticker ontheir conference badge. This sticker f-an be
obtained onlyat the Voting Delegate Desk.

1. VOTING DELEGATE

Natne:

Title:

CITY

2. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE 3. VOTING DELEGATE - ALTERNATE

Name: Name:

Title: Title: ^

PLEASE ATTACH COUNCIL RESOLUTION DESIGNATING VOTING DELEGATE
AND ALTERNATES.

OR

ATTEST: I affirm that the information provided reflects action by the citycouncil to
designatethe votingdelegateand altemate(s).

Name: E-mail

Mayor or CityClerk Phone:
(circleone) (signature)
Date:

Please complete and return bv Fridav. September 1.2017

League ofCalifornia Cities FAX: (916)658-8240
ATTN: CarlyShelby E-mail: cshelby@cacities.org
1400 KStreet, 4^ Floor (916) 658-8279
Sacramento, CA 95814

311


	Agenda
	Minutes of May 16, 2017
	Resolution 2017-28, Declaring Weedsand Rubbish
	Approval of Infrastructure Transition Plan
	Amend Landfill Monitoring Services Contract with Wallace Kuhl &Associates
	Amplified Sound Permit Appiication for Saint Anthony's Fiesta
	Project Acceptance - Walnut Park Phase 2 Improvements
	Approval of Contract with Hdl
	^proval of Contract with Hansford Economic Consulting
	Public Hearing and Adoption of Resolution 2017-30, A Resolution of theCity Council ofthe City ofWinters, Approving the Annual Levy Report
	Conduit Financing for the Blue Mountain Terrace Senior Apartments Affordable Housing Project
	Intergovernmental Agreement with Yolo County for Senior Services Funded From the CDBG Grant
	Resolution 2017-32 to Approve a Large Lot Parcel Map (2 lots) for APN 030-220-22, forCallahan Estates Subdivision, todivide the existing parcel into two (2) new lots
	City Wide Cost Allocation Plan
	City Park Futsal Court Project/Skate Park Update
	Designation of a Voting Delegate and Alternates for the League ofCalifornia Cities Annual Conference

